
 
 
 
 

TENTATIVE AGENDA & MEETING NOTICE 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

TUESDAY, JUNE 6, 2023 
5:30 P.M. 

WATAUGA COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 
COMMISSIONERS’ BOARD ROOM 

 
 

TIME # TOPIC PRESENTER PAGE 
     

5:30 1 CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER   
 2 APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

May 16, 2023, Regular Meeting 
May 16, 2023, Closed Session 

 1 

 3 APPROVAL OF THE JUNE 6, 2023, AGENDA  9 
5:35 4 PUBLIC COMMENT 

    – Will last up to 1-hour dependent on number of speakers 
CHAIRMAN TURNBOW 11 

5:40 5 PUBLIC HEARING TO ALLOW COMMENT ON PROPOSED 
AMENDMENTS TO THE SIGN ORDINANCE 

MR. JASON WALKER 13 

5:45 6 PROPOSED RESOLUTION - INTERSTATE DESIGNATION MR. LOREN HILL 33 
5:50 7 NEW RIVER CONSERVANCY PROJECT UPDATES MS. KATIE KROGMEIER 37 
5:55 8 BLUE RIDGE WOMEN IN AGRICULTURE (BRWIA) ANNUAL 

REPORT 
MS. LIZ WHITEMAN 53 

6:00 9 BID AWARD REQUEST FOR QUEEN/WATER STREET PARKING 
DECK 

MR. BILL DIXON 67 

6:05 10 PROPOSED APPALCART CONTRACTS FOR FY 2024 MR. CRAIG HUGHES 69 
6:10 11 PROPOSED PROCLAMATION FOR ELDER ABUSE AWARENESS 

DAY 
MS. BETSY RICHARDS 
MS. STEVIE WELBORN 
MS. ANGIE BOITNOTTE 

87 

6:15 12 PROPOSED ALLOCATION OF PROJECTED FY 2024 HOME & 
COMMUNITY CARE BLOCK GRANT (H&CCBG) FUNDS 

MS. ANGIE BOITNOTTE 91 

6:20 13 JUVENILE CRIME PREVENTION COUNCIL (JCPC) FY 2024 
CERTIFICATION, MEMBERSHIP, AND COUNTY PLAN 

MS. AUSTIN COMBS 
MS. SAMANTHA JONES 

95 

6:25 14 REQUESTED FY 2022-2023 MOBILE RADIO AND 
EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT PURCHASE APPROVAL 

MAJOR KELLY REDMON 145 

6:30 15 ADOPTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2024 BUDGET ORDINANCE MR. DERON GEOUQUE 171 



Page 2 
Tuesday, June 6, 2023 

Tentative Agenda & Meeting Notice 
Board of County Commissioners 

 
 

TIME # TOPIC PRESENTER PAGE 
     

6:35 16 MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
A. Proposed Amendment to the Ted Mackorell Soccer 

Complex License Agreement  
B. Reappointment of the Tax Assessor 
C. July Meeting Schedule 
D. Boards and Commissions 
E. Announcements  

MR. DERON GEOUQUE  
181 

 
189 
191 
193 
203 

6:40 17 BREAK  204 
6:45 18 CLOSED SESSION 

Attorney/Client Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3) 
Economic Development – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(4) 
Land Acquisition – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(5)(i) 
Personnel Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(6) 

 204 

7:00 19 ADJOURN   
 
 



AGENDA ITEM 2: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
May 16, 2023, Regular Meeting  
May 16, 2023, Closed Session 
 

  

060623 BCC Meeting

1



MINUTES 
 

WATAUGA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
TUESDAY, MAY 16, 2023 

 
The Watauga County Board of Commissioners held a regular meeting, as scheduled, on Tuesday, 
May 16, 2023, at 5:30 P.M. in the Commissioners’ Board Room located in the Watauga County 
Administration Building, Boone, North Carolina. 
 
Chairman Turnbow called the meeting to order at 5:30 P.M.  The following were present: 
 

PRESENT:  Larry Turnbow, Chairman 
   Charlie Wallin, Vice-Chairman 
   Todd Castle, Commissioner 
   Braxton Eggers, Commissioner 
   Ray Russell, Commissioner 

Anthony di Santi, County Attorney 
Deron Geouque, County Manager 
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board  

 
Commissioner Russell opened with a prayer and Commissioner Castle led the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Chairman Turnbow called for additions and/or corrections to the May 2, 2023, regular and closed 
session minutes as well as the May 4 and May 5, 2023, special meeting minutes. 
 
Commissioner Castle, seconded by Commissioner Eggers, moved to approve the May 2, 2023, 
regular meeting minutes as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Commissioner Castle, seconded by Commissioner Eggers, moved to approve the May 2, 2023, 
closed session minutes as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Commissioner Castle, seconded by Commissioner Eggers, moved to approve the May 4, 2023, 
special meeting minutes as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 

DRAFT 
060623 BCC Meeting

2



Commissioner Castle, seconded by Commissioner Eggers, moved to approve the May 5, 2023, 
special minutes as presented. 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Chairman Turnbow called for additions and/or corrections to the May 16, 2023, agenda. 
 
County Manager Geouque requested to add the establishment a budgetary fund line item and a 
grant support letter request from WAMY Community Action. 
 
Commissioner Russell, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to approve the May 16, 2023, 
agenda as amended. 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

PUBLIC COMMENT  

The following spoke during public comment requesting a minimal housing standard be 
established:  Moriah Cox, Alana Baird, J.B. Brych, Sarah Davis, Olive Burress, Dana Bango, 
Maegan Furman, Eric Plaag, Brielle Kaluzny, Benjamin Hyler, and Claire McCoy. 
 
Each Commissioner shared appreciation for the comments.  Chairman Turnbow stated that the 
Board would discuss forming a study group to look at viable options. 
 
Chairman Turnbow called for a break beginning at 6:14 P.M. with the meeting resuming at 6:20 
P.M. 

PUBLIC HEARING TO ALLOW CITIZEN COMMENT ON THE FY 2024 PROPOSED 
BUDGET 
Chairman Turnbow stated that a public hearing was scheduled to allow citizen comment on the 
Manager's Recommended Budget for Fiscal Year 2024. 
 
During the budget work sessions, the Board indicated the desire to evaluate adding a day(s) during 
the week to allow those individuals unable to utilize Saturday for the 2,000-pound residential 
waiver.  After review with Sanitation staff, the recommendation was to add Thursday in addition 
to Saturday and evaluate the impact on operations (efficiency on processing of customers through 
the system, traffic, utilization, and staffing) and finances.  The addition of Thursday was included 
in the proposed rate of $102.87 for the solid waste fee. 
 
Commissioner Wallin, seconded by Commissioner Russell, moved to open the public hearing at 
6:22 P.M.  

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

060623 BCC Meeting

3



 
The following share comments regarding the proposed budget: 
 
Jessica Yates supporting The Children’s Council 
David Jackson supporting Appalachian Theatre and the Community Housing Council & Trust 
Allison Jenning supporting WAMY Community Action 
Hunter Varipapa supporting The Children’s Council 
Elisha Childers supporting The Children’s Council 
Virginia Ford supporting The Children’s Council 
Kacey Brown supporting The Children’s Council 
Eric Plaag supporting the proposed Library expansion 
Emily Bish supporting the Board of Elections 
Brittany Luxton supporting WAMY Community Action 
Monica Caruso supporting the Library and submitted a written comment from Sara Pedroni 
Mindy Goble supporting The Children’s Council 
Jerry Shore supporting OASIS 
Marrena Greer supporting the Southern Appalachian Historical Association 
Dana Bango supporting funds for the Community Recreation Center for more senior 
accommodations. 
 
Commissioner Wallin, seconded by Commissioner Russell, moved to close the public hearing at 
7:04 P.M. 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 
 

Each Commissioner thanked those who shared comments and expressed the desire to be fiscally 
responsible while prioritizing the needs of all. 
 
Chairman Turnbow called for a break beginning at 7:16 P.M. with the meeting resuming at 7:28 
P.M. 

WAMY COMMUNITY ACTION GRANT SUPPORT REQUEST 
Ms. Brittany Luxton, WAMY Finance Director, stated that WAMY was applying for the Housing 
Preservation Grant through the USDA to provide repair and rehabilitation to low and very low-
income homes.  The grant, if received was for $300,000 and would be used over a two-year term 
to repair and provide weatherization and heating to qualifying homes. Homes were chosen for the 
program after being referred by other entities and then being subjected to a priority scoring system.  
The grant required the support of local government to ensure there was no duplication of services.  
The Board had access to a proposed letter of support. 
 
Commissioner Russell, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to approve the Chairman 
signing the letter of support. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

060623 BCC Meeting

4



NC STATE COOPERATIVE EXTENSION MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT (MOA) 
Mr. Jim Hamilton, Cooperative Extension Director, presented an updated Memorandum of 
Agreement (MOA) between the North Carolina State Cooperative Extension and the County.  The 
standardized Lock-In MOA was going to all counties.  This was basically the same agreement 
Watauga has been operating under since the last MOA from 2007.  The Watauga MOA Addendum 
outlined the current salary distributions for Watauga staff who receive direct County funding.  The 
percentages may change slightly over time due to state-only raises, etc.  Other Extension 
Specialists and agents that were funded wholly by NC State and available to Watauga County as 
regional support were also listed.  The other addendum was only needed if the County were to 
decide to opt-out of the Lock-In Plan.  Under the Lock-In MOA, the County would agree to support 
any state salary changes and would automatically be billed.  If desired, the County would have to 
opt out to Non-Lock-In.  In both cases the County could provide raises on the percentages and 
other increases. 
 
Commissioner Castle, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to adopt the Watauga County 
Lock-In MOA as presented by Mr. Hamilton. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

TAX MATTERS 
A. Monthly Collections Report 

Mr. Larry Warren, Tax Administrator, presented the Tax Collections Report for the month of 
April 2023.  The report was presented for information only and, therefore, no action was required. 
 

B. Refunds and Releases 

Mr. Larry Warren, Tax Administrator, presented the Refunds and Releases Report for April 2023 
for Board approval: 
 

TO BE TYPED IN MINUTE BOOK 
 
 

Commissioner Eggers, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to approve the Refunds and 
Releases Report for April 2023 as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
A. Proposed Property & Liability Insurance and Workers Compensation Renewals Request 

County Manager Geouque presented renewal rates for property and liability insurance and workers 
compensation.  The rate for property and liability was $318,021, an $80,100 increase, and the rate 

060623 BCC Meeting

5



for workers compensation was $212,024, an $18,137 decrease.  The increase in property and 
liability was experienced statewide; in addition to the fire at the Transfer Station and the water 
damage claims at the Administration Building, Community Recreation Center, and Courthouse.  
Based on prior years’ claims experience, staff was recommending continuing the property 
deductible at $5,000.  The Manager’s recommended budget included adequate funds to cover the 
insurance premiums. 
 
Commissioner Russell, seconded by Commissioner Eggers, moved to accept the renewals for 
property and liability insurance and workers compensation from the North Carolina Association 
of County Commissioners (NCACC), in the amount of $318,021 and $212,024 respectively. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
B. Request to Establish New Multi-Year Fund 

County Manager Geouque requested approval to establish a new multi-year fund budget line item 
for the new Emergency Services Complex.  The fund needed to be established at this time due to 
an upcoming closing date on property where the facility will be constructed. 
 
Commissioner Wallin, seconded by Commissioner Russell, moved to approve the establishment 
of a multi-year fund budget line item for the new Emergency Services Complex.   
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
C. Boards and Commissions 

Recreation Commission 
 

County Manager Geouque stated that, due to the COVID-19 Pandemic and the opening of the Watauga 
Community Recreation Center (CRC), several Recreation Commission members needed appointment 
or reappointment.  The County Manager presented the following slate of members with terms that 
would continue to be staggered as provided by Mr. Eric Smallwood, Parks and Recreation Director: 
 
 

NAME REPRESENTING ORIGINAL TERM 
EXPIRATION 

NEW TERM 
EXPIRATION 

 School   

Jason Eldreth Bethel 2021 2024 

Denny Norris Green Valley 2021 2024 

Gene Swift Parkway 2021 2024 

Brittany Bolick Hardin Park 2022 2025 

Sam Painter Valle Crucis 2022 2025 

Jared Everett Blowing Rock 2023 2026 

060623 BCC Meeting

6



Loyce Warren Mabel New 2026 

Scott Carter Cove Creek New 2026 
 At-Large Area   

Kalie Epplie Town of Boone 2023 2026 

Jeanine Underdown- Collins Town of Boone 2023 2026 

Sean Royall Beech Mountain 2022 2025 

Vacant Town of Boone - - 

Vacant Town of Blowing Rock - - 

Vacant Town of Seven Devils - - 
 Elected Board    

Ray Russell Watauga County Annually/Election Annually/Election 

Becca Nenow Town of Boone Annually/Election Annually/Election 

Doug Matheson Town of Blowing Rock Annually/Election Annually/Election 

Ron Henries Board of Education Annually/Election Annually/Election 
 
Commissioner Wallin, seconded by Commissioner Russell, moved to waive the second reading 
and appoint the members to the Recreation Commission as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

D. Announcements 

County Manager Geouque announced the following: 
 

• A live Zoom Ethics Training will be held on May 25, 2023, from 10:00 A.M. to 12:00 P.M. 
in the Commissioners Conference Room. 

 

• The Trustees of Caldwell Community College & Technical Institute invited the Board of 
Commissioners to their meeting on Wednesday, May 17, 2023, at 6:00 P.M. at the Watauga 
Campus on Hwy 105 Bypass, Boone NC, in the Student Services Center. 

CLOSED SESSION 
At 7:50 P.M., Commissioner Wallin, seconded by Commissioner Russell, moved to enter Closed 
Session to discuss Attorney/Client Matters, per G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3), Land Acquisition, per G. 
S. 143-318.11(a)(5)(i), and Personnel Matters, per G. S. 143-318.11(a)(6) 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Commissioner Wallin, seconded by Commissioner Eggers, moved to resume the open meeting at 
9:04 P.M. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

060623 BCC Meeting

7



ADJOURN 
Commissioner Castle, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to adjourn the meeting at 
9:04 P.M. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Larry Turnbow, Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 
 

060623 BCC Meeting

8



AGENDA ITEM 3: 

APPROVAL OF THE JUNE 6, 2023, AGENDA 
 
 
 
 
  

060623 BCC Meeting

9



Blank Page 
 
 

060623 BCC Meeting

10



AGENDA ITEM 4: 

PUBLIC COMMENT  

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Public Comment will last up to 1-hour dependent upon the number of speakers. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

060623 BCC Meeting

11



Blank Page 
 
 

060623 BCC Meeting

12



AGENDA ITEM 5: 

PUBLIC HEARING TO ALLOW CITIZEN COMMENT ON PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO 
THE SIGN ORDINANCE 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
A public hearing has been scheduled to allow citizen comments on the proposed changes to the 
sign ordinance. The Planning Board recommends the proposed changes for the Board’s 
consideration.  
 
Upon completion of the public hearing the Board may approve the changes as presented, request 
further action or information of the Planning Board, or schedule a joint work session with the 
Planning Board. 
   
Staff seeks direction from the Board.  
 
 
  

060623 BCC Meeting

13



PUBLIC SERVICE ANNOUNCEMENT 

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 

 

THE WATAUGA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS WILL HOLD A PUBLIC 

HEARING TO ALLOW CITIZEN COMMENT ON PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO THE 

WATAUGA COUNTY SIGN ORDINANCE.  THE PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE HELD ON 

TUESDAY, JUNE 6, 2023, AT 5:30 P.M. IN THE COMMISSIONERS’ BOARD ROOM 

LOCATED IN THE WATAUGA COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING AT 814 WEST 

KING STREET, BOONE, NORTH CAROLINA.  INTERESTED PARTIES ARE 

ENCOURAGED TO ATTEND.  FOR INFORMATION OR QUESTIONS PLEASE CALL 828-

265-8043. 

 
 
 
       LARRY TURNBOW 
       CHAIRMAN 

 

060623 BCC Meeting

14



 

 

WATAUGA COUNTY 
 
126 Poplar Grove Connector Suite 201    Boone, North Carolina 28607  (828) 265-8043 
 TTY 1-800-735-2962 
 Voice 1-800-735-8262  
 or 711 
 FAX (828) 265-8080 

 
 

Memorandum 
 
Date: April 21, 2023 
To:  Deron Geouque 
From: Jason Walker 
Re:  Sign Ordinance 
 
 

On April 17, 2023, The Planning Board finished their review of the Sign Regulations and 
recommended the proposed changes to the Board of Commissioners for consideration and 
requested they schedule a public hearing.  This is a history of information that I have received 
from Jennifer and Joe as it pertains to the sign ordinance update.   

In June 2021, The Planning Board was asked by several concerned citizens to consider 
reviewing Watauga County’s Planning & Development Ordinance Chapter 16 Sign regulations in 
regards to a marked increase in new billboard applications.  The Planning Board started looking at 
possible changes including size and spacing.  Due to a court case before the US Supreme Court 
involving sign regulations the board felt they should wait for the ruling before discussing further.  
In October 2021, staff put two churches in violation due to erecting signs without permits.  One 
church had replaced their non-conforming sign with a new sign in a new location.  One church had 
replaced two non-conforming signs with new signs in exact location of existing signs.  In 
December 2021, one church asked the Planning Board to consider possible changes to regulations 
to allow their sign as the board was already reviewing regulations.  In July 2022, after Supreme 
Court ruling, The Planning Board continued their discussion.  In August 2022, the School of 
Government addressed the recent Supreme Court ruling which in their opinion allows for sign 
ordinances to distinguish between on and off premise signs.  They also recommended that local 
governments make sure their regulations did not have contradictory sections or issues with 
terminology.   

Revisions include increasing spacing between billboards, reducing maximum size of 
billboard from 300 sq.ft. to 200 sq.ft., requiring a 15-foot setback from property lines, and 
increasing the triangular area setback from 50 feet to 70 feet at intersections.  Other revisions 
include rewording of some definitions, allowing temporary construction signs and prohibiting roof 
signs, vehicle signs and signs with obscene words or graphics and exempting directional signs 
allowed by NC Dept of Transportation Outdoor Advertising Manual Rule .0201(10)(a)(b)(c), 
political signs in accordance with NCGS 136-32 and fence wraps in accordance with NCGS 160D-
908.  

 
 

Department of 
Planning & Inspections 

060623 BCC Meeting

15



CHAPTER 16    SIGNS 
 

Article I  Purpose and Legislative Intent 

The purpose of this chapter is to provide for the public health, safety and 
welfare pursuant to the general ordinance authority granted to counties by 
the General Assembly of North Carolina. (NCGS §153A-121 et seq. and other 
pertinent statutes and amendments thereto).  By enacting this chapter, it is 
the County’s intent to: 
 

(A) To promote the creation of an attractive visual environment that 
promotes a healthy economy by: 
(1) Permitting businesses to inform, identify, and communicate 

effectively; and 
(2) Directing the general public through the use of signs while 

maintaining attractive and harmonious application of signs on 
buildings and sites. 

(B) To protect and enhance the physical appearance of the community in 
a lawful manner that recognizes the rights of property owners by: 
(1) Encouraging the appropriate design, scale, and placement of 

signs. 
(2) Encouraging the orderly placement of signs on buildings while 

avoiding regulations that are so rigid and inflexible that all 
signs in a series are monotonously uniform. 

(3) Assuring that the information displayed on a sign is clearly 
visible, conspicuous, legible and readable so that the sign 
achieves the intended purpose. 

(C) To foster public safety along public and private streets within the 
community by assuring that all signs are in safe and appropriate 
locations. 

(D) To have administrative review procedures that is the minimum 
necessary to: 
(1) Balance the community’s objectives and regulatory 

requirements with the reasonable advertising and way finding 
needs of businesses. 

(2) Allow for consistent enforcement of the Sign regulations. 
(3) Minimize the time required to review a sign application.  
(4) Provide flexibility as to the number and placement of signs so 

the regulations are more responsive to business needs while 
maintaining the community’s standards. 
 

 

060623 BCC Meeting

16



Article VI II  Sign Review Procedures. 

(A) A sign permit shall be required for all permanent signage.  
(B) A sign permit shall be required for all temporary signage permitted 

under Article IV Section 6, except no permit is required for Article IV 
Section 6(C) and (D). 

(C) All sign permit applications shall be reviewed for compliance with 
these regulations and the North Carolina State Building Code within 
10 business days from the time a completed application has been 
accepted by the Administrator.  

(D) All appeals and variances regarding the sign ordinance shall be heard 
by the Board of Adjustment in accordance with Watauga County’s 
Planning & Development Ordinance Chapter 3 Board of Adjustment. 

 
 

Article III  Signs Permitted 

Section 1.  Residential Subdivisions 

(A) Residential Subdivision and Multi-Family Development signs shall be 
limited to 50 square feet.  

(B) Signs advertising home occupations shall be limited to 6 square feet. 
(C) Temporary signs shall be limited to a total of 16 square feet per 

parcel.  

Section 2.  Unzoned Commercial Areas. 

(A) Signs located in unzoned commercial areas shall be as described, 
located and designed in Article IV.  

(B) Temporary signs shall be limited to a total of 32 square feet per 
parcel. 

(C) Highway signs shall be as described, located and designed in Article 
IV Section 7. 

 
Article III  Sign Regulations 

Section 1.  Exempt from these Regulations. 

The following shall be exempt from regulation under this Ordinance: 
(A) Government Signs.  
(B) Works of Art. 
(C) Holiday Decorations, when displayed during the appropriate time of 

the year. 
(D) Flags, except feather flags. 
(E) Building markers. Building Identification Signs 

060623 BCC Meeting

17

file://BKUPSRVR/P&amp;I%20share/Revised%20Ordinances/Planning%20&amp;%20Development%20Ordinance%202021.docx#boardofadjust


(F) Directional sign as defined in the NC Dept of Transportation Outdoor 
Advertising Manual Rule .0201(10)(a)(b)(c) and less than 6 feet 
above finished grade. 

(G) Political signs in accordance with NCGS §136-32. 
(H) Fence Wraps in accordance with NCGS §160D-908. 

Section 2.  Prohibited Signs. 

The following signs are prohibited in the County: 
(A) Abandoned Signs. 
(B) Animated Signs. 
(C) Roof Signs. 
(D) Signs containing any words or symbols that would cause confusion 

because of their resemblance to highway traffic control or direction 
signals. 

(E) Signs located on trees, utility poles, public benches or any other form 
of public property or within any public right-of-way unless explicitly 
permitted by the regulations. 

(F) Off-Premises temporary signs, other than those explicitly permitted 
by Article IV Section 6. 

(G) Any signs placed on public property without consent or placed in 
violation of local, state, or federal requirements. 

(H) Signs containing words or graphics that are obscene as defined by 
NCGS §14-190.1. 

(I) Vehicle Signs. 
 

Article IV  Development Standards  

Section 1.  Wall Signs. 

(A) The basic allowance for wall signs shall be limited to 1.5 square feet 
of sign area for each lineal foot of building or tenant frontage.  

(B) Each tenant may have multiple wall signs as long as the total wall 
sign area does not exceed the basic allowance established for wall 
signs.  

(C) The wall sign or signs shall not be greater than 80% of the length of 
the tenant space or the length of the building frontage for single 
tenant buildings. 

(D) The area of any wall sign may be increased by 25% when the building 
is setback at least 200 feet from the public right-of-way. 

(E) Additional wall sign area is permitted for a secondary frontage (see 
Definitions) which shall be equal to 100% of the primary sign area 
allowance.  

(F) The following additional wall signs may be permitted: 
 

060623 BCC Meeting

18

file://BKUPSRVR/P&amp;I%20share/Revised%20Ordinances/Planning%20&amp;%20Development%20Ordinance%202021.docx#signsartIVsec6


(1) Projecting Signs - In addition to the allowances for wall signs, 
projecting signs are permitted when designed and placed for 
the purpose of identifying the businesses for a pedestrian 
walking along the same side of the street as the business they 
seek or under a continuous rain canopy projecting from the 
building. Projecting signs shall have a maximum area of 16 
square feet; the bottom of the sign shall be a minimum of 8 
feet above the sidewalk; the sign shall not project more than 4 
feet from the wall; and adjacent projecting signs shall not be 
closer than 20 feet. 

(2) Building Directory – In addition to the allowances for wall signs, 
a directory sign may be permitted up to a maximum of 16 
square feet for the purpose of identifying first floor tenants that 
do not have outside building frontage or upper floor tenants.  

(G) Additional Wall Signs for Multiple Story Buildings – An additional 
building sign is permitted on each of the building’s primary and 
secondary frontages according to the following: 
(1) For a building with two floors, the area of any wall sign may be 

increased by 25% for each eligible wall. 
(2) This additional permitted sign area may be increased by 10% 

for each additional building floor. 
(3) The sign must be placed at the height for which the bonus has 

been granted. 

Section 2.  Freestanding signs. 

(A) One freestanding sign is permitted for each 200 feet of primary road 
frontage with a maximum of 3 freestanding signs per parcel.    

(B) The permitted area of each freestanding sign shall not exceed 50 
square feet except for: Properties entitled to more than one 
freestanding sign based on primary frontage. In this instance the sign 
area of a single sign may be increased to a maximum area of 100 or 
150 square feet in lieu of erecting a second or third sign.   

(C) No portion of a freestanding sign shall be in, or project over, the 
public right-of-way.  

(D) The maximum height of a freestanding sign shall be 35 feet in height 
above the road grade or natural grade level, whichever is higher.  

Section 3.  On-Premise Electronic Message Center/Changeable Copy 
Signs. 

(A) Changeable copy by non-electronic means may be utilized on any 
permitted sign. 

(B) Only one EMC sign is permitted on each road on which the 
development fronts.  

060623 BCC Meeting

19



(C) EMCs may not contain or display flashing, intermittent, or moving 
lights, including animated or scrolling advertising.  

(D) EMCs are permitted provided that the copy does not change more 
than once every 8 seconds. 

(E) Copy changes must be accomplished within a one second interval.  
(F) EMCs are required to have automatic diming capability that adjusts 

the brightness to the ambient light at all times of the day and night. 
(G) EMCs may not exceed 50% of the total sign area permitted.  

Section 4.  Instructional signs. 

On-premises instructional or “way-finding” signs shall be permitted in addition 
to all other signs when they are of such size and location that satisfy the 
intended instructional or way-finding purpose and based on their size, 
location, and intended purpose will not constitute additional advertising. 
Instructional signs may include the name of the establishment and logos. 

Section 5.  Window Signs. 

Permanent window signs shall not exceed 25% of the area of a window and 
the total area of all window signs, including both permanent and temporary, 
shall not exceed 50% of the window area.  

Section 6.  Temporary Signs. 

(A) In addition to the signs permitted in Article III, Temporary signs 
related to Special Events are allowed on private property for a time 
period not to exceed 30 days. Such signs are permitted on and off-
premises. 

(B) In addition to the signs permitted in Article III, Temporary signs 
related to a single event for commercial enterprises are allowed on 
private property for a time period not to exceed 30 days, with a limit 
of 4 events per calendar year. Such signs are permitted on-premises 
only. 

(C) Temporary Political signs containing any message are allowed on 
private property during an election period subject to the area 
limitations stated herein. An election period begins on the 30th day 
before the beginning date of one-stop early voting and ends ten days 
after any election conducted under federal, state, county, or city laws 
or ordinances in which residents of Watauga are entitled to vote, 
including elections or votes regarding selection or recall of any 
federal, state, county or city officials, any ballot questions, 
referendum, constitutional amendments, or advisory vote.  

060623 BCC Meeting

20

file://BKUPSRVR/P&amp;I%20share/Revised%20Ordinances/Planning%20&amp;%20Development%20Ordinance%202021.docx#signsartIII
file://BKUPSRVR/P&amp;I%20share/Revised%20Ordinances/Planning%20&amp;%20Development%20Ordinance%202021.docx#signsartIII


(D) Temporary signs located on property offered for sale or lease are 
allowed for time periods exceeding those listed herein provided such 
signs are promptly removed following the sale or lease closing date. 
All signs are subject to the area limitations stated in this Section. 

(E) Temporary construction signs located on property for which a 
building permit has been issued may remain throughout construction 
but shall be removed upon issuance of certificate of occupancy.  
There shall be no more than one (1) sign per construction site. 

(F) Temporary directional signs are allowed off-premises for a time 
period not to exceed 60 days as a navigational aid to a specific 
destination special event.    

(G) Temporary sign(s) located in residential subdivisions may not exceed 
a total area of 16 square feet per parcel.  

(H) Temporary sign(s) located in unzoned commercial areas areas other 
than residential subdivisions may not exceed a total area of 32 
square feet per parcel.  

(I) No temporary signs may be illuminated.  
(J) All temporary signs must be secured to prevent them from becoming 

a hazard to pedestrians, vehicles or adjacent property during high 
winds. 

Section 7.  Highway Signs. 

(A) Highway signs shall not exceed 300 200 square feet in area. This 
square footage includes both sign face and border. 

(B) Highway signs shall:  
(1) Be located outside the right-of-way of all roads, or 35 feet from 

the center line if there is no recorded right-of-way, provided 
that on corner lots no part of a highway sign may be located 
within a triangular area formed by the street right-of-way lines 
and a line connecting them at points 50 70 feet from the right-
of-way intersection.  

(2) Be located only in "Unzoned Commercial Areas" as defined in 
the North Carolina DOT Outdoor Advertising Manual and spaced 
as set forth in said manual except that new “side-by-side” signs 
shall be prohibited. Highway signs shall be spaced at least 500 
feet apart. Both sides of the road shall be included in this 
spacing. This paragraph shall be applicable on all streets/roads 
in Watauga County which are not within the jurisdiction of a 
municipality.  

(3) Be located not closer than 100 feet to a pre-existing residential 
structure on an adjoining lot. This does not prevent the owner 
of a residence from placing a highway sign on the same lot as 

060623 BCC Meeting

21



the residence provided that the placement of such sign 
complies with subparagraph “b” above.  

(4) Be located not closer than 15 feet to a property line. 
(5) Not exceed 35 feet in height above the street/road grade level. 
(6) Not exceed a width of 30 feet. 
(7) Be located in such a way that they maintain horizontal and 

vertical clearance of all overhead electrical conductors in 
accordance with the National Electric Code and local electric 
utilities’ requirements. 

(8) Be located only on primary highway systems (i.e. 105, 221, 
321, and 421) with evidence of NCDOT approval. 

(9) Not be located on designated scenic byways. 
(C) No existing highway sign may be converted to, or replaced with, a 

EMC billboard.  
(D) No new locations for EMC automatic changeable face billboards shall 

be permitted. 
(E) Side-by-side signs shall be prohibited. 
(F) Only one highway sign shall be permitted per parcel. 

 
 

Article II  V Measurement Standards  

Section 1.  Determining Sign Area and Dimensions. 

(A) For a wall sign which is framed, outlined, painted or otherwise 
prepared and intended to provide a background for a sign display, 
the area and dimensions shall include the entire portion within such 
background or frame. 

(B) For a wall sign comprised of individual letters, figures or elements on 
a wall or similar surface of the building or structure, the area and 
dimensions of the sign shall encompass a regular geometric shape 
(rectangle, circle, trapezoid, triangle, etc.), or a combination of 
regular geometric shapes, which form, or approximate, the perimeter 
of all elements in the display, the frame, and any applied background 
that is not part of the architecture of the building. 

(C) When separate elements are organized to form a single sign, but are 
separated by open space, the sign area and dimensions shall be 
calculated by determining the geometric form, or combination of 
forms, which comprises all of the display areas, including the space 
between different elements. 

(D) Minor appendages to a particular regular shape, as determined by 
the Ordinance Administrator, shall not be included in the total area 
of a sign. 

060623 BCC Meeting

22



(E) For a freestanding sign, the sign area shall include the frame, if any, 
but shall not include: 
(1) A pole or other structural support unless such pole or structural 

support is internally illuminated or otherwise so designed to 
constitute a display device, or a part of a display device. 

(2) Architectural features that are either part of the building or part 
of a freestanding structure, and not an integral part of the sign, 
and which may consist of landscaping, building or structural 
forms complementing the site in general.  

(F) When two identical sign faces are placed back to back so that both 
faces cannot be viewed from any point at the same time, and are 
part of the same sign structure, the sign area shall be computed as 
the measurement of one of the two faces. When the sign has more 
than two display surfaces, the area of the sign shall be the area of 
largest display surfaces that are visible from any single direction. 

(G) In the event of a dispute in determining the area or dimensions of 
any sign, a negative decision of the Ordinance Administrator may be 
appealed to the Board of Adjustment.  

Section 2.  Determining Sign Height. 

(A) The height of a freestanding sign shall be measured from the base of 
the sign or supportive structure at its point of attachment to the 
ground, to the highest point of the sign. A freestanding sign on a 
man-made base, including a graded earth mound, shall be measured 
from the grade of the nearest pavement or top of any pavement curb. 

(B) Clearance for freestanding and projecting signs shall be measured as 
the smallest vertical distance between finished grade and the lowest 
point of the sign, including any framework or other embellishments.  

Section 3.  Determining Building Frontages and Frontage Lengths. 

(A) Building Unit - The building unit is equivalent to the tenant space. 
The frontage of the tenant space on the first floor shall be the basis 
for determining the permissible sign area for wall signs. 

(B) Primary and Secondary Frontage - The frontage of any building unit 
shall include the elevation(s) facing a public street, facing a primary 
parking area for the building or tenants, or containing the public 
entrance(s) to the building or building units. 
(1) The primary frontage shall be considered the portion of any 

frontage containing the primary public entrance(s) to the 
building or building units. 

(2) The secondary frontage shall include those frontages 
containing secondary public entrances to the building or 
building units, and all building walls facing a public street or 

060623 BCC Meeting

23



primary parking area that are not designated as the primary 
building frontage by subsection (A) above. 

Section 4 .   Length of Building Frontage. 

(A) The length of any primary or secondary building frontage as defined 
in Watauga County’s Planning & Development Ordinance Chapter 7  
Definitions, shall be the sum of all wall lengths parallel, or nearly 
parallel, to such frontage, excluding any such wall length determined 
by the Administrator as clearly unrelated to the frontage criteria. 

(B) For buildings with two or more frontages, the length of the wall and 
allowable sign area shall be calculated separately for each such 
building frontage. 

(C) The building frontage for a building unit shall be measured from the 
centerline of the party walls defining the building unit. 
 

Article V VI Non-Conforming Signs 

Section 1.  General Provisions. 

(A) Nonconforming signs shall be maintained in good condition pursuant 
to Article VII. 

(B) A Nonconforming sign shall not be altered, modified or reconstructed 
except: 
(1) When such alteration, modification or reconstruction would 

bring such sign into conformity with these regulations; 
(2) When the existing use has new ownership which results in a 

change in the name or logo of the use or business on the 
property, and such change complies with subsection (4) below; 

(3) When the space is re-occupied by a similar use and the new 
occupant requires no external building or site renovation, and 
such change complies with subsection (4) below; 

(4) Any alteration, modification or reconstruction permitted in this 
section shall be limited to the replacement of a sign panel, 
replacing individual letters and logos within the same area or 
repainting a sign face, and does not permit changes to the 
structure, framing, erection or relocation of the sign unless 
such changes conform to subsection (1) above. 

(C) Nonconforming highway signs for which there is in effect a valid 
NCDOT permit may be repaired or reconstructed without limitation 
so long as the square footage of the sign face is not increased.   

(D) A nonconforming sign shall be removed upon verification that the use 
to which such non-conforming sign refers has been abandoned for 
more than 180 consecutive days.  

 

060623 BCC Meeting

24

file://BKUPSRVR/P&amp;I%20share/Revised%20Ordinances/Planning%20&amp;%20Development%20Ordinance%202021.docx#definit


Article VII  Supplemental Considerations 

Section 1.  Construction Standards. 

The construction, erection, safety and maintenance of all signs shall comply 
with the North Carolina State Building Code and all of the following:  

(A) Signs shall be structurally sound and located so as to pose no 
reasonable threat to pedestrian or vehicular traffic. 

(B) All permanent freestanding signs shall have self-supporting 
structures erected on, or permanently attached to, concrete 
foundations. 

(C) If possible, signs should not be in locations that obscure architectural 
features such as pilasters, arches, windows, cornices, etc. 

(D) Signs shall not be in locations that interfere with safe vehicular and 
pedestrian circulation or public safety signals and signs. 

(E) No signs shall be erected, constructed or maintained so as to obstruct 
any fire escape, required exit, window, or door opening used as a 
means of egress. 

(F) Signs shall be structurally designed in compliance with ANSI and 
ASCI standards. All electric signs shall be constructed according to 
the technical standards of UL or other certified testing laboratory. 

(G) Signs may be illuminated – by external or internal means -- provided 
that: 
(1) The brightness and intensity shall not be greater than 

necessary to meet reasonable needs of the business or use 
served; 

(2) Light sources shall be shielded from all adjacent buildings and 
streets; and 

(3) The lighting shall not create excessive glare to pedestrians 
and/or motorists, and will not obstruct traffic control or any 
other public informational signs. 

Section 2.  Maintenance. 

(A) All signs shall be maintained in accordance with the following: 
(B) The property owner shall maintain signs in a condition appropriate to 

the intended use and to all County standards. 
(C) The property owner has a continuing obligation to comply with all 

building code requirements. 
(D) If the sign is deemed by the Ordinance Administrator to be in an 

unsafe condition, the owner of the business shall be immediately 
notified in writing, and shall, within 48 hours of receipt of such 
notification, respond to the county with a plan to correct the unsafe 
condition, remove the unsafe sign, or cause it to be removed. If after 
30 days, the unsafe condition has not been corrected through repair 

060623 BCC Meeting

25



or removal, the Ordinance Administrator may cause the repair or 
removal of such sign, at the expense of the property owner or lessee. 
If the total costs are not paid in full within 60 days of the repairs or 
removal, the amount owed shall be certified as an assessment 
against the property of the sign owner, and lien upon that property, 
together with an additional 10 percent penalty for collection as 
prescribed for unpaid real estate taxes. 

(E) In cases of emergency, the Ordinance Administrator may cause the 
immediate removal of a dangerous or defective sign without notice.  

(F) Whenever any sign, either conforming or nonconforming to these 
regulations, is required to be removed for the purpose of repair, re-
lettering or repainting, the same may be done without a permit or 
without any payment of fees provided that all of the following 
conditions are met:  
(1) There is no alteration or remodeling to the structure or the 

mounting of the sign itself; 
(2) There is no enlargement or increase in any of the dimensions 

of the sign or its structure; and 
(3) The sign is accessory to a legally permitted or nonconforming 

use. 
 

Article VIII  Jurisdiction 

The provisions of this chapter shall be applicable only to unincorporated areas 
of Watauga County which are not included in the extraterritorial jurisdiction of 
a municipality. The Valle Crucis Historic District and Foscoe-Grandfather 
Community have additional regulations concerning allowable signage.    

 

Definitions  (Chapter 7) 
(*note- only the definitions related to signs are below) 

 
Abandoned Sign. A sign which for a period of at least 180 consecutive days 
or longer no longer advertises or identifies a legal business establishment, 
product or activity. 
 
Alteration. Any change in copy, color, size or shape, which changes 
appearance of a sign, or a change in position, location, construction or 
supporting structure of a sign, except that a copy change on a sign is not an 
alteration. 
 
Animated Sign. A sign which has any visible moving part, flashing or 
osculating lights, visible mechanical movement of any description, or other 

060623 BCC Meeting

26



apparent visible movement achieved by any means that move, change, 
flash, osculate or visibly alters in appearance in a manner that is not 
permitted by these regulations. 
 
Area of Sign. Refer to measurement standards in Article II Section 1 
Section 1. 
 
Art. An aesthetic physical item or artistic creation.  
 
Attraction or Reader Board. Any sign having changeable copy for the 
purpose of advertising events, sales, services or products provided on the 
site.  
 
Automatic Changeable Facing Billboard.  A sign, display, or device which 
changes the message or copy on the sign facing electronically by movement 
or rotation of panels or slats.     
 
Awning. A shelter extending from the exterior wall of a building and 
composed of non-rigid materials except for the supporting framework. 
 
Awning Sign. Any permanent sign painted on or attached to or supported 
by an awning. 
 
Balloon Sign. A temporary lighter-than-air gas-filled balloon, tethered in a 
fixed location that has a sign with a message on its surface or attached in 
any manner to the balloon.            
 
Banner Sign. A temporary, lightweight sign that contains a message which 
is attached or imprinted on a flexible surface that deforms under light 
pressure and that is typically constricted of non-durable materials, including, 
but not limited to, cardboard, cloth and/or plastic.  
 
Billboard.  A sign structure and/or sign utilized to display a commercial 
message or provide commercial advertising for an establishment, an activity, 
a product, service or entertainment, which is sold, produced, manufactured, 
available or furnished at a place other than on the property on which said 
sign and/or sign structure is located. 

 
Building Identification Sign. A permanent sign containing the name or 
address of a building and may include hours of operation and emergency 
information, such sign being located on the same site as the structure.    
 

060623 BCC Meeting

27



Canopy. A freestanding permanent roof-like shelter not attached to or 
requiring support from an adjacent structure. 
 
Canopy Sign. Any permanent sign attached to or constructed underneath a 
canopy. These signs are below a projecting structure which extends over the 
pedestrian walkway which effectively prevents the wall signs for being visible 
to the pedestrian walking under the canopy. See Also Projecting Sign. 
 
Construction Sign. A temporary sign identifying the persons, firms or 
business directly connected with a construction project.   
 
Electronic Message Center / Changeable Copy Sign. A permanent sign 
or portion thereof on which the copy or symbols change either automatically 
through electrical or electronic means (for example, time and temperature 
units), or manually through placement of letters or symbols on a panel 
mounted in or on a track system. 
 
Feather Flag. A piece of cloth or similar material, typically elongated, 
oblong, and/or with a curved top or bottom edge, which is attached by two 
edges or one long, curving edge to a pole, and resembles a feather in shape. 
Generally, the sign is self-supporting (not attached to a building) and/or 
stuck into the ground in a temporary fashion, the flag is attached by a 
sleeve (and not by grommets or rope), and the entire sign is temporary in 
nature. 
 
Freestanding Sign. Any permanent sign which is affixed in or upon the 
ground, supported by one or more structural members, with air space 
between the ground and the sign face.  
 
Footcandle. A measure of illumination on a surface that is one foot from a 
uniform source of light of one candle and equal to one lumen per square 
foot. 
 
Governmental Sign. A sign erected and maintained pursuant to and in 
discharge of any governmental functions, or required by law, ordinance or 
other governmental regulation. 
 
Grade. The level of the site at the property line located at the closest 
distance to the sign. 
 
Height of Sign. Refer to measurement standards in Article II Section 2 
Section 101. 
 

060623 BCC Meeting

28



Highway Sign. A sign directing attention to a business, commodity, service 
or entertainment which is conducted, sold or offered on premises other than 
the premises upon which the sign is located. 
 
Holiday Decorations. Signs or displays including lighting which are a 
nonpermanent installation celebrating national, state, and local holidays or 
holiday seasons. 
 
Illegal Sign. Any sign placed without proper approval or permits as 
required by this Ordinance at the time of sign placement. Illegal sign shall 
also mean any sign placed contrary to the terms or time limits of any permit 
and any nonconforming sign which has not been brought into compliance 
with any applicable provisions of this Ordinance. 
 
Illuminated Sign. A permanent sign for which an artificial source of light is 
used in order to make readable the sign’s message, including internally and 
externally lighted signs and reflectorized, glowing or radiating signs. 
 
Instructional Signs. A permanent sign clearly intended for instructional 
purposes, as determined by the Ordinance Administrator, shall not be 
included in the permitted sum of the sign area of identification wall signs, 
provided such sign(s) shall contain the minimum information and the 
minimum area necessary to convey the message and instruct the viewer in 
the safe and efficient use of the facility. 
is not larger than necessary to serve the intended instructional purpose, and 
such sign is not in a location, nor includes design characteristics, that 
constitute or serve the purposes of an identification sign. 
 
Length of Building Frontage. The measurement purposes, the length of 
any primary or secondary frontage as defined in Section 101, shall be the 
sum of all wall lengths parallel, or nearly parallel, to such frontage, excluding 
any such wall length determined by the Administrator or Planning 
Commission as clearly unrelated to the frontage criteria.  For buildings with 
two or more frontages, the length and allowable sign area shall be calculated 
separately for each such frontage.  The building frontage for a building unit 
shall be measured from the centerline of the party walls defining the building 
unit. 
 
Logo, Logogram, or Logotype. An emblem, letter, character, pictograph, 
trademark, or symbol used to represent any firm, organization, entity, or 
product. 
 

060623 BCC Meeting

29



Marquee. A permanent roof-like shelter extending from part or all of a 
building face and constructed of some durable material which may or may 
not project over a public right-of-way. 
 
Marquee Sign. A permanent sign painted on or attached to or supported by 
a marquee.  
 
Mural. A picture on an exterior surface of a structure. A mural is a sign only 
if it is related by language, logo, or pictorial depiction to the advertisement 
of any product or service or the identification of any business. 
 
Multi-Family Development. Three or more dwelling units intended for 
residential occupancy contained within one building or a Planned Unit 
Development. 
 
Neon Sign. A sign with tubing that is internally illuminated by neon or other 
electrically charged gas.  
 
Nonconforming Sign. A sign which was validly installed under laws or 
ordinances in effect at the time of its installation, but which is in conflict with 
the current provisions of this Ordinance. 
 
Off-Premises Sign. Any sign normally used for promoting an interest other 
than that of a business, individual, products, or service available on the 
premises where the sign is located. 
 
On-Premises Sign. Any sign used for promoting a business, individual, 
product or service available on the premises where the sign is located. 
 
Sign, Political. A sign promoting or publicizing a candidate/candidates for 
election or signs related to issues on a ballot. 
 
Primary and Secondary Frontage. The frontage of any building or site 
shall include the elevation(s) facing a public street, facing a primary parking 
area for the building or tenants, or containing the public entrance(s) to the 
building or building units.  For multi-tenant buildings, the portion of such 
building that is owned, or leased by a single tenant, shall be considered a 
building unit. The primary frontage shall be considered the portion of any 
frontage containing the primary public entrance(s) to the building or building 
units. The secondary frontage shall include frontages containing secondary 
public entrances to the building or building units, and all walls facing a public 
street or primary parking area not designated as the primary frontage.  
 

060623 BCC Meeting

30



Projecting Sign. A permanent sign which projects from and is supported by 
a wall or parapet of a building with the display surface of the sign in a plane 
perpendicular to or approximately perpendicular to the wall. See also 
Canopy sign. 
 
Residential Subdivisions. A collection of land parcels designated and 
platted (mapped) exclusively for residential development. 
 
Revolving or Rotating Sign. An Animated Sign. 
 
Roof Sign. Any sign erected upon a roof, parapet, or roof-mounted 
equipment structure and extending above a roof, parapet, or roof-mounted 
equipment structure of a building or structure. 
 
Sign. Any name, figure, character, outline, display, announcement, or 
device, or structure supporting the same, or any other device of similar 
nature designed to attract attention outdoors, and shall include all parts, 
portions, units, and materials composing the same, together with the frame, 
background, and supports or anchoring thereof. A sign shall not include any 
architectural or landscape features that may also attract attention. 
 
Sign Face. An exterior display surface of a sign including nonstructural trim 
exclusive of the supporting structure. 
 
Sign Permit. A permit issued by the land-use ordinance administrator that 
authorizes the recipient to erect, move, enlarge, or substantially alter a sign. 
 
Site. All the contiguous ground area legally assembled into one development 
location or individual lot defined as a permanent parcel (lot of record), 
multiple lots of record, or a portion of a lot of record. 
 
Special Event Sign. A temporary sign advertising or pertaining to any 
annual or seasonal event of interest to, open to, or available to, the general 
public. 
 
Temporary Directional Sign. A temporary sign, not exceeding 4 square 
feet, used as a navigational aid to direct motorists to specific destination(s) 
for a single purpose or event open to the public.  
 
Temporary Sign. A sign utilized for a limited time which is not permanently 
anchored or secured to a building or the ground and may be easily moved 
from one location to another. Examples include air-activated motion signs, 
balloon signs, banner signs, yard signs, feather flag signs, portable message 
center signs, snipe signs, and sidewalk signs. 

060623 BCC Meeting

31



 
Unzoned Commercial Area. A site outside of municipal and county zoning 
jurisdiction which is within 660 feet of the nearest edge of the primary 
highway right of way and is actually used for commercial or industrial 
purposes that meets all requirements of NCDOT Administrative Code 
2E.0203(5). 
 
Vehicle Sign. A sign permanently or temporarily attached to or placed on a 
vehicle or trailer.  A sign attached to, painted on or mounted on a parked 
vehicle or trailer in a location not normally used in the daily activity of the 
business, with the sign visible from a public location so as to act as a sign 
for the advertisement of products or direction to a business or activity.   
 
Wall Sign. A sign permanently attached to or painted on the wall of a 
building or structure in a plane parallel or approximately parallel to the plane 
of said wall. 
 
Window, Area of. The area of a single window includes all of the window 
panes in an area that is separated by mullions, muntins, or other dividers 
which are less than 3 inches wide. 
 
Window Sign. A sign viewable through and/or affixed in any manner to a 
window or exterior glass door such that it is intended to be viewable from 
the exterior (beyond the sidewalk immediately adjacent to the window), 
including signs located inside a building but visible primarily from the outside 
of the building.  
 

060623 BCC Meeting

32



AGENDA ITEM 6: 

PROPOSED RESOLUTION – INTERSTATE DESIGNATION 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Loren Hill, NC Carolina Core/Piedmont Triad Partnership, will request the Board consider a 
resolution in support of future Interstate Highway for U.S. 421 from Boone to I-40 in Winston-
Salem. 
 
The county commissioners in Forsyth, Yadkin, and Wilkes counties all passed resolutions in 
support of the segment from Winston-Salem to Wilkesboro (as did the High Country COG). 
  
Staff seeks direction from the Board.   
  

060623 BCC Meeting

33



COUNTY OF WATAUGA  
 
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
 
 

RESOLUTION TO SUPPORT FUTURE INTERSTATE DESIGNATION 
FOR U.S. HIGHWAY 421 IN WATAUGA, WILKES, YADKIN, AND FORSYTH COUNTIES 

 
WHEREAS, U.S. Highway 421 is an important link from Watauga County to other parts 

of North Carolina; and 
 

WHEREAS, an effort has been underway to designate U.S. 421 as a Future Interstate 
highway for that portion of the roadway from Wilkesboro to Winston-Salem; and 

 
WHEREAS, the boards of commissioners in Wilkes, Yadkin, and Forsyth counties and 

the town councils of Wilkesboro and North Wilkesboro have adopted resolutions in support 
of this part of U.S. Highway 421 to be a Future Interstate highway; and  

 
WHEREAS, the High Country Rural Planning Organization and the High Country Rural 

Transportation Advisory Committee have adopted a resolution supporting such a Future 
Interstate designation for U.S. 421 in Wilkes County; and 

 
WHEREAS, since those High Country, county, and municipal resolutions were adopted, 

consideration has been made to continue such a Future Interstate designation westward from 
Wilkesboro to Boone, so that the Future Interstate would go from Boone to Winston-Salem; and  

 
WHEREAS, U.S. Highway 421 connects Watauga County to Interstate 77 and Interstate 

40, and these two major Interstates and their continued operations are critical to the state and 
nation’s economic and transportation well-being; and  

 
WHEREAS, the region’s growth continues, adding thousands of vehicles to the current 

infrastructure; and 
 
WHEREAS, additional justifications for such an Interstate designation include improving 

the movement of freight traffic, providing better travel time reliability, allowing a good 
alternative route if an incident occurs on I-40 or I-77; and providing a high-design evacuation 
route in the event of natural disasters; and 

 
WHEREAS, the upgrade to Interstate status for U.S. Highway 421 in these four counties 

would increase safety, mobility, and economic development; and 
 
WHEREAS, designating this segment of U.S. Highway 421 as a Future Interstate is a 

clarification and logical extension of the congressionally-adopted 2021 legislation that 
designated a segment of U.S. Highway 421 from I-85 to I-95 as a Future Interstate; and  

 
 

DRAFT 

060623 BCC Meeting

34



 
 
 

WHEREAS, the North Carolina Department of Transportation supports the local 
governments’ efforts pursuing future Interstate designation through North Carolina’s 
congressional delegation. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, THAT THE WATAUGA COUNTY BOARD OF 

COMMISSIONERS supports the efforts to designate U.S. Highway 421 in Watauga, Wilkes, Yadkin, 
and Forsyth counties as a future Interstate and asks that the U.S. Congress designate this segment 
as part of the nation’s High Priority Corridors on the National Highway System.   
 

ADOPTED this the 6th day of June, 2023. 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Larry Turnbow, Chairman 
Watauga County Board of Commissioners 

ATTEST: 
 
___________________________ 
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 

060623 BCC Meeting

35



Efforts by the Carolina Core to designate two segments of U.S. Highway 421 
into two separate Future Interstate highways 

 
CURENTLY UNDERWAY: Possible Future Interstate highway for U.S 421 from Boone to I-40 in Winston-Salem 

 

 

Courtesy of Google Maps 
 

 
ACHIEVED:  
Future Interstate 685 designa�on for U.S. 421 from I-85 (in 
Greensboro) to I-95 (near Fayeteville and Dunn) 

 
Congressional ac�on on the bipar�san 
infrastructure bill in 2021 – with presiden�al 
approval – cleared the way for this Future 
Interstate designa�on.  
 
Signage should go up this year. 

 

060623 BCC Meeting

36



AGENDA ITEM 7: 

NEW RIVER CONSERVANCY PROJECT UPDATES 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Ms. Katie Krogmeier, Restoration Director for the New River Conservancy, will update the Board 
on the Hardin Creek Restoration and Boone Creek Temple Restoration Projects.  Ms. Krogmeier 
will request the County be the sponsor for the DWR (Division of Water Resources) Grant.  
 
Board action is required to approve the request to sponsor the DWR Grant.  
  

060623 BCC Meeting

37



Watauga County 
6.6.2023 

Katie Krogmeier
Restoration Director, New River Conservancy

Watauga County 

Project Updates From New 
River Conservancy  

060623 BCC Meeting

38



Hardin Creek Restoration

060623 BCC Meeting

39



0 2.5 

Hardin Creek Restoratior 
New River Conservancy 

Nl"W River Conserv~ncy 0 300 - -==-- -========----•Feet 50 100 200 Res toration Project 
Boone, North Carolina 

Sheet 
2 

L-~~_;_~~~~~~~~-1-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~.J....~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~.J....~~~~~ 

.. Rivers Municipality 
New River Conservancy 

Produced by NRC, 19 Jan 2022 

060623 BCC Meeting

40



2010 | Photo courtesy of Laura England
060623 BCC Meeting

41



060623 BCC Meeting

42



060623 BCC Meeting

43



- Project Funding ($669,000):
- NC Land & Water Fund 
- AWARDED!

- Matching funds ($447,445):
- Town of Boone replacing culvert
- Volunteers to plant shrubs/trees
- Post-construction WQ Monitoring
- Value of buffer to be protected

- Needs:
- Begin working on deed restriction

- need to complete prior to 
construction (Summer 2024)

060623 BCC Meeting

44



Boone Creek Temple 
Restoration

060623 BCC Meeting

45



Map Soalt'' rdt .._ ~8 flt.1 
Long: 4UIS1()!'8 l.>t Je22<)1~9l 
Long: a1•• f'7T' L« 38"1l't-.r 

060623 BCC Meeting

46



Erosion Around Culvert Downstream - January vs. May 2023 060623 BCC Meeting

47



Erosion Around Culvert Downstream - January vs. May 2023
- ' - -· ·~=~-::~~ 

060623 BCC Meeting

48



Erosion Around Culvert Downstream - May 2023 060623 BCC Meeting

49



- Project Funding ($259,150):
- NC Land & Water Fund 

- Matching funds ($490,785):
- NC DEQ Division of Water Resources 

Grant ($200,000) - due June 30th
- Volunteers to plant shrubs/trees
- Value of buffer to be protected

- Needs:
- DWR grant applicant sponsor

- Will Watauga County be our sponsor? 

060623 BCC Meeting

50



Thank you for letting us present to you!    

Q&A 

060623 BCC Meeting

51



Blank Page 
 
 

060623 BCC Meeting

52



AGENDA ITEM 8: 

BLUE RIDGE WOMEN IN AGRICULTURE (BRWIA) ANNUAL REPORT 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Ms. Liz Whiteman, Executive Director BRWIA, will provide the annual report and thank the 
Commissioners for their support of BRWIA and the Food Hub. 
 
The report is for information only; therefore, no action is required.   
 
 
  

060623 BCC Meeting

53



2022
ANNUAL
REPORT

 

BUILDING A FAIR AND VIBRANT HIGH COUNTRY FOOD SYSTEM

YOUR CONNECTION TO FRESH, LOCAL FOOD
AND TO THE PEOPLE WHO MAKE IT POSSIBLE

060623 BCC Meeting

54



Mission
We support producers and cultivate
community connections that educate,
inspire, and increase the demand for
local food.

Vision
We envision an equitable and
sustainable High Country food system
where producers are thriving and local
food is accessible to all.

WHAT WE DO

BRWIA.ORG

SERVING THE HIGH COUNTRY SINCE 2003
 

HIGH COUNTRY FOOD HUB

KING STREET FARMERS' MARKET

BOONE'S WINTER FARMERS' MARKET

DOUBLE UP FOOD BUCKS

BLUE RIDGE COLLABORATIVE
REGIONAL ALLIANCES FOR FARMER
TRAINING (CRAFT)
LOCAL FOOD AS MEDICINE
(LOCALFAM)

PROGRAMS

Local Food

as Medicine

060623 BCC Meeting

55



In community,

Message from The Director

BOARD & STAFF
Board of Directors:
Madelyn George, Chair
Caroline Stahlschmidt, Vice Chair
Lanae Hood, Secretary
Amy Roberts,  Treasurer
Ann Brown
Kara Dodson 
Lori Ludwig
Ellen Murphy 
Sydney Phillips 
Kelly Renwick

Staff:
Liz Whiteman, Executive Director
Shannon Carroll, Finance Coordinator
Rachel Kinard, Farmers' Market Manager &        

Taylor Campbell, Food Hub Manager
Katie Cavert Ferrell, Community Relations Manager
Sam Springs, Distribution Coordinator
Jess McClelland, Producer Programs Coordinator
Maggie Caswell, Delivery & Satellite Coordinator
Courtney Wheeler, Events & Outreach Coordinator
Meredith Sigler, AmeriCorps VISTA Volunteer
Jay Meier, Food Hub Assistant
Sarah Edmonson, Food Hub Assistant
Lily Lipford, Farmers' Market Assistant

Advisors to the Board:
Laura Graham
Judith Phoenix

Increase Consumer 
Demand for Local Food

Ensure Equitable
Access to High Quality
Local Food

Provide Producers the
Support They Need

In 2022, our community, together with
the generosity of our donors, enabled
Blue Ridge Women in Agriculture to
provide educational opportunities to
High Country producers, expand local
food access through the Food Hub’s
satellite pick up locations, and purchase

GOALS

WHO WE ARE

over 20,000 pounds of local food to fight hunger in our
community. As we look ahead to 2023, which marks
BRWIA’s 20th anniversary, we’re reflecting on the
organization’s rich past and its promising future. The
strength of this organization, and one of the values it
was founded on, is collaboration. We bring people
together, we share knowledge, we create new systems
and imagine new realities - together.

Liz Whiteman
Executive Director, Blue Ridge Women in Agriculture

Double Up Food Bucks Coordinator

060623 BCC Meeting

56



$859,800

FOOD HUB IMPACT AREA

100+ 
PRODUCERS

The High Country's year round,
online farmers' market for local
food and artisan goods

TOTAL SALES
GENERATED in 2022

About The Program:

Who We Serve:  

Watauga County
Ashe County
Avery County

Local community members:
producers, families, students &
Double Up Food Bucks participants

FOOD HUB

5000+ LOCAL
PRODUCTS

HIGHCOUNTRYFOODHUB.ORG

7 Pickup Locations in:

558 NEW CUSTOMERS

12,706 LOCAL FOOD
ORDERS PLACED

MILES OF BOONE
 100WITHIN

HIGH COUNTRY

"So grateful to have local food brought
closer to home. Local farming families are
being supported, too!" 

"Starting with locally grown, in-season
vegetables, and locally raised meat and
eggs makes every meal delicious."

"I love the convenience and variety of
products, all in one place."

WHAT CUSTOMERS SAY:
730 VOLUNTEER HOURS

73% REPEAT CUSTOMERS

060623 BCC Meeting

57



Sales by County
Watauga: 51%
Ashe: 21%
Caldwell: 9%
Catawba: 6% 
Avery: 3%
Wilkes: 3%
Johnson (TN): 2%
All Other (10 Counties): 5%

FROM 17 COUNTIES

IN 3 STATES: NC, TN & VA

10 NEW FARMERS

14 NEW PRODUCERS

"For us, the Food Hub is an easy
way to reach a lot of customers
that we wouldn't normally sell
to." 
-Ann Brown, BFR Meats

WHAT PRODUCERS SAY: 2022 PRODUCERS 
AT A GLANCE:

While the majority of Food
Hub producers are from
Watauga County,  producers
from 17 counties sold through
the Food Hub in 2022.

Producer Distribution

104 PRODUCERS

"For our farm, it has opened the
door for us to help feed even
more families a local option and
grow our business so we can
continue to bring local food to
the High Country."
 -Chuck and Saundra, Sheraton
Park Farms

REINVESTED IN THE 
LOCAL FOOD ECONOMY 

 
from 2017-2022 

among 151 PRODUCERS
 

"Without the consistent Food
Hub sales that we experienced
from 2020-2022, we would not
have survived as a farm during
the pandemic and the
subsequent local market shifts." 
-Kara Dodson, Full Moon Farm

$2.3 
MILLION

(FARMING <5 YEARS)

060623 BCC Meeting

58



xxxxxx
xxxxxxx

MARKETS
FARMERS' 

Tuesdays
May - October 
126 Poplar Grove Connector, Boone

King Street Farmers' Market

Who We Serve:  
Local community members: farmers & artisans,
families, students & Double Up participants

BRWIA.ORG/KSM

59 LOCAL VENDORS

200 CUSTOMERS PER WEEK

$218,000+ SALES TO PRODUCERS

WHAT VENDORS SAY:
"I look forward to seeing
everyone each week. The
atmosphere is very
welcoming and everyone is so
kind!"

"It is good exposure for our
business and our sales have
grown from last year to this
year."

"It has been very enjoyable
getting to meet people from
the community and make a
profit at the same time." 

BRWIA.ORG/WINTERMARKET

22 COMMUNITY PARTNERS

Boone's Winter Farmers' Market
Saturdays
December - March
Watauga Ag Conference Center
252 Poplar Grove Road, Boone

(ESTIMATED)

(ON AVERAGE)

060623 BCC Meeting

59



$88,879 IN DONATIONS

GRANTS: 81%

INDIVIDUALS: 14%

$131,580 A healthy food incentive program
that doubles value of federal
nutrition benefits (SNAP) spent at
farmers' marketsTOTAL COMMUNITY

IMPACT IN 
WATAUGA COUNTY

About The Program:

Who We Serve:  

King Street Market 
High Country Food Hub
Watauga County Farmers' Market
Boone Winter Farmers' Market

SNAP participants who buy local
food, local farmers and food
producers

313 DOUBLE UP FOOD BUCKS
PARTICIPANTS 

DOUBLE UP
FOOD BUCKS 

DOUBLE UP FOOD BUCKS 
IS A WIN FOR:

FAMILIES

FARMERS

COMMUNITIES

+

+

BRWIA.ORG/DOUBLEUP

Participating Outlets:
"The program helps me stretch my
SNAP benefits and allows me to eat
more flavorful and healthy food."

"Double Up Food Bucks makes it
easy to choose to buy local and
sustainable products that support
the livelihoods of my community
and myself."

WHAT PARTICIPANTS SAY:

CHURCHES &
COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS: 5%

060623 BCC Meeting

60



LOCALFAM
LOCAL FOOD AS MEDICINE 

Local Food

as Medicine

HIGHCOUNTRYFOODHUB.ORG/LOCALFAM

Enables community organizations
to provide their clients with fresh,
nutritious, free, local food

About The Program:

Who We Serve:  
Community partner organizations
connecting their clients with free,
healthy food; Producers set the
price for their products

13 COMMUNITY PARTNER 
 ORGANIZATIONS

Pandemic relief for out-of-work
restaurant workers which
transitioned to filling a vital need in
the community

History:

3,000 + HEALTHY FOOD
BOXES DISTRIBUTED

$98,000 OF LOCAL FOOD
PURCHASED FROM  
57 PRODUCERS

27,000 POUNDS OF
HEALTHY FOOD 

DISTRIBUTION AREA:
Alleghany County
Ashe County
Avery County
Watauga County
Wilkes County

"I use every bit of what you send
me every week, we love getting all
these fresh veggies and meats!" 
-Participant

"Our participants are so grateful to
get the fresh veggies and meat that
the LocalFAM program provides.
It's a great addition to the food we
already serve each week" 
-Local Food Pantry

"Since you've been delivering these
boxes to my house, I've lost 56
pounds!" 
- Participant

WHAT PARTICIPANTS SAY:

060623 BCC Meeting

61



CRAFT
BLUE RIDGE

COLLABORATIVE REGIONAL ALLIANCE FOR FARMER TRAINING

BRWIA.ORG/CRAFT

Facilitates educational and
professional development
opportunities to help producers reach
their goals and maintain a healthy
local food system and rural economy

About The Program:

Who We Serve:  
Aspiring, beginning, and
experienced farmers and producers

157 ATTENDEES

Established in 2014 as a way to
provide education and training to
farm apprentices; now serves a
wide variety of producers and
community members

History:

17 PEER TO PEER
WORKSHOPS

CONVERSATIONS
BEST PRACTICES
PARTNERSHIPS
 INNOVATION

$6,000+ RAISED FOR 
BETSY L WILLIS SCHOLARSHIP
FOR FEMALE FARMERS

8,000+ FARMER
EDUCATION
HOURS 

"It feels great to gather
farmers and the farm
community together!"
- Producer

"I love learning about who and
where I get my food from!" 
-Community member 

"These workshops are so
amazing!" 
- Participant

WHAT PARTICIPANTS SAY:

"I learned that it’s possible to
create a more ideal lifestyle
through farming.”
- Producer

060623 BCC Meeting

62



Since the pandemic, consumer demand for local
food has remiained high and trends upward.

Double Up
Food Bucks
6%

Development
5%

Fundraising
& Donations
7%

Farmers'Markets
2%

Food Hub
Producer 
Payments
51%

Producer 
Support
3%

Farmers'
Markets
2%

TOTAL: $1.41 MILLION

BRWIA EXPENSES

SALES & REVENUE 

FINANCES 

TOTAL: $1.45 MILLION

FOOD HUB SALES BRWIA REVENUE 2022

Food Hub
Operations
25%

General
8%

Food 
Hub
Sales
60%

Grants
30%

Other
1%

060623 BCC Meeting

63



Sponsors

FUNDERS & SPONSORS

TO MAKE A TAX DEDUCTIBLE DONATION, VISIT US:

156 Individual Donors

SUPPORT 

BRWIA.ORG

Countless Community Partners

WE COULDN'T DO THIS WORK WITHOUT YOU!

828realestate
Ameriprise Financial
Anna Banana's
Appalachian Mountain Brewery
Be Natural 
Beyond Pilates
Bistro Roca
Blowing Rock WinterFest

Boone Sunrise Rotary
Destination by Design
eightpointfive
First National Bank
Hatchet Coffee
High Country Beer Fest 
Lifestore Bank
Mast General Store 

Neighborhood Yoga
Revolution Boone
Rhoddie Bicycle Outfitters
Ridgeline Leadership
StickBoy Bread
The Riddick Group
Watauga County Farm Bureau

Funders
AgFirst Farm Credit Bank
AmeriCorps VISTA
Appalachian State University
Appalachian Sustainable Agriculture Project
AppHealth Care
Blue Cross Blue Shield of NC
Carolina Farm Credit 
Carolina Farm Stewardship Association
Clabough Foundation
Clif Family Foundation

Conant Family Foundation 
Croatan Institute
Dogwood Health Trust 
Frontline to Farm
Gail Handel Family Foundation
GoldenLeaf Foundation
Grow Watauga
High Country United Way
Impact Health
Moravian Ministries Foundation
MountainWise 

Organic Grower's School
Resourceful Communities
Save the Children Federation
Town of Boone
United States Dept of Agriculture
Watauga County
Watauga County Community Foundation
Watauga County Extension 
WellCare of NC
Women’s Fund of the Blue Ridge
Z. Smith Reynolds

060623 BCC Meeting

64



"Shopping locally is an essential
way to improve community

resilience. Buying local products
supports the community by
helping local small farms and

business owners, stimulating the
local economy by keeping food
dollars within the region, and

relying less on commercial
agriculture."

 
 

Blue Ridge Women in Agriculture
969 West King Street
Boone, NC 28607

828-386-1537

www.brwia.org
info@brwia.org

-BRWIA Supporter
 

Photos courtesy of BRWIA 
and/or used with permission

BUILDING A FAIR AND VIBRANT HIGH COUNTRY FOOD SYSTEM

060623 BCC Meeting

65



Blank Page 
 
 

060623 BCC Meeting

66



AGENDA ITEM 9: 

BID AWARD REQUEST FOR QUEEN/WATER STREET PARKING DECK 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Bill Dixon, Appalachian Architecture, will present bids received for the County’s new parking 
deck.  The County received three (3) bids with VPC being the lowest responsive bidder in the 
amount of $4,992,202.  The base bid was $4,564,657 and Alternate 1 - thin set brick was $427,545.  
Mr. Dixon and staff are recommending the Board accept Alternate 1 as it will require less time to 
install, less impact from weather delays, and the overall integrity from water penetration.  The cost 
to demo the retaining wall and construction of the sidewalk along Queen Street is $67,940.  Staff 
will submit a request to the Town of Boone to cover this expense. 
 
Board action is required to award the bid to VPC in the amount of $4,992,202 including the base 
bid and Alternate 1 and directing the County Attorney to draft, and approve a contract with VPC 
for construction of the parking deck.   
 
 
  

060623 BCC Meeting

67



A B 

1 WATAUGA COUNTY PARKING DECK 

2 BID OPENING 
3 

4 Contractor Base Bid 

5 GCI $5,300,242.00 

6 Hickory $4,860,000.00 

7 VPC $4,564,657 .00 
8 

9 

•• • 
APPALACHIAN ARCHITECTURE, P.A. 

HILLIAM (BILL) DIXON, JR., A IA , NC.ARB 

c -D E F G H I J K 

May 10th, 2023 

Rock Excavation {Cu Yd) Unsuitable Soil Excavation (CU Yd) 

Add/ Alternate thin- BID Security Bond Gen. Earth 

set brick Total Cost or Check Trenches Bulk/JH Bulk/Tractor (Machine) 

$323,042.00 $5,623,284.00 .,, $270.00 $210.00 $500.00 $15.00 

$370,000.00 $5,230,000.00 
.,, 

$350.00 $290.00 $575.00 $20.00 

$427,545.00 $4,992,202.00 .,, $351.00 $273.00 $650.00 $20.00 

' 

105 W. KING STREET, SUITE 201 - POST OFFICE BOX 11'1 - BOONE, NC 28601 
PHONE: (828) 265-2405 - FAX: (828) 265-2406 

HWJ-1.appalarc.h.Gom ... . . 

Trench Backfill 

{Hand) (Machine) 

$20.00 $15.00 

$30.00 $20.00 

$26.00 $20.00 

L 

Backfill 

{Hand) 

$20.00 

$30.00 

$26.00 

060623 BCC Meeting

68



AGENDA ITEM 10: 

PROPOSED APPALCART CONTRACTS FOR FY 2024 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Craig Hughes, AppalCART Director, will present the contracts for transportation services for 
the Project on Aging and Social Services Departments for FY 2024.  The proposed rate for the 
Project on Aging, Department of Social Services, and other County functions is $2.85 per direct 
mile up from $2.28 for FY 2023.   
 
Mr. Hughes will present a contract for the POA meal delivery.  The rate is $2.00 per direct mile 
up from $1.45 for FY 2023.   
 
Board action is required to approve the contracts.  
 
 
 
  

060623 BCC Meeting

69



'Appal CART 

April 26, 2023 

Providing Public Transportation Since 1981 ~ 

~-----------------------------------------------------------305NCHWY105 Bypass • Boone, NC 28607 • P: (828) 297-1300 • F: (828) 297-4100 

info@appalcart.com • AppalCART.com 

Mr. Deron T. Geouque, County Manager 

Watauga County Administration Building 

814 W. King Street, Suite 205 

Boone, NC 28607 

Dear Deron: 

The proposed transportation contracts with Watauga County for FY 24 have been attached for the 

County's consideration. The contracts include: Watauga County Project on Aging, Watauga County 

Project on Aging- Meals, Watauga County Department of Social Services, and Watauga County Non

Medicaid. Each contract has a rate based on "direct mileage" of $2.85 per direct mile (Direct Mile= 

distance from origin to destination for each passenger.) except the Project on Aging - Meal Delivery. 

The increase is due to fuel prices continuing to be elevated and increased labor expenses to maintain 

sufficient staffing levels to avoid a reduction in service. Sufficient funding from NCDOT has yet to be 

awarded to AppalCART to cover these increases. For these reasons, AppalCART has identified a need to 

increase the contracted direct mileage rate for demand response services to $2.85 per mile for FY 2024. 

The majority of the funding for this transportation is from the NCDOT Rural Operating Assistance 

Program grant funding and Medicaid. The Project on Aging - Meal Delivery rate has increased to $2.00 

per direct mile. 

AppalCART is still providing many trips for Watauga County Medicaid clients. The number of Medicaid 

clients served by Watauga County DSS is expected to continue to decrease while increasing the number 

of trips requested by Medicaid Trip Brokers. 

Sincerely, 

Craig Hughes, 

Transportation Director 

060623 BCC Meeting

70



 
 
 
 
 

For FY 23/24 
 

Department of Social Services-Medicaid 
 

This Agreement, effective this  
 

1st day of July 2023, by and between 
 

AppalCART and  
 

Agency Name:   Dept of Social Services – Watauga County 
 

Contact person:  Tom Hughes 
 

Address:   132 Poplar Grove Connector, Suite C  Boone, NC 28607 
 

Phone:    264-8100       Fax:     265-7638     E-mail: tom.hughes@watgov.org 
 
 

Rate ---- $2.85 per direct passenger mile per passenger 
 

************************************************************************************* 

NORTH CAROLINA 

AGREEMENT 

WATAUGA COUNTY 

 
 THIS AGREEMENT, effective this 1st day of July, 2023 and lasting through the 30th day of June, 2024, by 

and between AppalCART, hereinafter referred to as the Authority; and Watauga County on behalf of the 

Department of Social Services, hereinafter referred to as DSS;  

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants set forth herein, the Authority and the DSS 

do agree as follows:  

Section 1.  Purpose of Agreement.  The purpose of this Agreement is to provide for the continued 

implementation of a consolidated, coordinated Public Transportation Project in Watauga County, to state the 

060623 BCC Meeting

71



terms, conditions and mutual undertakings of the parties as to the manner in which the Authority will provide 

transportation services for the DSS. 

Section 2.  Adoption of Required Provision.  This Agreement incorporates the required provisions of the North 

Carolina Department of Transportation/AppalCART Agreement under Project Number 24-CT-007, and 

subsequent agreements between the North Carolina Department of Transportation and the Authority.   

The Authority shall comply with audit requirements as described in N.C.G.S 146C-6-22 and OMB Circular A-133 

and shall disclose all information required by 42 USC 455.104, or 42 USC 455.105, or 42 USC 455.106.  

Section 3.  Scope of Work. 

1. The normal hours of operation shall be between 6:00AM and 6:00PM Monday through Friday. 

The Authority will provide regularly scheduled transportation services for the DSS as may be mutually agreed 

upon.  DSS shall notify the Authority at least one (1) business day in advance of any revisions in scheduling, 

or of any additions of passengers.  Failure to provide adequate notification of cancellations may result in 

billing for services scheduled unless adverse weather was the cause (Adequate notice is defined as two hours 

before any revenue time spent attempting the trip.  If a trip has not been canceled appropriately, the trip is 

marked as a “No Show”.  The County will be billed for the mileage to the pick-up point and back to 

AppalCART.  A passenger with three (3) no shows in 30 days will be suspended for 30 days.).  Flexible 

scheduling for special activities may be implemented as deemed appropriate as long as at least three (3) 

days notice is given.  Ten (10) days notice is preferred for out of town trips. The routes and schedules may be 

modified from time to time by the Authority in order to provide for a more effective and efficient provision 

of service to the citizens of Watauga County. 

2. The Authority will be responsible for maintaining insurance to meet the requirements of  

the North Carolina Department of Transportation, FTA, and the DSS with respect to liability insurance, 

vehicle inspections, and drivers including licensing, background checks, and drug and alcohol testing. It is 

agreed that coverage limits will meet the amount required for common carrier passenger vehicles by the 

060623 BCC Meeting

72



North Carolina Utilities Commission.  Insurance Company is: 

NCACC RMP.L&P Policy #  LP-AP-473-16.   

3. First lien holder on all vehicles titled to the Authority shall be the North Carolina Department of 

Transportation - Integrated Mobility Division. 

4. The Authority will ensure that the vehicles will be equipped, maintained, operated and managed in a safe, 

efficient and businesslike manner, and the parties do further agree that the driver shall have the final control 

regarding safety and whether or not the routes should be followed on days of adverse weather. 

5. The Authority will provide driver training for new drivers and refresher courses for long-term drivers, to 

ensure that all drivers have adequate knowledge of passenger safety, CPR, first aid, defensive driving and 

preventive vehicle maintenance. 

6. Vehicles will be equipped with a land transportation communication radio system. 

7. The Authority shall commence performance of this contract on the 1st day of July, 2023, and shall complete, 

renew, or amend this contract as appropriate to complete the terms, conditions and required provisions of 

the North Carolina Department of Transportation/AppalCART under Project Number 24-CT-007.   

8. By mutual agreement, the unit rate of said service shall be $2.85 per direct vehicle mile.  The Authority will 

submit itemized invoices to the DSS on a semi-monthly basis.  DSS will have two weeks to submit the 

payment authorizations to NC Tracks and shall notify the Authority upon successful submission of the 

authorizations (If authorizations are not submitted within two weeks, then AppalCART may bill Watauga 

County for the services.).  The Authority will then submit the requests for payment to NC Tracks.  All costs 

charged to the DSS including any approved services performed by the Authority shall be supported by 

properly executed payrolls, time records, invoices, canceled checks, deposit slips, or vouchers evidencing in 

detail the nature and property of the charges.   The Authority will use billing codes specified by DSS on 

invoices, and will report no-shows, daily, and cancellations on a monthly basis.    

• All claims that DSS has authorized, but cannot be processed through NC Tracks will be billed to 

Watauga County. 

060623 BCC Meeting

73



9. The Authority shall retain all records pertaining to this Project for a period of three (3) years from the date of 

this Agreement.   The Authority shall permit North Carolina Department of Transportation - Integrated 

Mobility Division and DSS to inspect all work, materials, payrolls, and other data and records with regard to 

the Project and to audit the books, records and accounts of the Authority pertaining to the Project. 

10. Passenger complaints should be reported to the Authority’s Director 828.297.1300 x 104 

director@appalcart.com  

11. Names of Board Members and Managers are posted and updated at www.appalcart.com , any changes will 

be reported to DSS.  

12. If the Authority becomes excluded from participation in this agreement, the DSS will be promptly notified.  

Section 4.  Rate Changes.  The Authority reserves the right to renegotiate this agreement when “Managed Care” 

is fully implemented in Watauga County. 

Section 5.  Termination of Agreement.  Either party may terminate the Agreement by giving the other party 

sixty (60) days advance written notice. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement the day and year first above written. 

 

       BY:  ___________________________________ 

        Larry Turnbow 
        Watauga County Commissioners Chair 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________ 
Anita Fogle  
Clerk to the County Commissioners 
 
 
       BY:   ___________________________________ 
        Frank David V 
ATTEST:       AppalCART Board Chair 
 
_______________________________ 
Bridget Harrison 
Clerk to the AppalCART Board 

060623 BCC Meeting

74

mailto:director@appalcart.com
http://www.appalcart.com/


 
 
 
 
 

For FY 23/24 
 

Watauga County Project on Aging 
 
 

This Agreement, effective this  
 

1st day of July 2023, by and between 
 

AppalCART and  
 

Agency Name:  Project on Aging – Watauga County 
 

Contact Person:  Angie Boitnotte 
 

Address:  132 Poplar Grove Connector, Suite A  Boone, NC 28607 
 

Phone:    265.8092       Fax:     264-2060     E-mail: angie.boitnotte@watgov.org 
 
 

Rate:   $2.85 per direct mile 
 

************************************************************************************* 

NORTH CAROLINA 

AGREEMENT 

WATAUGA COUNTY 

 
 THIS AGREEMENT, effective this 1st day of July, 2023 and lasting through the 30th day of June, 2024, by 

and between AppalCART, hereinafter referred to as the Authority; and Watauga County on behalf of the 

PROJECT ON AGING, hereinafter referred to as Project on Aging;  

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants set forth herein, the Authority and the 

Project on Aging do agree as follows:  

 

 

060623 BCC Meeting

75



 

Section 1.  Purpose of Agreement.  The purpose of this Agreement is to provide for the continued 

implementation of a consolidated, coordinated Public Transportation Project in Watauga County, to state the 

terms, conditions and mutual undertakings of the parties as to the manner in which the Authority will provide 

transportation services for the Project on Aging. 

Section 2.  Adoption of Required Provision.  This Agreement incorporates the required provisions of the North 

Carolina Department of Transportation/AppalCART Agreement under Project Number 24-CT-007, and 

subsequent agreements between the North Carolina Department of Transportation and the Authority.   

The Authority shall comply with audit requirements as described in N.C.G.S 146C-6-22 and OMB Circular A-133 

and shall disclose all information required by 42 USC 455.104, or 42 USC 455.105, or 42 USC 455.106.  

Section 3.  Scope of Work. 

1. The normal hours of operation shall be between 6:00AM and 6:00PM Monday through Friday. 

The Authority will provide regularly scheduled transportation services for the Project on Aging as may be 

mutually agreed upon.  The Project on Aging shall notify the Authority at least one (1) business day in 

advance of any revisions in scheduling, or of any additions of passengers.  Failure to provide adequate 

notification of cancellations may result in billing for services scheduled unless adverse weather was the 

cause.  Flexible scheduling for special activities may be implemented as deemed appropriate as long as at 

least three (3) days notice is given.  The routes and schedules may be modified from time to time by the 

Authority in order to provide for a more effective and efficient provision of service to the citizens of Watauga 

County. 

2. The Authority will be responsible for maintaining insurance to meet the requirements of  

the North Carolina Department of Transportation, FTA, and the Project on Aging with respect to liability 

insurance, vehicle inspections, and drivers including licensing, background checks, and drug and alcohol 

testing. It is agreed that coverage limits will meet the amount required for common carrier passenger 

060623 BCC Meeting

76



vehicles by the North Carolina Utilities Commission.  The Authority’s Insurance Company is NCACC RMP.L&P 

Policy # LP-AP-473-16.   

3. First lien holder on all vehicles titled to the Authority shall be the North Carolina Department of 

Transportation - Integrated Mobility Division. 

4. The Authority will ensure that the vehicles will be equipped, maintained, operated and managed in a safe, 

efficient and businesslike manner, and the parties do further agree that the driver shall have the final control 

regarding safety and whether or not the routes should be followed on days of adverse weather. 

5. The Authority will provide driver training for new drivers and refresher courses for long-term drivers, to 

ensure that all drivers have adequate knowledge of passenger safety, CPR, first aid, defensive driving and 

preventive vehicle maintenance. 

6. Vehicles will be equipped with a land transportation communication radio system. 

7. The Authority shall commence performance of this contract on the 1st day of July, 2023, and shall complete, 

renew, or amend this contract as appropriate to complete the terms, conditions and required provisions of 

the North Carolina Department of Transportation/AppalCART under Project Number 24-CT-007.   

8. By mutual agreement, the unit rate of said service shall be $2.85 per direct vehicle mile.  The Authority will 

submit itemized invoices to the Project on Aging on a monthly basis, payment of terms is thirty (30) days net. 

 All costs charged to the Project on Aging, including any approved services performed by the Authority, shall 

be supported by properly executed payrolls, time records, invoices, canceled checks, deposit slips, or 

vouchers evidencing in detail the nature and property of the charges.   The Authority will use billing codes 

specified by the Project on Aging on invoices, and will report no-shows daily, and cancellations on a monthly 

basis. 

9. The Authority shall retain all records pertaining to this Project for a period of three (3) years from the date of 

this Agreement.   The Authority shall permit North Carolina Department of Transportation – Integrated 

Mobility Division and the Watauga County Project on Aging to inspect all work, materials, payrolls, and other 

060623 BCC Meeting

77



data and records with regard to the Project and to audit the books, records and accounts of the Authority 

pertaining to the Project. 

10. Passenger complaints should be reported to the Authority’s Director 828.297.1300 x 104 

director@appalcart.com  

11. Names of Board Members and Managers are posted and updated at www.appalcart.com , any changes will 

be reported to the Project on Aging.  

12. If the Authority becomes excluded from participation in this agreement, the Project on Aging will be 

promptly notified.  

13. The Project on Aging Directors will complete the Client Registration Forms and determine eligibility for 

transportation services.  The Authority will refer them to the appropriate Senior Center Director  

(LEH or WWCC).  

14. At the initial registration/orientation, the Project on Aging will provide participants with a letter which states 

the following: cost of the service, funding source, purpose of consumer contributions, and procedures for 

making a donation.  The Project on Aging is responsible for the collection and reporting of all donations.  If a 

participant attempts to make a donation to the Authority’s staff, they should be referred to a Project on 

Aging staff member.  The Authority should refer participants to the Project on Aging if there are any 

questions regarding consumer contributions.  

Section 4.  Termination of Agreement.  Either party may terminate the Agreement by giving the other party 

sixty (60) days advance written notice. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement the day and year first above written. 

       BY:  ___________________________________ 

        Larry Turnbow 
        Watauga County Commissioners Chair 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________ 
Anita Fogle  
Clerk to the County Commissioners 

060623 BCC Meeting

78

mailto:director@appalcart.com
http://www.appalcart.com/


 
       BY:   ___________________________________ 
        Frank David V 
ATTEST:       AppalCART Board Chair 
 
_______________________________ 
Bridget Harrison 
Clerk to the AppalCART Board 

060623 BCC Meeting

79



 
 
 
 
 

For FY 23/24 
 

Watauga County Project on Aging-Meals 
 
 

This Agreement, effective this  
 

1st day of July 2023, by and between 
 

AppalCART and  
 

Agency Name:  Project on Aging – Watauga County 
 

Contact Person:  Angie Boitnotte 
 

Address:  132 Poplar Grove Connector, Suite A  Boone, NC 28607 
 

Phone:    265.8092       Fax:     264-2060     E-mail: angie.boitnotte@watgov.org 
 
 

Rate:   $2.00 per direct vehicle mile 
 

************************************************************************************* 

NORTH CAROLINA 

AGREEMENT 

WATAUGA COUNTY 

 
 THIS AGREEMENT, effective this 1st day of July, 2023 and lasting through the 30th day of June, 2024, by 

and between AppalCART, hereinafter referred to as the Authority; and Watauga County on behalf of the 

PROJECT ON AGING, hereinafter referred to as Project on Aging;  

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants set forth herein, the Authority and the 

Project on Aging do agree as follows:  

 

 

060623 BCC Meeting

80



 

Section 1.  Purpose of Agreement.  The purpose of this Agreement is to provide for the continued 

implementation of a consolidated, coordinated Public Transportation Project in Watauga County, to state the 

terms, conditions and mutual undertakings of the parties as to the manner in which the Authority will provide 

transportation services for the Project on Aging. 

Section 2.  Adoption of Required Provision.  This Agreement incorporates the required provisions of the North 

Carolina Department of Transportation/AppalCART Agreement under Project Number 24-CT-007, and 

subsequent agreements between the North Carolina Department of Transportation and the Authority.   

The Authority shall comply with audit requirements as described in N.C.G.S 146C-6-22 and OMB Circular A-133 

and shall disclose all information required by 42 USC 455.104, or 42 USC 455.105, or 42 USC 455.106.  

Section 3.  Scope of Work. 

1. The normal hours of operation shall be between 6:00AM and 6:00PM Monday through Friday. 

The Authority will provide regularly scheduled transportation of meals for the Project on Aging as may be 

mutually agreed upon.  The routes and schedules may be modified from time to time by the Authority in 

order to provide for a more effective and efficient provision of service to the citizens of  

Watauga County. 

2. The Authority will be responsible for maintaining insurance to meet the requirements of  

the North Carolina Department of Transportation, FTA, and the Project on Aging with respect to liability 

insurance, vehicle inspections, and drivers including licensing, background checks, and drug and alcohol 

testing. It is agreed that coverage limits will meet the amount required for common carrier passenger 

vehicles by the North Carolina Utilities Commission.  The Authority’s Insurance Company is NCACC RMP.L&P 

Policy # LP-AP-473-16.   

3. First lien holder on all vehicles titled to the Authority shall be the North Carolina Department of 

Transportation – Integrated Mobility Division (NCDOT-IMD). 

060623 BCC Meeting

81



The Authority will ensure that the vehicles will be equipped, maintained, operated and managed in a safe, 

efficient and businesslike manner, and the parties do further agree that the driver shall have the final control 

regarding safety and whether or not the routes should be followed on days of adverse weather. 

5. The Authority will provide driver training for new drivers and refresher courses for long-term drivers, to 

ensure that all drivers have adequate knowledge of passenger safety, CPR, first aid, defensive driving and 

preventive vehicle maintenance. 

6. Vehicles will be equipped with a land transportation communication radio system. 

7. The Authority shall commence performance of this contract on the 1st day of July, 2023, and shall complete, 

renew, or amend this contract as appropriate to complete the terms, conditions and required provisions of 

the North Carolina Department of Transportation/AppalCART under Project Number 24-CT-007.   

8. By mutual agreement, the unit rate of said service shall be $2.00 per direct vehicle mile.  The Authority will 

submit itemized invoices to the Project on Aging on a monthly basis, payment of terms is thirty (30) days net. 

 All costs charged to the Project on Aging, including any approved services performed by the Authority, shall 

be supported by properly executed payrolls, time records, invoices, canceled checks, deposit slips, or 

vouchers evidencing in detail the nature and property of the charges.   The Authority will use billing codes 

specified by the Project on Aging on invoices, and will report no-shows daily, and cancellations on a monthly 

basis. 

9. The Authority shall retain all records pertaining to this Project for a period of three (3) years from the date of 

this Agreement.   The Authority shall permit North Carolina Department of Transportation – Integrated 

Mobility Division and the Watauga County Project on Aging to inspect all work, materials, payrolls, and other 

data and records with regard to the Project and to audit the books, records and accounts of the Authority 

pertaining to the Project. 

10. Passenger complaints should be reported to the Authority’s Director 828.297.1300 x 104 

director@appalcart.com  

060623 BCC Meeting

82

mailto:director@appalcart.com


11. Names of Board Members and Managers are posted and updated at www.appalcart.com , any changes will 

be reported to the Project on Aging.  

12. If the Authority becomes excluded from participation in this agreement, the Project on Aging will be 

promptly notified.  

Section 4.  Termination of Agreement.  Either party may terminate the Agreement by giving the other party 

sixty (60) days advance written notice. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement the day and year first above written. 

 

       BY:  ___________________________________ 

        Larry Turnbow 
        Watauga County Commissioners Chair 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Anita Fogle  
Clerk to the County Commissioners 
 
 
 
       BY:   ___________________________________ 
        Frank David V 
ATTEST:       AppalCART Board Chair 
 
_______________________________ 
Bridget Harrison 
Clerk to the AppalCART Board 

060623 BCC Meeting

83

http://www.appalcart.com/


 
 
 
 

For FY 23/24 
 

Watauga County: Non-Medicaid Transportation 
 

This Agreement, effective this  
 

1st day of July, 2023, by and between 
 

AppalCART and  
 

Agency Name:   Watauga County 
 

Contact person:  Deron Geouque 
 

Address:   814 West King St, Suite 205  Boone, NC 28607 
 

Phone:    265-8000       E-mail: Deron.Geouque@watgov.org 
 
 

Rate ---- $2.85 per direct mile 
************************************************************************************* 

 
 THIS AGREEMENT, effective this 1st day of July, 2023 and lasting through the 30th day of June, 2024, by 

and between AppalCART, hereinafter referred to as the Authority; and Watauga County;  

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants set forth herein, the Authority and the 

County do agree as follows:  

Section 1.  Purpose of Agreement.  The purpose of this Agreement is to provide for the continued 

implementation of a consolidated, coordinated Public Transportation Project in Watauga County, to state the 

terms, conditions and mutual undertakings of the parties as to the manner in which the Authority will provide 

transportation services for the County. 

Section 2.  Adoption of Required Provision.  This Agreement incorporates the required provisions of the North 

Carolina Department of Transportation/AppalCART Agreement under Project Number 24-CT-007, and 

subsequent agreements between the North Carolina Department of Transportation and the Authority.   

060623 BCC Meeting

84



The Authority shall comply with audit requirements as described in N.C.G.S 146C-6-22 and OMB Circular A-133 

and shall disclose all information required by 42 USC 455.104, or 42 USC 455.105, or 42 USC 455.106.  

Section 3.  Scope of Work. 

1. The normal hours of operation shall be between 6:00AM and 6:00PM Monday through Friday. 

The Authority will provide regularly scheduled transportation services for the County as may be mutually 

agreed upon.  Flexible scheduling for special activities may be implemented as deemed appropriate as long 

as at least three (3) days notice is given.  Ten (10) days notice is preferred for out of town trips. The routes 

and schedules may be modified from time to time by the Authority in order to provide for a more effective 

and efficient provision of service to the citizens of Watauga County. 

2. The Authority will be responsible for maintaining insurance to meet the requirements of  

the North Carolina Department of Transportation, FTA, and the County with respect to liability insurance, 

vehicle inspections, and drivers including licensing, background checks, and drug and alcohol testing. It is 

agreed that coverage limits will meet the amount required for common carrier passenger vehicles by the 

North Carolina Utilities Commission.  Insurance Company is: 

NCACC RMP.L&P Policy #  LP-AP-473-16.   

3. The Authority will ensure that the vehicles will be equipped, maintained, operated and managed in a safe, 

efficient and businesslike manner, and the parties do further agree that the driver shall have the final control 

regarding safety and whether or not the routes should be followed on days of adverse weather. 

4. The Authority will provide driver training for new drivers and refresher courses for long-term drivers, to 

ensure that all drivers have adequate knowledge of passenger safety, CPR, first aid, defensive driving and 

preventive vehicle maintenance. 

5. The Authority shall commence performance of this contract on the 1st day of July, 2023, and shall complete, 

renew, or amend this contract as appropriate to complete the terms, conditions and required provisions of 

the North Carolina Department of Transportation/AppalCART under Project Number 24-CT-007.  

060623 BCC Meeting

85



6. By mutual agreement, the unit rate of said service shall be $2.85 per direct mile.  The Authority will submit 

itemized invoices to the County on a monthly basis, payment of terms is thirty (30) days net.   

7. The Authority shall retain all records pertaining to this Project for a period of three (3) years from the date of 

this Agreement.   The Authority shall permit North Carolina Department of Transportation – Integrated 

Mobility Division and County to inspect all work, materials, payrolls, and other data and records with regard 

to the Project and to audit the books, records and accounts of the Authority pertaining to the Project. 

8. Passenger complaints should be reported to the Authority’s Director 828.297.1300 x 104 

director@appalcart.com  

9. If the Authority becomes excluded from participation in this agreement, the County will be promptly 

notified.  

Section 4.  Termination of Agreement.  Either party may terminate the Agreement by giving the other party 

sixty (60) days advance written notice. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement the day and year first above written. 

       BY:  ___________________________________ 

        Larry Turnbow 
        Watauga County Commissioners Chair 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Anita Fogle  
Clerk to the County Commissioners 
 
 
 
       BY:   ___________________________________ 
        Frank David V 
ATTEST:       AppalCART Board Chair 
 
_______________________________ 
Bridget Harrison 
Clerk to the AppalCART Board 

060623 BCC Meeting

86

mailto:director@appalcart.com


AGENDA ITEM 11: 

PROPOSED PROCLAMATION FOR ELDER ABUSE AWARENESS DAY 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 

Ms. Betsy Richards, Ms. Stevie Welborn, and Ms. Angie Boitnotte will present a 
proclamation declaring June 15, 2023, as “World Elder Abuse Awareness Day” in North 
Carolina.     
Board action is requested to adopt the proclamation as presented. 

060623 BCC Meeting

87



 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: Deron Geouque, County Manager 

FROM: Betsy Richards, Watauga DSS, Adult Services Supervisor 

   Stevie Welborn, High Country Area Agency on Aging, Ombudsman 

   Angie Boitnotte, Watauga County Project on Aging, Director 

DATE: May 25, 2023 

SUBJECT:  Request for Board of Commissioners’ Recognition of World Elder Abuse 
Awareness Day   

 

Please see the attached proposed Watauga County proclamation for World Elder 
Abuse Awareness Day on June 15, 2023. 

In state fiscal year 2022, there were 34,470 reports of abuse, neglect or 
exploitation of vulnerable and older adults made to North Carolina’s 100 County 
Departments of Social Services, over 2,000 more reports than the previous year.  
More than half of these reports were evaluated by a social worker to see if 
conditions in the report merited further action. 

Unfortunately, national and international research shows that abuse, neglect and 
exploitation of vulnerable and older adults are grossly under reported.  Reports 
are made not only by doctors and other professionals, but by family members and 
concerned citizens in our communities.  North Carolina’s vulnerable and older 
adults of all social, economic, racial and ethnic backgrounds may be targets of 

060623 BCC Meeting

88



 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
 
COUNTY OF WATAUGA  

 
WORLD ELDER ABUSE AWARENESS DAY 

JUNE 15, 2023 
A PROCLAMATION 

 
WHEREAS, Watauga County’s seniors deserve to live safely with dignity, and as 

independently as possible, with the supports they need; and 
 
WHEREAS, Elder abuse is most often defined as any act that harms a senior or jeopardizes 

his or her health or welfare. Victims of this crime come from all walks of life and does not 
discriminate among social, racial, ethnic, or religious backgrounds; and 

 
WHEREAS, Eliminating abuse to older persons is each community’s responsibility; the 

County of Watauga is concerned about the risk to our older residents who suffer from neglect or 
are victims of financial, emotional or physical abuse; and 

 
WHEREAS, All of our residents should watch for signs of abuse such as physical trauma, 

withdrawal, depression, anxiety, fear of family members, friends or caregivers; and 
 
WHEREAS, all citizens are required under state law to report suspected abuse, neglect or 

exploitation to their local County Department of Social Services; and 
 
WHEREAS, Watauga County joins North Carolina, this nation, and the world in recognizing 

World Elder Abuse Awareness Day. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED that the Watauga Board of Commissioners and 

the people of our great county, do hereby proclaim June 15, 2023 as Elder Abuse Awareness Day 
and encourage everyone to commit to build safer communities for our vulnerable adult and 
elderly residents. 
 
 ADOPTED this the 6th day of June, 2023. 

 
 
 
              
       Larry Turnbow, Chairman 
       Watauga County Board of Commissioners 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
       
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 

 

DRAFT 
060623 BCC Meeting

89



abuse, neglect or exploitation which can occur in families, long-term care facilities 
and communities.  Protecting North Carolina’s vulnerable and older adults is a 
community responsibility and all citizens are charged under state law to report 
suspected abuse, neglect or exploitation to their local County Department of 
Social Services.   

The Division of Aging and Adult Services partners with County Departments of 
Social Services and other agencies at the county and state level to offer statewide 
programs for adult protective services and to increase awareness about elder 
abuse and consumer fraud.  Locally, Watauga County has an Elderly and Disabled 
Adult Abuse Prevention Team that meets monthly and is a voluntary collaboration 
of several community-based agencies and organizations whose primary goal is to 
protect and promote the health and welfare of elderly and disabled adults within 
Watauga County. 

We all have the responsibility to support the safety, welfare, and dignity of North 
Carolina’s vulnerable and older adults.  We urge all citizens to work together to 
help protect adults from abuse, neglect, and exploitation.  It is imperative that 
North Carolinians refuse to tolerate the indignity of Elder Abuse.   

Thank you for your consideration. 

 

Enclosures 

 

 

060623 BCC Meeting

90



AGENDA ITEM 12: 

PROPOSED ALLOCATION OF PROJECTED FY 2024 HOME & COMMUNITY CARE 
BLOCK GRANT (H&CCBG) FUNDS 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Ms. Angie Boitnotte, Project on Aging Director, will request Board action to accept the projected 
allocation of $313,778 in Home and Community Care Block Grant (H&CCBG) funds for FY 2024.  
The required local match is $34,865 and is present in the Project on Aging's FY 2024 requested 
budget.  The allocation is as detailed in Ms. Boitnotte’s memo.   
 
Board approval is requested to accept the projected allocations for FY 2024 Home & Community 
Care Block Grant (H&CCBG) Funds. 
 
 
  

060623 BCC Meeting

91



       Watauga County Project on Aging 
                  132 Poplar Grove Connector, Suite A ●  Boone, North Carolina 28607 
                                               Website:  www.wataugacounty.org/aging    angie.boitnotte@watgov.org 

        Telephone 828-265-8090   Fax 828-264-2060   TTY 1-800-735-2962     Voice 1-800-735-8262 or 711 
                                          

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO: Deron Geouque, County Manager 
 
FROM: Angie Boitnotte, Director 
 
DATE: May 25, 2023 
 
SUBJ: Allocation of Projected FY2024 Home and Community Care Block Grant Funds 
 
 
The Home and Community Care Block Grant (HCCBG) allocation for FY2024 is projected to be 
$313,778, which requires a local match of $34,865.  The match is present in our FY24 County 
budget request.  The Advisory Committee made the following recommendations for the 
projected allocation: 

HCCBG Service      HCCBG Allocation   Match   
In-Home Aide Level I      $87,089               $9,677 
In-Home Aide Level II     $74,670    $8,297 
Congregate Meals      $40,000    $4,444  
Home Delivered Meals              $106,019             $11,780  
Transportation         $6,000       $667 
   
 
Upon approval, these funds will become part of the Project on Aging FY 2024 budget. 
 
I plan to be present for discussion or questions. 
 
 
 
cc: Karin Bare, Administrative Assistant II 

060623 BCC Meeting

92



Home and Community Care Block Grant for  Older  Adults
DAAS-732

     County Funding Plan County:
July 2023 through June 2024

                       Provider Services Summary Date:

B C D E F G H I

Block Grant Funding

Services Direct Purchase Access In-Home Other Total
Transportation (General) X 6,000$      -$          -$          6,000$       667$          6,667$        -$         6,667$        564           11.8193$  10            2,275          
In-Home Aide-Level I - Home Management X -$          87,089$    -$          87,089$     9,677$       96,766$      -$         96,766$      3,545        27.2959$  100          12,060        
In-Home Aide-Level II - Personal Care X -$          74,670$    -$          74,670$     8,297$       82,967$      -$         82,967$      2,880        28.8097$  40            10,230        
Congregate Nutrition X -$          -$          40,000$     40,000$     4,444$       44,444$      13,200$   57,644$      5,428        8.1878$    200          16,500        
Home Delivered Meals X -$          106,019$  -$          106,019$   11,780$     117,799$    17,920$   135,719$    11,786      9.9950$    150          22,400        

0 -$          -$          -$          -$           -$          -$            -$         -$           -            -$          -             
0 -$          -$          -$          -$           -$          -$            -$         -$           -            -$          -             
0 -$          -$          -$          -$           -$          -$            -$         -$           -            -$          -             
0 -$          -$          -$          -$           -$          -$            -$         -$           -            -$          -             
0 -$          -$          -$          -$           -$          -$            -$         -$           -            -$          -             
0 -$          -$          -$          -$           -$          -$            -$         -$           -            -$          -             
0 -$          -$          -$          -$           -$          -$            -$         -$           -            -$          -             
0 -$          -$          -$          -$           -$          -$            -$         -$           -            -$          -             
0 -$          -$          -$          -$           -$          -$            -$         -$           -            -$          -             

Total 6,000$      267,778$  40,000$     313,778$   34,865$     348,643$    31,120$   379,763$    24,203      500          63,465        

ADHC
Daily Care 40.00$     Certification of required minimum local match availability.

Administrative Required local match will be expended simultaneously Authorized Signature, Title Date
with Block Grant Funding. Community Service Provider

Proj. Reimbursement Rate 40.00$      
Administrative % 0.00%

Signature, County Finance Officer                           Date Signature, Chairman, Board of Commissioners Date

A

(Check One)

Serv. Delivery

ADC
$33.07

*Adult Day Care &  Adult Day Health Care Proj . Service Cost/Rate

Watauga County Project on Aging

132 Poplar Grove Conn, Suite A
Boone, NC 28607

WATAUGA 
Budget Per iod:

Revision #:

0.00%

Projected 
HCCBG 

Units

Projected 
Reimburse 

Rate*

Projected 
HCCBG 
Clients

Projected 
Total Units

Required 
Local 
Match

Net Service 
Cost

NSIP 
Subsidy

Total 
Funding

$33.07

060623 BCC Meeting

93



Blank Page 
 
 

060623 BCC Meeting

94



AGENDA ITEM 13: 

JUVENILE CRIME PREVENTION COUNCIL (JCPC) FY 2024 CERTIFICATION, 
MEMBERSHIP, AND COUNTY PLAN 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Ms. Samantha Jones, Finance Director, will present the Juvenile Crime Prevention Council (JCPC) 
Certification and County Plan, as well as the membership roster for FY 2024.  Board approval is 
requested for the Certification, County Plan, and membership roster. 
 
 
  

060623 BCC Meeting

95



Juvenile Crime Prevention Council
County Plan

Watauga County

For FY 2023-2024

Table of Contents

I. Executive Summary

il. County Funding Plan

m. Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Organization

IV. County Risk and Needs Assessment Summary

V. County Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Request for Proposals

VI. Funding Decisions Summary

VII. Funded Programs Program Enhancement Plan (PEP). (Add brief program
description for any program without a PEP)

060623 BCC Meeting

96



a

060623 BCC Meeting

97



Executive Summary

The Watauga County Juvenile Crime Prevention Council (JCPC), in fulfillment of the duties and
responsibilities as set forttr in the General Statutes of the State of North Carolina, has reviewed and updated
this County Plan for BY 2023-2024.\a 2019, House Bill 593 passed which approved an optional I or 2-year
funding cycle for DPS JCPC funds, which is determined locally by each JCPC statewide. Also included in
the tIB was Raise the Age in N.C. which directs 16 & 17 years old from Distict Court to Juvenile Court.
ln order to see any nsw possible trends injuvenilejustice data (now serving 16 & 17 years old) and to plan
programming in the community accordingly, the Watauga County JCPC approved a l-year funding cycle.
Data continues to be monitored by the JCPC annually which provides direction to which funding cycle is
most beneficial to the communr$ ard Council.

The JCPC has identified the issues and factors which have an influence and impact upon vulnerable youth,
at-risk youth, delinquent youth, and their families in Watauga County. Further, the JCPC has identified the
strategies and services most likely to reducdrevent delinquent behavior.

Monitoring and Evaluation: Each progam funded in the past fiscal year by the JCPC has been monitored
by the JCPC Monitoring Committee and prograrns were found in full compliance with DPS JCPC Policy
and within the operating parameters of their budget and, providing the services as described in their
program agreement. The monitoring results and program outcome evaluations were considered in making
funding allocation decisions. The JCPC will continue to conduct annual implementation monitoring of is
funded programs.

Priorities for Funding: Through a review of risk & needs assessment data, the Youth Assessment Screening
Inventory (YASD data and a communify resource assessment, the JCPC has determined that the following
services are needed to reduce/prevent delinquency in Watauga County.

t. Paren/Caregiver Education, Skill Building, and Support
2. Interpersonal Skill Building and Interpersonal Skills
3. Experiential Skills
4. Mediation
5. Teen Court/Restorative Justice (Sentencing Circles)
6. Community ServiceiRestitution
7. Vocational Skills
8. Substance Use Prevention
9. Tutoring and Academic Enhancement
10. Mentoring

Funding Recommendations: Having advertised a Request for Proposals (RFP) for these needed services for
a minimum of thirty (30) days, the JCPC has screened the submitted proposals and has determined which
proposals best meet the advertised needed services. As required by statute, the JCPC recommends
allocation of the NC Departrnent of Public, Division of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention funds
to the following programs in the amounts specified below for the upcoming fiscal year: (Also, see the
Watauga County Funding Plan with this report.)

1. Juvenile Mediation $l 1,500
2. Sentencing Circles $14,600
3. Project Challenge S48,441
4. Teen Leadership $17,552
5. Youth Resource Center $46,583

The JCPC further recommends that the following amount be allocated for the administrative costs of the
Council for fiscal year 23-24: $500.

Respectfully Submiffed,

Date: '23
Chair, Watauga County Juvenile Crime Prevention Council

060623 BCC Meeting

98



ll.

060623 BCC Meeting

99



Watauga Gounty
NC DPS - Gommunity Programs - Gounty Funding Plan

Available Funds: $ $1 39,176 Local Match: $ $41,603 Rate: 30%

DPS JCPC funds must be committed with a Program Agreement submitted in NC Allies rnd electronic.lly signed by authorized oflicials.

The above plan was derived through a planning process by the Watauga County
Juvenile Crime Prevention Council and represents the County's Plan for use ofthese funds in FY 2023'2024

Amount of Unallocated Funds

Amount ot funds reverted back to DPS

Discretionary Funds added

Crime Prevention (Date)

Board of County Commissioners (Date)

# Program Provider DPS-JCPC
Funding

LOCAL FUNDING OTHER OTHER
Totel t non

DPSJCPlC
Program
Ratnrraa

County Cesh
Match

Local Cesh
Match

Local In-
Kind

State/
Federal

f,'unds

JCPC Admin $500 $500

2

Juvenlle tedlatlon - If,ediatlon and Reltoratlve
Justice Center $11,500 $3,450 $14,950 23%

J

Project Challenge - Projec{ Challenge Norlh Carolina
lnc. $48,441 $14,532 $62,973 23%
Sentencing Circles. Itediation and R$toratlve
Justice Center $1 4,600 $4,380 $18,980 2#

J

Teen Leadership Development and After.School
Program . illountain Alliance $1 7,552 $5,266 $22,81 8 zt?r

6 Youth Resource Center. Westem Youth Network $46,583 $t 3,975 $60,558 23%

7

t

9

10

13

I5

l6

l7

It

TOTALS: $139,1 76 $41,603 $1 80,779 2t%

j, t

-oPS 
Use Onty-_-

Ama Consultanl

PrcgEm Assistanl

Designated Slate Ofric Statt

Reviewed
Oate

Reviewed
Oate

Date

chccf E tntttrt tr E ttnet

Finance Oflicer

Ycr O3lO2l21

060623 BCC Meeting

100



lll.

060623 BCC Meeting

101



Juvenile Grime Prevention Council O anization

FY 23-24 Name Organization Title

Ghairpercon
Austin Combs

Daymark Recovery
Services

Psychologist

Vice-
Chairpercon

Keron Poteat Watauga County Parks
and Recreation Assistant Director

Secretary

Treasurer
Samantha Jones

Watauga County
Finance Director

Assessment
Committee
Ghairpercon

Mechelle Miller NCDPS Court Counselor
Supervisor

Funding
Committee
Chairperson

Samantha Jones
Watauga County

Finance Director

Number of
members for
FY 23-24:

13

List meeting dates during the current fiscal year and identify the number of JCPC
members in attendance for each.

Meeting Date
Number of Members in

Attendance Quorum Present? Yes/No

8-25-22 7 Yes
9-22-22 7 Yes
10-27-22 I Yes
12-8-22 11 Yes
1-26-23 Cancelled Bad Weather
2-23-23 11 Yes
3-23-23 10 Yes
4-27-23 7 Yes
5-25-23 7 Yes

060623 BCC Meeting

102



lv.

060623 BCC Meeting

103



I.
II.
ilI
IV

SUMMARY RE,PORT OF THE
WATAUGA COUNTY RISK AND NEEDS ASSESSMENT COMMITTEE

Youth Assessment and Screening Instrument (YASI) Summary
Summary of Communit5r Resources
Summary of Gaps and Barriers in the Community Continuum of Services
Proposed Priority Services for Funding

PART I. Youth Assessment and Screening Instrument (FuII YASI)

The Risk and Needs Assessment Committee reviewed aggregate data gleaned from the Youth
Assessment and Screening Instrument administered by Juvenile Court Counselors in Watauga
County during the 2021-2022 frscal year. The full assessment consists of over 100 separate items
useful for both predictive risk and case management. Data reported from this review will consist
of county-level risk factors that may be prioritized by the JCPC for RFP development, as well as

for highlighting prevalent issues zlmong court-involved juveniles that individual programs and
community-based service organizations will want to consider when working with court-involved
juveniles in the county.

At intake to Juvenile Justice services, all youth receive the YASI Pre-Screen (33 questions),
which is also embedded in each full assessment (100 questions). The YASI questions are framed
in either a historic context (Legal History, for example) or, in some cases, "current" or "prior
three months" timeframes for other, more dynamic, questions. Some of the individual item
ratings are dependent on information reported by the youth and/or their guardian(s). Some
questions are subject to additional information by the DJJ Court Counselors conducting the
intake.

The aggregate outputs from full YASI assessments are just one of the data sources used by the
Commiffee and are the focus of summaries that follow in this report. It should be noted that in
the2020-2021 fiscal year, the measure used to assess risks and needs changed from the Juvenile
Needs Assessment to the Youth Assessment and Screening Instrument. Thus, historical
information may not be directly observable due to this change in assessment measures.

Overall Obseruations

As in the past two years, case numbers were impacted by COVID-l9. Referrals to
Juvenile Court Counselors continued to be af[ected during the202l-2022 frscalyear,
including school referrals/reporting of incidents due to closures and remote learning. The
2021-2022 school year began with a period of rotating remote learning days, though
many students retumed to full in-person classes by the end of December 202l.The
pandemic continues to impact families, schools, and related systems in myriad ways and
its impacts on reported data are unknown.

There were 6l Risk Assessments completed during the fiscal year (July 1,2021, to June
30,2022) using the full YASI assessment tool. According to the YASI, 57Yo of Watauga
youth fell into the Moderate risk range, which is higher than the State rate of 4l%u

a

a

Page I of4

060623 BCC Meeting

104



The overall level of strengths as measured by the YASI showed that youth and families in
Watauga County have fewer strengths than the State average. (33% of Watauga youth
were in the High and Very High categories, compared to the State average of 53%o)

Specilic Domain Observations

Watauga youth with felony referrals were significantly below the state average (16%
compared to 36%o at the state level). Watauga youth were also significantly below state

averages in terms of prior detentions. (0% vs. l9% State)

a Watauga youth are reportedly more likely to have a family member with
alcohol/substance abuse history and mental health concerns than the State average. (SA:
22Yo vs. lTYo State;MH: 22o/o vs. l5o/o State)

An additional family-level risk factor for Watauga juveniles relates to living
arrangements. Watauga youth were significantly more likely to be living with a non-
parent relative than the state average. (81%vs.65Yo State) NOTE: This data may be

skewed by Court Counselors including siblings and other relatives living at home with
the juvenile and their biological parents, and not necessarily that more youth are living
out of their parents' custody.

Watauga youth were enrolled in school full time at a rate of 97Yo for the second year in a
row. This is slightly higher than the State average of 94o/o. Watauga juveniles report
slightly higher levels of involvement in School activities (17%vs.l3Yo State), though the
number who reported being o'interested but not involved" in School activities was 37%o

vs. the State average of 29Yo.

YASI scores for Negative/Delinquent Peer Influence for youth in Watauga County were
significantly higher than the state average (70% vs. 46%o State) and may be attributable to
Court Counselors in a smaller community being more aware of the connections between
peers with juvenile justice involvement or other negative influence.

a

a

a

o

a

Of the 6l youth who completed the full YASI in Watauga County, 48%o acknowledged
alcohol or drug use, which is higher than the State average of 38o/o.Interestingly, of that
48%owho acknowledged substance use, only lTYo reported that their use "disrupts
function" (vs.27%o ofjuveniles State-wide who acknowledged substance use).

The percentage of youth who acknowledged having Mental Health concerns was higher
in Watauga than across the State (52Yo vs. 4loh), as were reports of current and past

Mental Health Treatnent. (current 34Yo vs. 23Yo State; past25Yo vs.2lYo State)

Concerningly, Watauga youth report significantly higher rates of physical and sexual
abuse history, as well as other forms of victimization.

o Physical Abuse: 26Yovs.l0% State
o Sexual Abuse: 23Yovs.8% State

a

Page 2 of4

060623 BCC Meeting

105



o Victim of Bullying
o Physical Assault:

25%ovs.l0% State
2lYovs.9Yo State

a Aggression towards others was higher in Watauga County than State averages. Again, it
is possible these numbers are impacted by being in a smaller community where Court
Counselors may be better informed about a juvenile's behaviors beyond self-report.

o Bullying/Threatening: 33olo vs. 22Yo State
o Destruction of Property: ZlYo vs. 14% State
o Assaultive Behavior: 44Yo vs.37Yo State

PART II. Summary of Community Resources

See attached Continuum of Serttices

PART III. Summary of Gaps and Barriers in the Continuum of Services

School-based therapy (SBT) is available through several providers (FOCUS Behavioral Health,
Children's Hope Alliance), but needs to be expanded.

Watauga County Schools has also implemented a mental health services program embedded
within the school system in part to replace the ASC Center. This program is new as of the start of
the2022-2023 school year and it is understaffed at this time.

Community Day Programming: FOCUS operates both an elementary and a middle school Day
Treatnent program. No high school day treatment is available at this time.

Transportation in the County is still a need for accessing resources. Many students would like to
join pro-social activities but live far out in the county and have no way to access.

Undocumented youth and families lack access to State-funded mental health or substance abuse

treatment, and good alternatives are limited. Further, language is seen as a ba:rier to using
resources to the Hispanic population. Additional Spanish language resources are needed,
including support groups for Hispanic parents and children. There has been improvement in this
area, but there is still a gap.

Enhanced mental health services are not available to youth who lack either Medicaid or Health
Choice coverage or are undocumented. Adjudicated delinquent youth do have access to
Functional Family Therapy (FFT) through AMI Kids.

A resource to help divorced or separated parents with co-parenting is a need. Improved access to
in-home services may help. Some options are available through the mediation program (MRIC),
but there is no funding for family mediation.

Vaping is prevalent at the high school and seen as a problem. Watauga County Schools has a
prevention counselor to address this need, though this resource could be expanded, as well.

Page 3 of4

060623 BCC Meeting

106



PART IV. Proposed Priority Services for Funding

The Committee compared the services needed to address the elevated Juvenile Risk Factors and
Juvenile Needs with the services currently available in the community. Services which are
currently available in the community and sufficiently meet the needs of court-involved youth (or
those youth at risk for court involvement) are not considered a priority for JCPC funding.

The JCPC proposes that the following services be approved as funding priorities for FY
2023 -20242

o Parent/Caregiver Education, Skill Building, and Support
o Interpersonal Skill Building and Interpersonal Skills
o Experiential Skills
o Mediation
o Teen Court/Restorative Justice (Sentencing Circles)
. CommunityService/Restitution
o Vocational Skills
o Substance Use Prevention
o Tutoring and Academic Enhancement
o Mentoring

Page 4 of 4

060623 BCC Meeting

107



le

Btoaa

9
a

se$

EFt

Ee
o
o.
oc

10
B=EgEE
- a^

t.$d
=6H=L --=<
E irI d3.6E 6aDo(D'ar.,
Oo3.3.2. Ct

co=
o-8i86
lo
o

o

!
a
G
I
3

lt
?h
D!iioq,
o=
ooo
3

3

g
=?.
g
t

8.
6
a

I
3

a

W
c.!9
>z
fo

Eit'
3i eqr
65.q8.a

ilt
=o
tr,

oc*pf
-i

I
a
ailtilt

ilt

Ia
xlirt6'

t
t
o.

B
6
I

oI

ilil
llill

rEo=
'!oc
E'
EIo+2r5!
oo
f-

il n I il

oa
=:,,
Ea3
fra
o

oc
t

illll
oI
foq
o:
ro
g

oc
t

llllll ill
!oo
,a
aIto
oc
=

o
oo
!ott
E
o
o-:6

o
Ta
E
D
o
a,
aa
EIo
EtoIh

o
o
3
E
ts

oI
Vt

o
10

$
oa-

=o
Eo
Ei
o
=I
CL

tr6
!r
a{o
o
oo
o

D
EI
o
1'ot
c,
!tii
o
=o

-
D
D
Eq
D

ootr:

=
oo
=E!3
E
tr
J
ot
oo
3ooo
!

I
D
o
D
oo

ll

ll

lt

/
lt

il

il

060623 BCC Meeting

108



ml

n I ll

wwtl

060623 BCC Meeting

109



V a

060623 BCC Meeting

110



Watauga County Juvenile Crime Prevention Council
Request for Proposals

139,176 3oo/o 2t8t2023
Anticipated Annual Allocation Required Local Match Rate Date Advertised

The Juvenile Crime Prevention Council (JCPC) has studied the risk factors and needs of Juvenile Court involved youth in this
county and hereby publishes this Request for Proposals. The JCPC anticipates funds from the NC Dept. of Public Safety
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention in the amount stated above to fund the program types specified below. Such
programs will serve delinquent and at-risk youth for the state fiscal year 2023-2024 beginning on, or after, July 1, 2023. The
use of these funds in this county require a local match in the amount specified above. The county can approve programs for
1 or 2 year funding awards, dependent on county approval and programs meeting all requirements.

Based on identified needed programs and possible gaps in the service continuum, the following checked program
will be considered for fundi

X Mentoring Services X Restitution/Community Service Ll Services Addressing Problem
Sexual Behavior

X ParenUFamily Skill Building X Teen Court - including
Sentencinq and Responsive Circles

ll Group Home

I lnterpersonal Skill Building I Psychological Assessments I Temporary Shelter Care

n Runaway Shelter CareX VocationalSkills lJ Family Counseling

fl Home Based Family Counseling [J Specialized Foster CareI ExperientialSkills

}] Tutoring/Academic Enhancement fl lndividual/Group/Mixed
Counseling

! Temporary Foster Care

X Mediation/Conflict Resolution -
including Truancy Mediation,
Victim-Youth and Family Group
Conferencino. Resoonsive Circles

X Substance Abuse Counseling E Juvenile Structured Day

Proposed program services should target the following risk factorc for delinquency or repeat delinquency:
Watauga youth that received assessment by Juvenile Court Counselors have moderate to high risk and high to moderate
needs. Elevated risk and needs include Negative/Delinquent Peer lnfluence, Mental Health/Behavioral Health Needs,
Substance Use/Abuse, Livinq with Non-Parent Relative/Other, Victimization, Aqqression, and Assaultive Behavior

Proposed services should address the following concerns as reported in the Youth Assessment Screening
lnstrument (YASI) for adiudicated youth:
Peer Domain: Negative/Delinquent Peer lnfluence, lnterested but Not lnvolved in SchoolActivities

lndividual Domain: Mental Health and Substance Use/Abuse Needs, History of Physical and SexualAbuse,
Bullying/Aggression

Family Domain: Family Mental Health and Substance Use/Abuse Needs, Living with Non-Parent Relative

School Domain: School Conflict, Bullying/Asqression
Applicants are being sought that are able to address items below:

1. Program services compatible with research that are shown to be effective with juvenile offenders.
2. Program services are outcome-based.
3. The program has an evaluation component.
4. Program services detect gang participation and divert individuals from gang participation.
5. Awareness of and sensitivity to racial and ethnic disparities that may exist in the county.
6. Proorams are encouraoed to orovide effective proqramminq that includes restorative iustice practices.

Only local public agencies, 501c3 non-profit corporations and local housing authorities will be considered for
funding.

ln order to apply for FY 2023-2024 JCPC funding, you must complete and submit your application online
by accessing NC ALLIES. Please read and follow all instructions at: https://cp.ncdjjdp.org/CP

Additional self-help videos on the NC ALLIES webpage are available by clicking on the HELP tab.
Private non-profits are also required to submit, by uploading in NC ALLIES, the following:

1) No Over Due Tax form, 2) DPS Conflict of lnterest Statement,
3) Agency Conflict of lnterest Policy, and 4) Proof of 501(c)(3) status. (#1 &#2 are available at the above link.)

060623 BCC Meeting

111



Pau! Holden 828-773-9278
JCPC Chairperson / or Designee Telephone #

For further information or other technical assistance about applying for JCPC funds in this county
or about the program application workshop, contact:

Melissa Johnson , DPS Area Consultant at 828{08-3019

The deadline for receiving the application: &!.!5]!..1f,99-4= (Emailcopy) to: beckv.ballew@watqov.orq

060623 BCC Meeting

112



vl.

060623 BCC Meeting

113



e.r
t
(D
a
tso
o:l
tr
(D

FU
i
tD

(D
Er.|
o
a
o
o
L

a
EJ
I
7a
E

0a
Ilr/
(D
a
ra
oJ(a
a
a
t

E
D{

FU
Ft
e.
oo+
o
TD

o
oa
(D

o

Fo
U)o
Ftoo
ooll
oFt

oo
(D
llo

0a
o
o
o
U)

Lr
d
(D

(D

oo.
D)
d

o

rg
rt
o
Iq
Ft
19

a

El

a
(Dr

El

Ea
,q

oa
aa

o

3
!

tr
N)

I

t!
D'

E,
tr
r
E

0a
D

'tr1

to
t!a
o't
i!

s
r

oF

x
I

tD
A'

Etio
oa
A)tE{o
tDo
an
,fj

I'J
a
N
5

trgx !H€g{E < E'Ag3
E d E H:&I
i-+ fiinS
g Fg cElEr 3 I F.='s;
= 

o =' 
g 

^o E
E B * itsx3a d l--l :.e,Xfi
_ I H @ (JE

7 3 s Etr=E
3 EE 4EE3
1A * iaqn
s.a+ €:H3
3tra iEsa
3 KH HAE.:

$#F iEi**aa Sgi*xi * $E5H.) Q 6' 6 +.9

3$t $i*F
B A & nE=.8

[5r $=FaEfle * tr#

tH5 fi E+8r-'ld ts qE
6'r-rg t cE
IHg $ #=<*aE ,s ;:io [; a { >E+ar" E ga
:e* 

= 
gE

a5 e i. 38
d*6 I a*#!.q x 8=

Ef,6 a EE
e LJE: Z E'EE >5 i" 3;+eF a' i.-:

asg a *g

=H 
f F BE

€EN E E+E.:c E'efi
E E E q5
=. o -=I A e3tr ^.)3 xe

tr
N
I

tD
A't
Et
r

gq
A)!

'ct
Io
oo
B4
E

E,
o.

o
F

x
I

(ast
rTl
t
o

0a
olEt
io
tDo
o'{
,rJ

N

N)
A

tr9x 9E€g
5E F BSAi
d - o R=

e xg EFrS
!i>= u5+t*

3FE gEHi
i 3 I +='EE

EEE lEEa
# F o HtrrE
i E E ssis
ii 

= 
d Ja5-

= B 6' PSoolJ
9E=* €3Hg

*?E EAgs
gfiF Egit
;3 * $eFc
o! 6' 6Eg

3;fr $EiF
i e a *53eai :f d i: =.!a1;#, i. #l
i E'a s" n*
rH$ € E+
EtrA E :E
EkH'. $ ils
$EE 9;H
$5"a 3 rEr3a i gE
-=o3:lq= x'+. =. o^
k 

=:l 
!i 

=d'

F3E g EF
'r7I 6 dp
6 r-r l. A 5'r

IEl ; ge

IB? 3 HqaEii i e";,soe a X p9

*$F H xEqg3 e 
sEA E P3lDo

E5

tr
[.)
I

(D
Dt
Frl
E

B
oa
D)!,tJ
to
tDE
aEt
Frl

D
E

o
F

x
I

tD
a:

t!,
t5g
r,

@
!,E'E
Ho
tDr
a
i
rrl

p
D
N)5

tr9x 9EEg
5E F BEai
;nF €i;i
<d >= u5t.l
H &oi €!?S
+ * E Erei
= 

@ =. :J ^o E
E B'{ its:'=a i 17 ;.e,!fi
- a c 6 (J E* P o HtrrE
: EE gAEA

1A * irE-s
"=-{. €eU=

f?A Essg
gfiF igi*
'E a Sgl*
xi * Y**h'i9

B at iFE"; i.Ll '1925

EIr $EEas'2s, + *41AA d- trE
HH5 € E+

E?3 B EEo O.= S1 }i^-ee€ s J. lJq I s, 8d
8HE i aB"'{e; 3 gH

= E = tq

3a [ €Eg _E g {roi;i s $gIIE: Z 8"3p= i, 3ASf d 
==B: B Hgmli-^-u

P O ={d a tr =€Etr x ri6:E E'enEB E q6'
s 3 sEE oo

= 
7oB

n
N
I

(a
ot
Et
o
='

0a
EEFd{o
@o
a
I
E

D
o

o
F

x
Iq

tD
A)
I
,fj

a
i

(rc
Ditrl
E
o
tDr
at
E
l\)o
195

?E 5 FEESO = a gooEtr g !i u=-Bii

3-g fiF"3d >5 u5+r.^i.

irE Eses
= 

o 
=' 9 ao E

E E - itsx3
g 9X B'87
# P O EtriE
3 E E 1Aa3
i5 

= 
d ra!J-

=86' SEooU
F.?3 €:Hs
AFE EAgE

$sl aga*6 a 
^ ^9-='fi a Ea+

x3 * $EgHAo=.==EX3i iFSnIFU lsE=
*1F *EAElaH $ El
iEE R NE

rH5 E E+
3tr4 E :El'X8' $ A<EFE $ iE?a€. s, 8d
iH"a i rl*EE 5 ge
= = 6 = ada :'=. =' o^

^ 
+ A = air;? fi g3

aeE E EE
=-< a J.P
Al16. o oi"*
;;9 5' a')'
aBf s'3:*
fl6= 3 Hq
Em14-^.P€ e 6' = e-sd d X =3EEtr E e3

*EH B 
cE

B. E3

a(!
oaal
li
I

(D
E
Ft

ort
\J
.*
(D
srl
Hr
E
Ea
m
D
Ee
Ft
o
19ao

0

+
rt
a1

EE
Iq

o
Ga
A
p

p
t
p
E
E

la,

N
UJ
I
t.Js

U
A)
do
oo
d
(D

(D
A

lJr

N)
s=oNu)

zo
o
5d
@

N
N)o
NJo

060623 BCC Meeting

114



C.r

G

o
oFt

t
o
Fg
rl
G

o
J(+
o
J

oo
I

a

E
I

E
oq
IL/ofl
0
o
J
UA

a
I-
E

!9r.t

FFdE5s
d 5r.3E S5 ia.Oaa5Ft'+ cn

R"E
a
trrd

13
o

tr
N
I

(Dp{
?l
i
o
F

0a
DE
to
oa.
ar-t
Fd

A'
E
a.

F

tr
I

(!
DI
'rJ

q
E

0a
Et!to
(Do
at
Fd

?€ ? Ff;A5
E d E H:3.P

i-+ €tnS
E tF ElB*
i B E EYAS
*,q r; !?^oE
= E < r4Jur
m A, l!(J/'')='6 d n :-9,!fid = 

u a! (1tst 3 s EtrEE
: E E 4EA3
x = ir Jair-
;.S 6- TEoelJ
9E=+1 €:Hg
?tra iqEa
f; KH HgE.:

Bfi* Egi*.fi a sal-
tr3 * $Ee f;

893 $3En- 
5F tcsr
H a *=.=.og+ F. I8a

sFfi $ EqilA; $ nF
H I I E+
57 ^\ €8t-Jo N ^ tad * a€
a 6 e l. I;
A E P 8du =- I >E
a "6 A g'a.

e$ i HE
si f a-ea H e=
=. 

€ 9 :'uaa E 6 E!
-< 

I =.PI 14: 2 d"*Fi: IA
fiz $ 1gq9 E. I ;.JaE O 5r

El I ri6.- E'afi
E H i 9.6
93. ' sEE oo

3 vd

f
N

I

o
o)
I
,rl
t
r
E

0a
Et

13

a
o
o.
aFt
El

O)
5
o.

o
F

tr
I

t'D
o,

rlt5o
0a
D'tE{o
ta
a.
o't
rl

tr3r 9E€g
5E F Eqei
iNF fii;Ia>= rit*

3TE EEHi) q O 4.i dr'
= 

u 
=' :, ^o E

E E'< itsx3a E I-l eeoxfi
- = 

H O rlEI3 s HDEE
! g E 4ra3
1B F ffiqn
i=* ,Bello,itr iEaa
3 KH HgE.I
3 f = Ha:E
S H 

= iE:
'E a S si-
nB * $**H'ii- a x 6 a.g
+ i = * e Etr* 5tr tsi;

= .> R =X OH a *=.=.oo a s.=ro"

nFfi s ;silA; I nF
5 E g o{
E 5 S E+
tr3 E *'gad $ a€
6 € e 3.Lig ii 9 q.5g 1- * iE
a "o a 3a3: ; ss
= o 3 Aq
Y o , 5E

?a i a5EE g EE
; E 6' E3
-< 

3 J.PI lE: 2 0?;
15 i' :;+f s 

=sfr1 ? 
=€E;. E SX

H; 3 
=EEtr { Ei

9-:E P .6@
E E i S8gg e 

EEtr ^(1e_ ,op

f
N)
I

(D
E
rJ
ar
=.

0c
p

icl
!
!
(Do
dFt
Frl

013
o.

F

tr
I

tD
D'

E
!J
o.

oa
DE
Eto
oa.
at
Frl

?€ ? Hf;A5
E g I iiSgF
ing fiF"3a >= s5r.i
1*E €EBq
E H ii B=:EE
= 

o 
=' 

g ^a =,6 E < iExSa E l--l i!"!fi
+ 

= 
H aa (lE

* P p EtrrE
q o 

= 
dH= i

! gE 1Eq.l
),i 

= 
6 Jaij-

= B 5' IEmLI
a.a8 E:Hs
f; ?E EgEg
*frN eEHE*ag sa.i_
tr3 $ $"*5iIo R 6' 6 i.9
+ * 3 ] I $tr. IF icsa

!t O- *=.=,OI + $= 6a6- d u =.!a9*A S EB
:'CABgEE,A B. nH

H + 'i E+
;-1d ! €8
EgB*ErE s 19q I P 8dxa 1 aE?<-6-i+'6' 3 3H
a !r =. 3^o

;A EL :=Ze * P96 =' I Xi'

=E 
E EE

ll3: Z Ei
*r ; 

==afi: F d€a 
=' E 6\fEB = a"I6; X ='3Etr g A3

E:E E.Afi

B3 E 
EB

c ^-)B X;
o

tr
N)
I

(Dp
E
41t5a
='

0a
g)
E
rd{o
(D
o.
ar-t
t,

E)5o

o
F

x
I

ta
E

E
E
='0q
D)E
E{o
(D
o"
dB
El

N)

N)
5

trE w trE.E f
EE 5 EEei
a-s fitn3
<d>=uE;t..i

3TE BEHsr 3 I i.5'E;
= 

o {. g 
^o E

E E * i6=?a E l--1 ila !fi
d 

= 
u a! (J E* 3 s _qtrEE

3 E g 4Ee3
ii = d -a=-
=Sa PgoelJ
s.?* €:Hs
F ?E 6egs
$fin aEH.E
d o 

^ 
a9.E.E a Sql-

x3 * $**H'*
I I s S s En
;Fn tii *;
* a A t$ee- ?D d u =.!1H"aH $ EH.
tEi \ tr#

FH$ fi E+8r-td F ."H

3E? E a.ia+3 s :d
H U E: P EB
$Ha i rE

aeg i HE;;E 9 d ed
e_?E, [ €gEg€ g gE
qai e 3Eg'LlX. - T 

=.;>5 iD :tBSf d +5

a#3 $ EH
?H9 F 3S
FEI r ai
; 9. E e dsq
PE E E 9,6
$.33 e 

EEa c -iO3 Fa

zo
o
tsd
(D
Fl

N
tJo
N)
O

060623 BCC Meeting

115



L(

(D
J

G

ort
I

tD

Erl
o
o
J
Fl.

o
J

oo
La
fl

al
L
Ea
J

oq
I\Jo(t
?a

o
J
rt)

a
-a)
!9
Et

tr
N)
I

t!s
=l
o

oa
A'1'
Eno
(D
o.
a
rr,

A)

o

o
F

tr
I

(D
A)t
41t
a
3

oe
A'.6
E4o
(Do
a
E

trSr gE€g

5E T BEai
i-+ f,tn3
1 FE TftgEifrd E=:&5
= 

o j. 9 aa E
E E < T6:3
5 d - :.9,!fi
* 

= 
H A (tE

* 3 e EE=E
3 EE 4EE3
1B r inq-n
H.?+ €:Hg
3tra XHEa*KH HTE.:

$fi- aga*cr o A ^9.=.E a SA=-
tr3 $ Y**5H

F et EFE''nLl '1925
9 - H!=0aa & s.g=.8ss s:50

8E.fi [,El
'{ ai \ trE

H 5 € E+trE E :E
Es i $=<e € s s.Li
E E P 8d# 

= { >Era "o a g,a

ei i gE

* a a=! e, * 8!a 9 ai cr)
-.= E
aE 6'd3Ii: =z Ei
FF ; ii
rl q EBHO:5r

El I a3d.E E.Afi
E B H S5gg e 

sE
E A-

B EB

f
N)
I

@
D)I
+1t5o
5

0e
D

t

@g

a
I
41

D'

o

o
F

f
I

tn
D
,d

g

0c
A)EEto
tDo
o'n
,rl

tr9r gEEg

5E F Egai
3-F €1;i
$ FE EiiE+ O = =E- 'c'q ). E -o Ea fr 9 i.='g;
= @ =. s, ^o tr

B E ; iHEs*
- a u a! (J E

# 3 s EtraE
i g E 1Ea3
X 

= 
6 Ja=-

;.S 6' 1t8mlJdix €eup
?-t 38Aa
3 TH HEE.i
3 a.,i *e=[
S H ? iE:.fra Sgi-
Fs e igEHF?H ig$n- 5F tii *;

+ e s"E=.8g+ s=a?
^8.fi 3 ir
raf; t tF

B F $ o*ffB T E+
17 ! A'gl-Jo "E ^ Lrd $ as
a 6 I J.t;u g s, gc5
t; a { !ga -o a g-d
q<-oH

=.6 3 tsHE il =' Ad
YolS+
,! q a=

IE 5 EE
; E 6 E!_< = =.PUE: : E'=
55 i, 3X

frg ? 3Eg r. E sx
HH i Bi
EE e si6':r E' e6
EB d qA
g 3 sEtr ^-B fie

f
t\)
I

.D
DB
r.t

g
='

0a
sEtto
tDo
at
Frl

D
o

F

f
I

(a
Dt

Eg

oq
p:

o
(Dr
aB
rd

r-'rR 
- 

r-rE e !l_JE ll ;"?€ i
5E F BAai
f-+ €tn3d >= u5a.i

3FE gEHi
= 3 I =.;EE'= 

a =f, !i ^o E

BE; iEqt
* 

= 
H 6 (JE

* * s qtr=E
: EE EEAs
ii = d - da 

-= B 6- !gmlJ
i.Ei €:Hg?!a iEEa
8 KH HAE.:

3*n EaBu
F f I g?i-
Fr H $c-aH
=T* !5Etl* FE i"*?=9 - !E=0a) D ;l =; o

H d *=.=.ogs $=50
^Ed H 33ra; t tr

H 5 'i Eit-l'; \ 9dLlo € : Erd s asr€ $ inq E: I 8du a I >Pa -6 a 9A

ai i gE
X o J =x,?a q Qg
$g g 9,r

TA iE.T>5 i, 3;$f d 
=5$I 3 $q

"?9 a 
=EEl e s?

6: !( E' eft
E E E q6gg e 

sE
tr -iOB. Ee

f
N)
I

(D
D)I
ralt
o

0q
A)id
E'4o
(D
g

aFt
+,

!,
!Jo

o
F

f
I

a!
OlI
41t
r
i

0q
E!E{o
(Do
a
H
11

tr9 n trE.E r{E; FHEg
E g fl HSSF

i-F EFo3
li>= s5+r..i.

itrE Eses
= 

h 
=. !, ^o E,

# E * i8x36 0 - :.eo!fi
+ 

= 
u o (lE

* 3 S HtrEE
: E E 4Ae3
ii = e rd5-

= $ 6' 1tgoalJ
i'e=1 €:Hg
r?E 63gE
f,fln f,e"HE
d @ t.r a9.{-Ea Ss=-
n3 * $=*H Ho R 6' 6 i.E*r1 *FSu- Fll tq?=C - !E =oo* a \9.=.6s+ N:80sF* $ EEilA; $ oF

H * fi €+
;-17 S €E
;3Xae
aE s 3.t;
E d P 8du 

= { >er
A J' h-. gA
?<-oHj.6' 3 gx
E E =' 

,rn

?e , Ai
d'E' I ;-';E E aE
-a 

= =..>UE: Z E"=

-kil : ;-a

*! 3 *gm )4 - ^.!,H; € 3EEl e 13d.u E'46
a[ E 

CB

5 B;

zo
(D
I

d
(D
H
N)

NJ

N)

060623 BCC Meeting

116



Cr
L

G
J

o
oFt

I
Jo
ngrl
(D

(D
I
J
Fl.
l.o
I

oo
Eo
I

E
EE
J

0q
IL/of)
0
o
J0
a
L

E
t
p
Fl

tr
N)

I

@
A)t
Et
Er
='0q
p
i5
E
1
oo
Bt
.r1

D)

o
F

tr
I

o
ol

E

o
l,

0e
o)

!EEt
o
o
o.
a
Fl

,!

!9n gE€q

5E T EEai
o16 EE r
a uf BSsld>5 E5t,+i*E €.EBe
E'q J. O -E Er 3 9 9.==s
= 

o {. !? ^o E

BE I tEEs.
d 

= 
u a! (l E* * s EtrEE

: E E 4EE3
1A F iFqn
9E=l E:!g
?tra isEa
X KH HEE.!
3 A'= He,:E
5 H 

= iE X'Ea Ss=-
tr3 * $**5Ho R - K i.tr-
* r = R F gtr- F! ieis

+ & rq=.89+ s=60
=fSEa^EURi*

He; tffi
E E S O{EB T ESr-r7 \ .i'8l-Js € ;gPd' i ;s
e E a l.Ll
fr [ P 8du 

= { >ele "o a 9aH5 ; ssE s 5' 36
= +. =' o^Yol5rt'

: q [ €s-8.E € CR
a E 6' s!
-< 

= =.2I lE: 2 d"=
p5 i, 3XSf a'==fig 3:€E:. E Si
ml*'^P
H O : 

={d; X F€EI E Ei
d: E E eE

+[ O !Etr ^O3 frs

tr
l\J
I

ta
A)t
E
IJ
o.

oq
$icl

!to
@r
a,.t
rl

ol5r

o
F

tr
I

tD
ol

F!
t
o.

0q
A'

E+o
tno
ait
EJ

trE n trEE E

5E F FEai
a + h r=

a !9 €1n3
d D=* s5tJ
1$E gEBq

= 
H ii B=:&5

= o i. s? ^o E

E E t BH8'E,* * e Etr:E
i ge 4Ee3
1a * itrE-nai!. 8gu=e< = Es5F

m ?E {$gg
f,fin agBud a n a!3.{'E a sg=*
tri $ sia g
o! H' 6i.E*r3 xFstr- Fll IEE=sl - !1, =mr- P :a == oH a *=.=.o

= * *- o *

^Ed ii 
=3ra; t tF

5 E g o{
ff B B E?r-'ld ! .?E
lJo t oEBs' $ AgrE s inq I P 8du I { >ea "o E ga
!e < r oH*6 t 8iiE fr .' au): +. = o^Y o C =i?a e'Qz's.s' I ;-'
i'E 9 Yraa E 6 d.3Ii i E;
"+i ; 

=etri 3 $gEH i ai
El n a36:E E'66EE E g6
9 3 ' EE

E A^3 nd

tr
N)
I

tD
A)I
E

o
5

0a
A)Erc
to
oo
Bi
Fd

A'

r

o
F

tr
I

@
o)

rrJ
c5
o.
='0a
E

to
or
ar-t
irl

nQn trE"EE

EE fi FEEg

ini fiFo3d>S u5zt.l
H SE €H3g
I fi E EISE
EEI isEt
* 

= 
u o (JB

r 3 s gtrEE

3 c E 4Ee3
d 

= 
d ra:,-

= s 6' SgooLle==. f;eu=I< + tso+E

a?E 6egs
$fin aaB*d o 

^ 
a9.€

;[ * t;Fg
F 3X tFF"'5! is3r4 & nE=.8gg F.ABo.
e$fi s Es
-eaNqeA'a s. na

H F fi €+
t-1d \ 95
LJo A ; Erd s aqr€ $ in
fr E s, Bdu A { >el
A -o a sa
e* 

= 
gE

='+. =' OaY o I =t
* a a=:s 9 P,Z
$€ g gE
e E 6' d.!
-< 

:, ='PIIE: Z E"=3'5 i, :e+f d 
=:-BI 3 Hqrc I.i r 
^-uH O : 
=-ot; K ='€El e s3

6: !E E efi

$3 8 
Efitr ^()E frs

zo
g
J

doB
J..,
No
N)o

060623 BCC Meeting

117



g{
-I
(D
E'

o
o
Et
I
I

(D

Fg
rl
o
(D
E
Fl.
o
tr
oo
a

E
trg
J

0q
I\J
(D
f)
un

o
0
O
I
E

p
rl

z
E

a
(Da

t-o
o
€
D

B

o

D

o

E
o.

n
aaa

o
o
o Fso

f,
o

P
o

0a

D'rA
o
o

oo
o
oo

5

oo
o.
D
o.

o

Al

6

t
oo
s
o{o
o.

o
G

o

oo
,
o

OQ

o
o

o
o

zo
oo
1'
D

d
o{
6
os
o

t-po
7t
o
c'
a

0q

D)ao
o
o
E
ot

=ooa
o
o.
{o
o
in
=a

o
o
oo
0,

o{oo

Uoo

o

oo
n
o.
:r(E
r,
o

zo
o

E
D
d
o
{
5
a
o

-o
o
!
A'

E

o
o

to

o

N

o

D

a

a
D
o
ao

N

D
o
o

!n
ao
o.
o

l.6
o
o
E'

B

o
E

o

o
o.

:n
o.oo.
o

E
o
o t-oo,t

o
?
o.

0q

p
o"o
o
o

O
oo
o
oo

aoa
D
a
{o
o
n
5a

6
o
oo
E

Ioa

oo

o

o6
)
a

OQ

o
o

o
o

zo
o

E
D
d
o{
o
o
D
o

l4
Do,l
o

=,
A

OQ

A)ao
a
o
E
o

=l6o
p
o.
{o
B,
o
o
o
oo
D
o{oA

z
oo
E
E
d
o
{
a
o$
o

-o
o

s

s

o

D

o

o
o

oo

o

o
o
o

U
o

o

oo

o.
qa
Ii
ot

o
o

lD

o
,o
D

!Z

o

o

Dfo

E
o.

o

o

:n

a
0e
EI

o

z
oo
to
d
o
4

6
oo
oi

o-o
o

D
o
o t-

Do,t
o

P
lJ

='tr
E)ra
6
o

o
oo
o
o

N5

ooa
D
A
{o
a
!i

o
oo
o,

o
do

o
o

o
o

FEoF
o

?
o

0q

paa
o
o
ri
o

oo
s
a

=o
a
EN

o
o
oo
D

Ioa

t.o
o
€
$

o

o

E

o

o
o"

oo

=,o

oo

?
o-
iJ

0a
r3

o

zo
ao
r3
E

o
{
o
o
D
o

o
D
6
oo

g
o
5

o

E
o
o

o
J
o

o

-o
o
o
s

s

o

o
6

p

U
o

o
To6
n

0a

o

zo
oo

r5
D
d
o
{
o
oo

EN

ao
o

E
o
!'o t-Ea,t

o4
tn
o

0e

D)a
o"
o
o

o
6p
i1i

oo

6oo
E5

*
o.
=n
a

o
oo
!!
o{oa

o

o
o

|-sa,l
o
a
o.
i,

0e

sao
o
o

rd

o

oo
o.
D
a
{o
E
o
n
a

o
o
oo

o{or

-o
o
o
A'

o

o
s
o

D
=a

Uo
6

o
!i
oo
P
A

(xI
E
o

='

zo
oo
E
D
d
o
{
o
oE
o

o
o
N
o
oo

s

,
ao
o

D
o
6

o
o

o

l.o
o

E)
D

D

o
D

o

Uoo

G6

oo
E
o

zo
ao
rio
6
o
t
6
o
D
q

n
Aoa
o

D
o
=o t.oox

o
?
a

0Q

o,a
o.
o
o

o
D
o
o

o

ooa
D5

{o
o.
:n
a

o
o
oo
t9

{oa

o

o
o

r.so,l
oHr
n
a

0a

oaA
o
o
t,
o

ooo
o
=o
{o
o.,
a

o
oo
!9

={oa

l-o
o
E
g,

E

o

o
o

o
A

Uoo

o
Io6
!n

0e
!

zo
oo
3

E
E
d
o
{
o
oo

C)
o
D
o
oo

s

?
aoo.
o

o
o

o
o

o

'N
o
lrao

F
Ft

zo

tr

!r

zo
o

d
(D
Fl

N
No
N)o

060623 BCC Meeting

118



vll.

060623 BCC Meeting

119



!Eao
oo
vt
o
T'
o:,

t^
1'
t)
f
UI
!,
!E
o
IDo
E

!-oal-or
J
rn

o,
5
fIo

o
F}

!
o,

-o
m
!

n
!
.1
n
!,
a

!t
=o
d

a

3
!,,
!,mo
ara

o!5
0,
tr
o

(r,t

i
(})

):
r

tr,o
o

!o!

El
l,
IA
!
m
!
llt
o
o

F
6

gE
:'!g

o

9E-P
lAFs
E e' *

p
Co

F.e
=s9ta*3

E'o

Eo
FE E

=5=F gH
g

!

3t,
!

arr
lD

e
6o

(.tt
o
otlot

l,o t/l lr
0o

]\Jo lJ
UT 8Ha!

='<a d''3*rB P

= 
+6:o=_-
BT
9a

o9C,ttol
934@

=t<*

^Grqsi: a$5F
f 3H q * * fr ; !;;+i r=+d;
aeBifiAaEE
=E-+*ras€igAE i $EE€E
rf=fr*?il4a
It rig= *ra
5=qi,Fi+Heoc.uE SABo

.t

6'
:,
vr
ott
1A

0
o,

o
=

=A'
a

ao
1rt
o
9.
CT
.D

!t,f

^-9
rF*:ll -. urhiSra
.qBz

i Is
g;E
5-=orXpBi

E sf

€EFEfEtec o o-i
* r 

=*.9sri=
f, mn i
-:500EeSd
J CLIC :
E n -}
H *tg
!r=E-
-o dr 11
!,(D3lD

ff3r6'
d dJ f
s u€ 4
afrrg
o =E =
P 3li
a i +sqate
5E q B
ilB f I; a6 3
E eaI
E'lE*sTAQ
gIr3
E 3sF
F E *=* 

=.a 
d

q aF s
I E [;
rE 3i

=ay

*--t E'(,
d:r

o

=vo
6
oc
e
.D
rr
(D
:,
o
?
c
=
o

oc

060623 BCC Meeting

120



!
o
GI
o,
3
r)
05
E
o
=ot

E
=LID

g
ID
UIaI.E
0
a

{
J
lr,
.o
0,

tn
o)EE
o
IDr
ar

!
-lo

oe-0,
3
m

q,
J
6o
3o
i-t

3
0,

=-tr
m
T'

f)!
11

a
!,
Vt

0et
!,
c
rn

3t,!,
aao

\1.,

I
\tu
$
u

E,t
o

6
Ln

eo
.1
.!

o

€o
o
=
oc

2
.D

{o
F
6

5c
uto
oc
6o
(1
o
o

vo
a'
g,
art
o
e.
o)
ttt-
=
J
GJ

=:a
OE

t,
6tc
a
3
o
o)o-
c
o-
ol
ID
CL

98
=o
=e.0! .<

=n'ni 5
or5
*.sgH
=E='Oo:+ a,

E+6tLoota.xqr- 
{EO'{DIor

-a8
A.rE
-'Dail
nio

.D1
=NJi< l^,
o9
4. cn

3I
I

)
o
trqI
oc

o
6
3.l

oI
.D
o,It

7r)
6
0)

o,
o.
tr.
!,
o
tn

5

0,r
J
CL

o
o,

=.r
3
o-eo

!o!

o'
t,
lt,
!
m
!
t,
fi
o
o

1
UI<rgF

=<
=r !P.

o

9E-r
fl*Hi
Et q

p
c
!,

F.a
=9.€[

;'o

atl

Eo

HE*

!

3o
et,o
3.
6o

(1
n
ID
lEo

o lrl ctt
t.,o o

tn vt
8H
drs

='E{o8e6c'oc
P=
*6',
I'a

o3Eil
9E

ail

rggira*r

flEtE$IEE
9E 

FFE F iI

6

d
=atl
o
E'
UI

0
0)

o
f
€
a,
CL

-.Dln
!oI
U.

E
o
!
0,

^-3oJr{3P6
Eq dii3.,l.a9a

i IE
g;E
=F=; ils
ETE

060623 BCC Meeting

121



'0
E
oa
ol
3
r)o
t
!,
o
3o5

E
=.o
Io
U,6
t
o
=

t
tr
3
0)i,
JA

!tt,t,
3
oq.
r

!-ro
m.l
o,
3
m
J
Jo
=rlo
3o
J
..+
!
q,
e
!
m
!

E o.o {
Er i e
g h dE
d e str
g 3x I
o$ili
€# 3 X3;aa
EE. (D

EilA;
699s
-- 

iolg:*q
oAoo
AHI-J

fioQs

+ 3E r
fD-3'j

FE E H
-:ldJct

s Fir
i gE 

E

s:E q
oo:!d'3 cLi a

h+18
..1, J (D 

=.
E ilo's
aE3.q

$ EE $
? Y CL=

s r$ +E8;e
d9--.
JL-/

EBEq
{^fD2-x'' aq t*

I o'€5- +'
lD.< 5i'9 'o

fl+f;
d'6 3

i B;-\-rtrlD6

L
C
o

=.o

o
_cL
it*.
o
J

N
$,

il
\
s
N

L

Baa-
6s

q
u)
o

s

.o
oE

6l
ol

UI!
lrl.o
vt.'o
o

*
v,

5=tro$a
o

$*gE
clor::^

I

;a -h

lao
3. .oftE(Do,

o.<
6{r
a

ai

sEg
'38'

!

3
0t

a
U,o
3.oo

n
3t
o
0rlo
e

z Kc9#
ni 1,

fi-E
='9[ilddhJIcDadlJ
iloil:.dr*3
"3fr Ha-

osE513 !,o:,
;}B
=3E9

:JJ €
o-

E [: ;I o-I cij t*tr E? oroj I
='E-.,8 3. J

q,#E[[aI
tr;N9?HEg=lio 33 =
FeSXq9+g *i Hd sl. *3 tH q

E -+l
a+(Do

s.
o
lJr
ot
Vt

7'o
vttlo)
UIg
o
!
o,
f

- 'Elii==

*rE8.a'r=/aJ
3'e auo!{
Hfr;oat
3i E

E Ig
B sfiq8

'ol
al
0qliltTI

=lcrl5lolgtll
ol
ol
ool30
o, 'l

cl

!rl
tDt

"]6.o
r)l
111
J1

c.i
lj
cri
=lo, I

=ID

I
o,
rf

060623 BCC Meeting

122



(E

o
oovt
al

?t
o
J

{
J

l
p
g)
5
ta
0J

=,!,
d
o
o.r

1'11

o
0aa
0r

J

m
J
Jo
r,6o5
o
=r.l.
3o
3
!
m
!

i.oro{ef1:f,T
o) ir.< tD

#9 E'eo@=cigs;H
E 5 F!
ilHEg
or,ctr(a =;'o<+H3ts=oo
Eg:H
++aE
a.Df1h

E3Eqj +O o:3+;-.<
EoorP
€qi=ri rO:rI o o

$a s E
Fs HTr)cLo;isxaE
Ero o o90 3;
k e dEoa:g
frx E a
o.,=:fao.{'= 4
E'ti',$ E
si ir ef. c)

='(D <'=.
5 ='n, f*: cr(D

H iTE
E H'q i.
_{. :. -- g

3il8='5a=or

flH *sL{ oQ oJ

=: 

ilE *sr_ls9
=.*odb (D 6'*d.=+c8*e3.
fiiil;
Q 6--
Jf

ano
f
r+
(D
5
a.
5
(,tI

oag
.D
Ul

N
t,tl

'g
og!
!,
3
3o:
0r

0q

'D
1

.E
=o
g
o

(1.o
r)

Ut
ott

o
tr
o

!o!

o{
g
Vt!
m1'
UI
flo
o

4
Ut.<-

Cl- rEO*a
o

(.)-

IrgEti a 3;a

ta
o

*.eog
(D<

;{r
a

UI

rfB
H IF

9t

!
=.3
o,
a
1'o
3.oo

.l
0,

o
mo
T

z r8Ylln
rd!

*cl4^J
-.o !+vtil;'3(n+dtl
toil:.
r[+a

e* t;-

o5El 
=rtloo=

;1 8
:r3
53

lr., €

E- [: !P o-I dJ Etr q
?aJoJo,
-J

='!, 
hX 5 a J

qEErsfr
H'iF9rBI.
v-N

FeH$993,
E *i H
6 6'i. #

E qts 3
a+(Do'

cl

of
aD

otl
UI

7ottt
o
J
E.g
o
1'
0,
a

3a.e
a-{D d
B.;'. 

=A):, o-gooP

E $;
3iFldq
E ts
frrE

060623 BCC Meeting

123



nrt

It'!

3

u

!
frt

Ep 'c
aa

lfr -?rJfn2,;J
A \.in
v2.4OE
)J

*J

a, , .)

-t

-.4

-: .-.

-r':

-2
.:--:

:

,::

*:-
::
.* ::

= 
1.

"-n

:j

:::
,i

:':
i

., \'

5Hev
m
7
o:
r)o
3
o

g
f,

(1
*.
o
f,
vr
o

e
o
!
o,

!
l.
3
q,r

;
111

o
3.
o

rj

rag
; ns

9:

3i
oJO

ce.
oJO

lorYoho:(D
3o_
oo
6o
o-0
Or' !*rD
20S+
QnUT
il' lr\=:DO.D:lrc ga
oio
Il-c
oQ9

p
c
0,(,=o<?sgtul

{o a
s.
(1
o

T
!{9.1uu9;-i;

'-'--U!=.(.)6; e
cra ^ ^, ;21,.'">35s3
-doJ@+:

:
(,J

m
o)

c
o
o'

L!

oE
f.o f
I Llro,_o aea5
ilu.)Rf.<oo='+loo

!.1

nol
$sii'o:i
ISt;r,
og,ocf)
; q='

P

;o
UIr
ro
g
o

oc
:f,

P
oo

{o
gt-

v]!
m
"o
(
flo
o

ulo

!
o
!

!
(Jl
s

{:r
ut

3
ol
f
t^
q,
Il
T'
o
o
CL

cr
.<

OO

Z
o:
{D

l

3

q,
qe
o
to
on.
:,
0J

c
o

cr* U--ofrvuc-oq
ul 3!.;:' lD a tus)P--
-dv7p H-6#
eotr96'
P.-"CF39ae
-6ocrS-lrDqgEx
B{fr3-
- - - 

lU):5oro
;i,D;<*i;;(D(DuarEi-*
fos+UC

3

o
o
:o
(D

o
3
OJ
ln
(D

wF
oI-s8 Y
{aOn'Pi6

lo
cS(-)OoJl'.D:,U--1 o)=:. uo rt)orD,)
o-uq
I

Ol

<e
Oa
)rorO

0Q gq
rDa

iU
l

r.rT*'o
-lJ oa io
OoO
oJo
da)r

?8 ?ga,g
(DtraD
:l O, :)

oad0QoorD

!

1
A)

3
r)
o
o
1
o-
5'
OJ

o

,
GI
a
o,
c
ID

s
fn
P ,i6q{

1!o
569r
F€
^o*:
ID

t"3
ornaA
,lo
S 'to

tyd
.Doq
.Dt:o

fD

.D
o"

i'
a)
o
o

o
:o

,-l .-ou,t
(D :,iuQ .:
o<1tu

l'
'!
:t]
L*

l
a
i

()
n
.:l

i
J

-:l ts'
4N)or&
=*qa
9.3
l,-
rDa
o, aDo ,::
l..\

1!. ,o

l. ,6
.::

i.l q
X:
11 ,t
:-l..- il)

'lJ
o)
c1
!-f.

o
c)
o
fg.
f,
C
rD

o
o
io
OJ

:I
o
ru(l

N

8r", I,i9 fi 3:f-<-
h:98
6(61

iE s * 3
,.1-,dr-EqG;J3
6 i J'noJar-tt

,1ill3Jii E "T 
'-'

':.(D-rDo..Y:.rJ?uq
-rDu1:<l
,r a )
:l !i

!ao
0a
o.,

3
T
OJ

:l
o

ooJ
Qo-Ua=o '.1

o
a)
J'
o,
:)

oo
.D

)
(I)

ID

{

il

:.
I

i

z
o
5
rD

l.r r
gs, E I:.1 f - !.o:1 = rd uo
*3!.oo
SqgHE=3:3;o:
--dO--.r;l o:rd

efi l3 *
-6 or Uoa o'
off)*-
:0n " \Oot E-icqi' a. 6'-o a:10-<C!L
=. 1 o 1
-- 

q,g6- ar'
dO,
O=

060623 BCC Meeting

124



!
oqe

n,
3
c)o
3E
o
o
J

:?

@

o
0o
U!
f!

E
o

J

o

=0l

=
u,
oE
!,
a
o
CL
ET

!-o
ot|-0)
3
m
J

=0,

6o
3o
.+

=0,

=
E
m
!

I gP S,o O =O =Otl -gg il I
<m-il:
EO6=o
o o ^,oqf>:!
} E gE
O OG YeP uJ
6-oa.<6o=r
a96'91EE+;; +E6
B- E s+qB
c La 6

T6iIoo=t
Iho=5€efi'
;rD}t'Ia+

*6 c6ea
o(alof5ia='699
Edg
81.=
g sq-'
q' ;986{ a
aroo

i9s
arobj
Fe6
2. A'
.)o*
oO@co=
€q;
3rg;. Ez+d@^o
tYo
ooq -c,ll f- d
Bo,o3x3
{ -i.8
=9EB': &

+da6E +eg;.
SJ o<o3I +o&qR
P6Eiato -;q=

=6oc

a{
(D)
r
(D
o)
o-
o
a
6'
0o
o
oo
3
(D

=
o.)f
CL

(D

T
1r1
ct

o
9-
!
o
m
o,
3

!
a

oe
il
3
3
0,

=o,
0lIo
gt

0ef
0,
trt

I
0,
o

l,t
!o
(')

L
I

0e

=q)

c
e

o

.o
o
!

6{
9L
t6.9
trl!
a

f!o
o

L
IA

<-
P5-
=<5!L

o

6n9E-Pi?oio5gd!a

3 6'S. E
-58=ooJ"a;a +

p
=o

FE?s
I ttr<q

s.
a!o

Ep(,E trgrugI
<=+
E 9H!t

!
=.3
0,
:
tao
s.
C.lo

.to
o
0eo

(,
N'x

55 N' ts5 P
u) o P

ul

ltr la
8H
d!

N
O

mo=
E'iO)
E3doE=
=.o<*

I=-r
o-o-6 Q o'
I I fi e?'
ccL+-

;a.E:fi
33={3
4. 4.8' O -
99d5;q! n E q

a r qH 3

Jie; *
=': 

tr d o.)

='(D9-eu*e3?
Qo= o

6

6'
=t
ot,
1

8,FE

FiEFq B=

vo
Ui
E'o
J

c.g
o
!o

$s B.- &

n31Eid==f *8 3 5 
= 

E 3q;e.3str9d
g * E f E f : fi-i5*t==4.
E E I ta 

= 
3 1n

ETE4ggE;
i $FEEE ie(D<=:L

o(Do-ti
9+

z
.-33is
Erl do= vt
.e9-

E rt
I 3 i.l'

g;E
9ilH
=oEcicl

EqE

060623 BCC Meeting

125



JUVENILE CRIME PREVENTION COUNCIL CERTIFICATION STANDARDS

G.S. 1438-853 allows for a 2-year funding cycle for programs that meet the requirements of the statute and have been

awarded funds in a prior funding cycle. lndicate below if the JCPC plans to allow for a 1-year or 2-year funding cycle.

1-Year Funding: FY 2022-2023

Membership
A. Have the members of the Juvenile Crime Prevention Council been appointed by county commissioners?

B. Are members appointed for two-year terms and are those terms staggered?

C. ls membership reflective of social-economic and racial diversity of the community?

D. Does the membership of the Juvenile Crime Prevention Council reflect the required positions as provided by
N.C.G.S. S1438-846?

lf not, which positions are vacant and why?

District Attorney, DSS Director, Two under 21, Juvenile Defense Attorney, Chief Dishict Judge, Member of Business

Community, Local Health Director, Rep. Other Non-Profit , and four County Commissioner Appointee positions. Open
positions are being recruited.

Organization
A. Does the JCPC have written Bylaws?

B. Bylaws are

C. Bylaws contain Conflict of lnterest section per JCPC policy and procedure.

D. Does the JCPC have written policies and procedures for funding and review?

E. These policies and procedures

F. Does the JCPC have officers and are they elected annually?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

On file

Yes

Yes

On file

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

Meetings
A. JCPC meetings are considered open and public notice of meetings is provided.

B. ls a quorum defined as the majority of membership and required to be present in order to conduct business at

JCPC meetings?

C. Does the JCPC meet six (6) times ayear at a minimum?

D. Are minutes taken at all official meetings?

E. Are minutes distributed prior to or during subsequent meetings?

Planning
A. Does the JCPG conduct a biennial planning process which includes a needs assessment, monitoring of

programs and funding allocation process?

B. ls this Biennial Plan presented to the Board of County Commissioners and to DPS?

C. ls the Funding Plan approved by the full council and submitted to Commissioners for their approval?

Public Awareness
A. Does the JCPC communicate the availability of funds to all public and private non-profit agencies which serve

children or their families and to other interested community members?
g RFP, Distribution List, and Advertisement attached

B. Does the JCPC complete a biennial needs assessment and make that information available to agencies which
serve children or their families, and to interested community members?

No Overdue Tax Debt
A. As recipient of the county DPS JCPC allocation, does the County certify that it has no overdue tax debts, as

Form JCPC/OP 002 (a) Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Certification Application
Fonn structure last revised August 2020
NC Deparhnent of Public Safety

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

060623 BCC Meeting

126



JUVENILE CRIME PREVENTION COUNCIL CERTIFICATION STANDARDS

defined by N.C.G.S. 5105-243.1, at the Federal, State, or local level?

Briefly outline the plan for correcting any areas of standards non-compliance
The JGPC is working to fill vacant positions.

Forrn JCPC/OP 002 (a) Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Certification Application
Forrn structure last revised August 2020
NC Deparhnent of Public Safety

060623 BCC Meeting

127



JUVENILE CRIME PREVENTION COUNCIL CERTIFICATION STANDARDS

lnstructions: N.C.G.S. S 1438-846 specifies suggested members be appointed by county commissioners to serve on local
Juvenile Crime Prevention Councils. ln certain categories, a designee may be appointed to serve. Please indicate the
person appointed to serve in each category and his/her title. lndicate appointed members who are designees for named
positions. lndicate race and gender for all appointments.

Form JCPC/OP 002 (a) Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Certification Application
Form structure last revised August 2020
NC Deparknent of Public Safety

Specified Memberc Name Title Designee Race Gender

1) School Superintendentordesignee

2) Chief of Police or designee Kat Eller Community Resource
Officer

g White Female

3) Local Sheriff or designee Kelly Redmon MajorWatauga
Coung Sheriffs
Department

V
White Male

4) District Attomey or designee

5) Chief Court Counselor or designee John Troy Autry Chief Court Counselor White Male

6) Director, Local Management Entity/
Managed Care Organization (LME/MCO), or
designee

Stephanie Jessup VAYA Hea|th

fl
White Female

7l Director DSS or designee

8) County Manager or designee Samantha Jones Finance Director fr White Female

9) Substiance Abuse Professional Austin Combs Daymark Recovery
Services

White Female

10) Member of Faith Community Chris Hughes Evangelist White Male

1 1) County Commissioner Ray Russell Commissioner White Male

12) A Person Under the Age of 21

13) A Person Underthe Age of21, ora member
of the public representing the interests of
families of at-risk juveniles

14) Juvenile Defense Attorney

15) Chief District Judge or designee

16) Member of Business Community

17) Local Health Director or designee

18) Rep. United Way/other non-profit

19) Representative/Parks and Rec Keron Poteat Parks & Recreation
Manager

White Female

2O) County Commissioner appointee Joan Hearn Guardian Ad Litem White Female

21) County Commissioner appointee Mechelle Miller Field Specialist White Female

22) County Commissioner appointee Stephen Poulos Retired Parks &
Recreation Director

White Male

23) County Commissioner appointee

24) County Commissioner appointee

25) County Commissioner appointee

26) County Commissioner appointee

060623 BCC Meeting

128



SECTIOIII V: TERilS OFAGREEMENT

NOTE: Details in the Terms of Agreement and Payment to Sponsoring Agency sections are added by
NCALLIES when an application is approved for funding.

This Agreement is entered into by and between Department of Public Safety, (hereinafter refened to as the DPS), and
County, (hereinafter refened to as the County), the County's Juvenile Crime Prevention Council (hereinafter refened to
as fhe JCPC) and (hereinafrer refened to as the Sponsoing Agency).

DPS, the County, the JCPC and the Sponsoring Agenry do mutually agree as follows

Term of Agrcement

This Agreement shall become effective and shall terminate

Payment to Sponsoring Agency

All parties agree that services will be delivered as described in the approved Program Agreement and that funds will be
disbursed in an amount not to exceed the amount $
an approved Program Agreement Revision.

for the term of this agreement, unless amended by

Availabtlity of Funds:

All parties to this Agreement agree and understand that the payment of the sums specified in this Program Agreement
budget, or most recently approved Program Agreement Revision, is dependent and contingent upon and subject to the

appropriation, allocation, and availability of funds for this purpose to DPS.

Responsiblllttee of the Parties

DPS shall:

1. Disburse funds monthly to County Govemments, for payment to the Sponsoring Agency, from funds appropriated
by the General Assembly;

2. Reserve the right to suspend payment to the Gounty for any non-compliance of reporting requirements by the
Sponsoring Agency set forth in the DPS JCPC Policy;

3. lmmediately notiff, in writing, the JCPC, County, and Sponsoring Agency (including the Board of Directors, if
applicable), if payments are suspended and again once payments resume;

4. Pay only for work as described in the Program Agreement, or most recently approved Program Agreement
Revision, provided by the Sponsoring Agency and approved subcontractors;

5. Provide technical assistance, orientation, and training to the Sponsoring Agency, the County and the JCPC;

6. Monitor the Sponsoring Agency's funded program(s) in accordance with DPS JCPC Policy 3. Operations: Program

Fonr struchrre last reised 12/2012013
Department of Public Safety

060623 BCC Meeting

129



Oversight and Monitoing,' and

7. Notify parties entering into this Agreement of all due dates in a timely manner in order for reports to be submitted by
the established due dates.

The Sponsorinq Aqencv shall:

1. Comply with all laws, ordinances, codes, rules, regulations, and licensing requirements that are applicable to the
conduct of its business, including those of Federal, State, and local agencies having jurisdiction and/or authority;

2. Comply with all Federal and State laws relating to equal employment opportunity;

3. Keep as confidential and not divulge or make available to any individual or organization without the prior written
approval of DPS any information, data, instruments, documents, studies or reports given to or prepared or assembled
by the Sponsoring Agency under this Agreement;

4. Acknowledge that in receiving, storing, processing or otherwise dealing with any confidential information, it will
safeguard and not redisclose the information, except as othenrise provided in this Agreement;

5. Comply with the DPS JCPC Policy and North Carolina Administrative Gode procedures;

6. Secure local match, if applicable, pursuant to 148 NCAC 1 1B.0105, for the approved DPS funds;

7. Create and adopt individualized written agency guidelines specific to the funded program, while also adhering to
DPS JCPC Policy for the specific funded program type;

8. Ensure that state funds received are spent in accordance with the approved Program Agreement, or most recently
approved Program Agreement Revision, and be accountable for the legal and appropriate expenditure of those state
funds;

9. Maintain reports, records, and other information to properly document services rendered and outcomes; also
maintain an ability to send and receive electronic communication;

10. Have the capacity to use the DPS electronic, internet-based system for tracking clients served; also maintain an

ability to electronically sign required DPS documents;

1 1. Use generally accepted accounting procedures that guarantee the integrity of the expenditure of funds, and

maintain reports, records, and other information to properly account for the expenditure of all State funds provided to

the Sponsoring Agency;

12. When refunds are requested from the North Carolina Department of Revenue for sales and/or use taxes paid by

the agency in the performance of the Program Agreement, or most recently approved Program Agreement Revision,

as allowed by NCGS S 105-164.14(c), the agency shall exclude all refundable sales and use taxes from reportable

expenditures submifted to the County and DPS;

13. Submit Program Agreement Revisions, Third Quarter Accounting, Final Accounting, and annual detailed
expenditures through NCALLIES. These reports must be in accordance with the submission process as outlined in the

DPS JCPC Policy and with the due dates established by DPS;

Form stucture last revised 1212012013
Deparhnent of Public Safety

060623 BCC Meeting

130



14. Make personnel, reports, records and other information available to DPS, the County, the JCPC, and/or the State
Auditor for oversight, monitoring and evaluation purposes;

15. Submit any other information requested by DPS, the County, the JCPC, and/or the State Auditor;

16. Be responsible for the performance of all subcontractors as described in the Program Agreement or most recently
approved Program Agreement Revision;

17. lndemnify, defend, and hold harmless DPS, the State of North Carolina, the County, the JCPC and any of their
officers, agents and employees, from any claims of third parties arising out of any act or omission of the Sponsoring
Agency in connection with the performance of the Program Agreement or most recently approved Program Agreement
Revision;

18. Receive wriften permission and budgetary approval from DPS prior to using the Program Agreement, or most
recently approved Program Agreement Revision, as a part of any news release or commercial advertising, and

acknowledge DPS funding in partnership with the Coun$;

19. Comply with DPS JCPC Policy 6: Operations: Program Eligibility for Funding regarding any trainings and
requirements for the United States Department of Justice national standards to prevent, detect, and respond to prison

rape under the Prison Rape Elimination Act (PREA) and any additional requirements in 148 NCAC 11C

20. Be deemed an independent contractor in the performance of services described in the Program Agreement, or
most recently approved Program Agreement Revision, and as such shall be wholly responsible for the services to be
performed and for the supervision of its employees, intems, volunteers and subcontractors; and

21. Represent that it has, or shall secure at its own expense, all personnel required in performing the services as

described in the Program Agreement, or most recently approved Program Agreement Revision. Such personnel shall

not be employees of or have any individual contractual relationship with DPS.

Sponsoring Agency and Use of Contractor(s[Subcontractors

Ihe Sponsoing Agency may engage with independent contractors as needed to pertorm services or support services
described in line item 190 the Program Agreement, or most recently approved Program Agreement Revision. When

independent contractors are providing services the Sponsonng Agency must:

22. Upload a signed Contract for Professional Services (Form JCPC/PO 001 Contnct for Professiona/ Services
Template) into NCALLIES once the Program Agreement or Program Agreement Revision is approved by DPS;

23. Be responsible for the performance of all contractors or subcontractors as described in the Program

Agreement, or most recently approved Program Agreement Revision;

24. Hold any contractor or subcontractor to which the Sponsoring Agency provides State funds accountable for
the legal and appropriate expenditure of State funds and require compliance with all applicable laws and DPS

JCPC Policy;and

25. Ensure that atl contractors or subcontractors provide all information necessary to comply with the standards
set forth in the Program Agreement, or most recently approved Program Agreement Revision.

Form structure last revised 12n012013
Departuent of Public Safety

060623 BCC Meeting

131



The JGPC shall:

1. Ensure the Sponsoring Agency uses JCPC funds only for the purposes approved by DPS in the JCPC Program
Agreement or most recently approved JCPC Program Agreement Revision;

2. Comply with the DPS JCPC Policy, the North Carolina Administrative Code procedures (148 NCAC 11B), and
N.C.G.S. SS 143B-84s to 851;

3. Review and locally approve Program Agreements, Program Agreement Revision(s), and Third Quarter Accounting
and submit information to the County in a timely manner to meet due dates established by DPS;

4. Submit any other information requested by the County or DPS; and

5. Monitor the Sponsoring Agency's currently funded JCPC program(s) in accordance with DPS JCPC Policy 3.

Operations: Program Oversight and Monitoring.

Reference: 148 NCAC 118.0202 and DPS JCPC Policy (policies 7,3,7,8,9, 10 and 11).

The Countv shall:

1. Ensure the Sponsoring Agency is appropriately licensed when applicable, and either a local public agency, a
501(c)3 nonprofit corporation or local housing authority (applicable only to the JCPC funding process);

2. Use funds only for the purposes approved by DPS in the Program Agreement, or most recently approved Program
Agreement Revision;

3. Disburse funds monthly and oversee funds to the Sponsoring Agency in accordance with 148 NCAC 118.0108;

4. Comply with the DPS JCPC Policy and North Carolina Administrative Code procedures (1aB NCAC 118);

5. Review and locally approve Program Agreement Revisions received from the Sponsoring Agency for final approval

from DPS;and

6. Review and locally approve Third Quarter and Final Accounting forms for the JCPC and all funded programs

according to the procedures and due dates established by DPS.
Reference: 14B NCAC 1 1B.0108; DPS JCPC Policy (policies I and 9).

Form stucture last rcvised 1212012013
Departuent of Pubtc Safety

Headings: The Section and Paragraph headings in these General Terms and Conditions are not material parts of the

agreement and should not be used to construe the meaning thereof.

Ghoice of Law: The validity of this Program Agreement and any of its terms or provisions, as well as the rights and
duties of the parties to this Program Agreement, are govemed by the laws of North Carolina, including the relevant
provisions of G.S. Chapter 143B, Article 13, Part 3, Subpart F, and the Rules of 148 NCAC Chapter 11. The parties,

by signing this Program Agreement, agree and submit, solely for matters conceming this Program Agreement, to the

exclusive jurisdiction of the courts of North Carolina and agree, solely for such purpose, that the exclusive venue for

060623 BCC Meeting

132



any legal proceedings shall be Wake County, North Carolina. The place of this Program Agreement and all
transactions and agreements relating to it, and their situs and forum, shall be Wake Coun$, North Carolina, where all
matters, whether sounding in Program Agreement or tort, relating to the validity, construction, interpretation, and

enforcement shall be determined.

Assiqnment: No assignment of the Sponsoring Agency's obligations or the Sponsoring Agency's right to receive
payment hereunder shall be permitted. However, upon written request approved by the issuing purchasing authority,
DPS may:

(a) Forward the Sponsoring Agency's payment check(s) directly to any person or entity designated by the

Program Manager, or

(b) lnclude any person or entity designated by the Sponsoring Agency as a joint payee on the Sponsoring

Agency's payment check(s).

ln no event shall such approval and action obligate DPS or County Govemment to anyone other than the Sponsoring

Agency, and the Sponsoring Agency shall remain responsible for fulfillment of all Program Agreement, or the most
recently approved Program Agreement Revision, obligations.

Beneficiaries: Except as herein specifically provided otherwise, this Program Agreement shall inure to the benefit of
and be binding upon the parties hereto and their respective successors. lt is expressly understood and agreed that the
enforcement of the terms and conditions of this Program Agreement, and all rights of action relating to such

enforcement, shall be strictly reserved to DPS, the County Government, and the Sponsoring Agency. Nothing

contained in this document shall give or allow any claim or right of action whatsoever by any third person. lt is the

express intention of DPS and County Government that any such person or entity, other than DPS or the County
Govemment or the Sponsoring Agency receiving services or benefits under this Program Agreement shall be deemed

an incidental beneficiary only.

Property Rights

lntellectua! Propertv: All deliverable items produced pursuant to this Program Agreement are the exclusive property

of DPS. The Sponsoring Agency shall not assert a claim of copyright or other property interest in such deliverables.

Phvsical Prooertv: The Sponsoring Agency agrees that it shall be responsible for the proper custody and care of any
property purchased for or fumished to it for use in connection with the performance of this Program Agreement, or the

most recently approved Program Agreement Revision, and will reimburse DPS for loss of, or damage to, such
property. At the termination of this Program Agreement, the Sponsoring Agency, County Govemment, and JCPC shall

follow the guidelines for disposition of propefi set forth in the North Carolina Administrative Code and DPS JCPC
Policy 1. Operations: JCPC Operations.
Reference: 148 NCAC 118.0110.

Disbursements and lntemal Gontrols

Reverslon of Unexpended Funds

Any remaining unexpended funds disbursed by DPS to the County for the Sponsoring Agency must be refunded/
reverted back to DPS at the close of the fiscal year or upon termination of this Agreement.

Form structure last retised 12/2012013
Deparment of Public Safety

060623 BCC Meeting

133



Accountabillty for Funds

Audit Requirement - Local Government or Public Authority Requirements
Local Government or Public Authorities in accordance with N.C.G.S. S 159-34 must have an audit performed in
conformity with generally accepted auditing standards. The audit shall evaluate the performance of a unit of local
government or public authority regarding compliance with all applicable Federal and State agency regulations. This
audit, combined with the audit of financial accounts, shall be deemed to be the single audit described by the "Federal

Single Audit Act of 1984'.

Audit Requirement - Non-Governmental Entities
An audit, when required by law, or requested by the County or DPS shall be performed in conformity with generally

accepted auditing standards and audits of non-govemmential entities, both for-profit and not-for-profit, and must meet
the requirements of OMB Circular A-133. At a minimum, the required report shall include the financial statements
prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, all disclosures in the public interest required by
law, and the auditofs opinion and comments relating to financial statements. The audit report must be submitted to the
State Auditor's office as required by law, to the County, and DPS, and to other recipients as appropriate within nine (9)

months after the end of the program's fiscal year.

Oversight

Access to Persons and Records
The State Auditor shall have access to persons and records related to all Program Agreements entered into by State
agencies or political subdivisions in accordance with N.C.G.S. S 147-64.7. Additionally, as the State funding authority,

DPS shall have access to persons and records related to all Program Agreements entered into by State agencies or
political subdivisions.

Record Retention
Records shall not be destroyed, purged, or disposed of without the express written consent of DPS. State basic
records retention policy requires all records to be retained for a minimum of five (5) years or until all audit exceptions
have been resolved, whichever is longer. lf the Program Agreement is subject to Federal policy and regulations,

record retention may be longer than five (5) years since records must be retained for a period of three (3) years

following submission of the final Federal Financial Status Report, if applicable, or three (3) years following the

submission of a revised final Federal Financial Status Report. Also, if any litigation, claim, negotiation, audit,

disallowance action, or other action involving this Program Agreement has been started before expiration of the five-
year retention period described above, the records must be retained until completion of the action and resolution of all

issues which arise from it, or until the end of the regular five-year period described above, whichever is later.

No Overdue Tax Debt Not for profit organizations ONLY must comply with this section. This form must be
uploaded in NGALLIES when submitting a Program Agreement.
The Sponsoring Agency shall be responsible for the payment of all State, local, and Federal taxes. Consistent with

N.C.G.S. S 143C-6-23(c), not for profit organizations shall file with DPS and the County a written statement completed
by that Sponsoring Agency's Board of Directors or other governing body, stating whether or not the Sponsoring
Agency has any overdue tax debts, as defined by N.C.G.S. S 105-243.1, at the Federal, State, or local level. This
written statement, No Overdue Tax Debts, shall be completed by the Sponsoring Agency to certify when there are no

Form structure last reised 12120120L3
Departnent of Public Safety

060623 BCC Meeting

134



overdue taxes. lf the agency has overdue taxes, the Sponsoring Agency must notify DPS at the time a Program
Agreement is submitted.

Conflic't of lnterest Not for profit organizations ONLY must comply with this section. This form must be
uploaded in NCALLIES when submitting a Program Agreement.
Consistent with the N.C.G.S. S 143C-6-23(b), not for profit organizations shallfile with DPS and the County, a copy of
that Sponsoring Agency's policy addressing conflicts of interest that may arise involving the Sponsoring Agency's
management employees and the members of its Board of Directors or other goveming body. The policy shall address
situations in which any of these individuals may directly or indirectly benefit, except as the Sponsoring Agency's
employees or members of its Board or other governing body, from the Sponsoring Agency's disbursing of State funds
and shall include actions to be taken by the Sponsoring Agency or the individual, or both to avoid conflicts of interest
and the appearance of impropriety. The policy shall be filed before the County or DPS will disburse any funds. The
Sponsoring Agency shall also complete the DPS Conflict of lnterest Policy Statement (Form DPS ,3 001) and upload
the statement in NCALLIES along with and the Sponsoring Agency's policy addressing conflicts of interests.

Proof of 501(cX3) Not for profit organizations ONLY must comply with this section. This form must be
uploaded in NCALLIES when submitting a Program Agreement.
Not for profit organizations must upload proof of the agency's 501(c)(3) status when submitting a program agreement
in NCALLIES.

Amendment: This Agreement may not be amended orally or by performance. Any amendment must be requested by
the Sponsoring Agency through submission of a Program Agreement Revision and executed by duly authorized
representatives of DPS, the County Government, JCPC, and Sponsoring Agency.

Severability: ln the event that a court of competent jurisdiction holds that a provision or requirement of this Program

Agreement violates any applicable law, each such provision or requirement shall continue to be enforced to the extent
it is not in violation of law or is not othenrise unenforceable and all other provisions and requirements of this Program
Agreement shall remain in fullforce and effect.

Termination for Cause: lf, through any cause, the Sponsoring Agency shall fail to fulfill its obligations under this
Program Agreement in a timely and proper manner, DPS shall have the right to terminate this Program Agreement by
giving written notice to the Sponsoring Agency and specifoing the effective date thereof. ln that event, all finished or
unfinished deliverable items prepared by the Sponsoring Agency under this Program Agreement shall, at the option of
DPS, become its property and the Sponsoring Agency shall be entitled to receive just and equitable compensation for
any satisfactory work completed on such materials, minus any payment or compensation previously made.

Notwithstanding the foregoing provision, the Sponsoring Agency shall not be relieved of liability to DPS for damages
sustained by DPS by virtue of the Sponsoring Agency's breach of this agreement, and DPS may withhold any
payment due the Sponsoring Agency for the purpose of setoff until such time as the exact amount of damages due

DPS from such breach can be determined. The filing of a petition for bankruptcy by the Sponsoring Agency shall be

an act of default under this Program Agreement.

Termination without Cause: DPS, the County Government, or the Sponsoring Agency may terminate this
Agreement at any time and without cause by giving at least thirty (30) days advance written notice to the other parties.

lf this Program Agreement is terminated by DPS as provided herein, the Sponsoring Agency shall be reimbursed on a
pro rata basis for services satisfactorily provided to DPS under this Program Agreement, or the most recently
approved Program Agreement Revision, prior to Program Agreement termination.

Waiver of Default: Waiver by DPS of any default or breach in compliance with the terms of this Program Agreement,
or the most recently approved Program Agreement Revision, by the Sponsoring Agency shall not be deemed a waiver

Form structnre last rcised 1212012013
Department of Public Safety

060623 BCC Meeting

135



of any subsequent default or breach and shall not be construed to be modification of the terms of this Program
Agreement unless stated to be such in writing, signed by an authorized representative of DPS, County Government,
the JCPC, and the Sponsoring Agency.

Force Majeure: Neither pafi shall be deemed to be in default of its obligations hereunder if and so long as it is
prevented from performing such obligations as a result of events beyond its reasonable control, including, without
limitation, fire, power failures, any act of war, hostile foreign action, nuclear explosion, riot, strikes, civil insunection,
earthquake, hurricane, tornado, or other catastrophic natural event, pandemic, or act of God.

Survival of Promises: All promises, requirements, terms, conditions, provisions, representations, guarantees, and
warranties contained herein shall survive the Program Agreement expiration or termination date unless specifically
provided othenrise herein, or unless superseded by applicable Federal or State statutes of limitation.

Entire Agreement: This Program Agreement (including any documents mutually incorporated specifically herein)
represents the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior oral or written statements or
agreements.

END OF SECTION V - Terms of Agreement

Form shuchne last rcised, 1212012013
Departnrent of Public Safety

060623 BCC Meeting

136



North Carolina Denartment of Public Safetv
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention

JCPG Prosram - Prosram Application

Program llanager Name & Address (same person on signature page)

Gontact Penson (if different from pognm manager)

Program Flsca! Offlcer bannot be orcomm manaoer)

Form JCPC/PA 004 JCPC Program Application
Form structure last revised l2l3ll20l2
Deparhent of Public Safety

SECTIOil I A: SPOITISORING AGENCY AND PROGRAM INFORMATION

FUNDING PERIOD FY 23-24 DPS/JCPC FUNDING # (cont 29s-XXXX

COUNTY Watauga AREA: Western Area

Multi-County: No Multi-Components: No

NAME OF PROGRAM JCPC Administration

SPONSORING AGENCY: Watauga County

SPONSORING AGENCY
PHYSICAL ADDRESS: * NC 00000

SPONSORING AGENCY
MAILING ADDRESS:

*

* NC 00000

TYPE: Public FEDERAL rD #1566001816 Ol

COIf,POilENT ID # NAME OF PROGRAM COMPONENT PROGRAM TYPE
TOTAL COST OF

EACH GOMPONENT

39867 JCPC Certification JCPC Certification $ 500

Total cost of compononts: $ s00

Name: Austin Combs Tltle: Watauga Center Director

Mailing
Address:

132-B Poplar Grove Connector

Clty: Boone Zlp:. 28607

Phono: (828) 264-8759 Ert:4732 Fax: (828) 262-5860 E-mall: acombs@daymarkrecovery.org

Becky Ballew Title:

814 West Street

Clty: Boone Zlp. 28607

Ptrone: | (azg) 265-8008 Far: (828) 265-8006 E-mail: becky. ballew@watgov.org

Name: Samantha Jones TItle: Finance Ofiicer

Malllng
Address:

814 West King Street

City: Boone zip:' 28607Room 216

Phone: (828) 265-8012 Fax: (828) 265-8006 E-mail: samantha.jones@watgov.org

060623 BCC Meeting

137



SECTION Vl: BUDGET NARRATIVE

JCPC Administration Flscal Year FY 23-24

Item # Justification Expense !n Kind Expense

220 Food for Meetings $200

260 Paper and Other Office Supplies $100

370 Advertising for RFP $2oo

390 Contributions to Youth Related Presentrations/Forums $o

TOTAL $s00 $o

Job Title
Annual Expense

Wages

Annual ln KInd
Wages

TOTAL

Form JCPC/PA 004 JCPC Program Application
Form sEucture last revised, l2l3ll2012
Deparhent of Public Safety

060623 BCC Meeting

138



SECTION VII: BUDGET NARRATIVE LINE ITEM SUMMARY

Program JCPC Administration

FiscalYear: FY 23-24 Number of Months: 12

Cash ln Kind Total

l. PersonnelServices $o

120 Salaries & Wages

180 Fringe Benefits

190 Professional Services'

*Contracts MUST be aftached

$o

$o

$o

!!. Supplies & Materials $300 $300

210 Household & Cleaning

220 Food & Provisions

230 Education & Medical

240 Construction & Repair

250 Vehicle Supplies & Materials

260 Ofiice Supplies and Materials

280 Heating & Utility Supplies

290 Other Supplies and Materials

$200

$100

$o

$200

$o

$o

$o

$100

$0

$0

lll. Gurrent Obligations & Services $2oo $200

310 Travel & Transportation

320 Communications

330 Utilities

340 Printing & Binding

350 Repairs & Maintenance

370 Advertising

380 Data Processing

390 Other Services

$200

$o

$o

$o

$o

$o

$200

$o

$0

lV. Fixed Charges & Other Expenses $o

$o410 Rental or Real Property

430 Equipment Rental

440 Service and Maint. Contracts

450 lnsurance & Bonding

490 Other Fixed Charges

$o

$0

$o

$0

V. CapitalOutlay $0

ffhis Section Requires Gash Match]
510 ffice Fumiture & Equipment

530 Educational Equipment

540 MotorVehicle

550 Other Equipment

580 Buildings, Structure & lmprov.

$o

$o

$0

$o

$o

Total $s00 $0 $500

Form JCPC/PA 004 JCPC Program Application
Form stucture last revised l2l3ll20l2
Department of Public Safety

060623 BCC Meeting

139



SECTION Vlll: SOURCES OF PROGRAM RE\TENUE (ALL SOURCES)

FY 23-24 Watauga Gounty Funding lD: 295-XXXX

Sponsoring Agency: Watauga County

Program JCPC Administration

$s00 DPSTJCPC Funds

LocalMatch Rate

County Cash

Local Cash

Local Cash

Local ln-Kind

Other

Other

Other

Other

TOTAL

' This is the amount of your request on your application

ls the Local Match Rate 10%, 20o/o or 30o/o?o%

$500 $0

(Specify Source)

(Specify Sowce)

(Specify Source)

(Specify Source)

(Specify Sowce)

(Specify Source)

(Specify Source)

(Speafi Source)

$o

Required Local Match Match Provided

We, the undersignd have reyiewed this JCPC Program Application to be presented to the Juvenile Crime Prevention Council of this
County in accordance with the procedures established by the local Juvenile Crime Prevention Council. Agencies seeking funding
must be able to meet the applicable requirements of the North Carolina General Statutes, Administrative Code, and the Division of
Adult Conection and Juvenile Justice.

We understand aad acknowledge that the approval process is fint with the Juvenile Crime Prevention Council, second with the
County Board of Commissioners, and the final authority with the Department of Public Safety, Division of Adult Correction and
Juvenile Justice.

All parties rmderstand that the availability of funds is contingent upon the appropriation of those funds by the General Assembly of
the State Carolina.

Chair, Juvenile Grime Preventlon Counci!

Austin Combs

of Gommissioners or County Finance Director Date

Date

5t23t23

O

Program Manager

Form JCPC/PA fiX JCPC ProgramApplication
Form stnrcture last revised lU3l/2O12
Deparhent of Public Safety

Date

060623 BCC Meeting

140



STATE

willbe de-
request and

o, your Answsr |IIHMXllXYGH ilEnlltuBst tth€ un- (hly 2.8 Domds. FffEE hl0mfor [t C{X

W
ECllUdt h Ttas m mm$l8 Boo
737-1822 lU a fm lo-lum mslhtfi .

tlmlEb lubr dufiu M L
plobc{fl. SclEduts I FREI trffitbl od
Mlllbly 0i$dntl cdt t -877{4$11S0

IlD Gffi* FrVBEfl I ehr d6 h&r
m tu gdd, 0Gp{s t( Boes shedid
l0 DoM Fmino opthtr, Bffurd1fft

oodt P!, F0 M [qD fiora,rtd
sYsras AID APPrff ticEs. 30 D;v ffi ( I

to sald

IN THE

IN THE

Klngsheo,

answet ths
stated,

TAKENO.

are
th6m

,or the

day of January

Of North Carolina

Carollna ., '

the action

mpr8 16258

lrEh[8tm xd
trBl Elb&yl

uyiB. ihw ,Bdtriq ql
fuarEhg aydkt o. CeX Se

ofFebruary,

FRE lrlg.i tpcod lltm h. tu tll.l o
Eogm hd. Modtcat, Sllle thdmA;
t ollm,Tdisl. 15 GB turn€{syho. g;ru
fts $lpplng & ttsIdlng. Cd [bd! Tstom

Xegtm yqf, ml fi$ nlo lod lodrlm *
Rmhl nm gflE sd muttDts cdry! s;tk
- $m Dbcqil + Addltdnt t0tt ofl tEHl
Ele ildl RmE 1.066-EB5-181S

Crhe lbr,l sehg hEd m? lhdsim
lFluns Eo? Camg.m! Fdnily Advhqs'm Iu yq old yo,r hmily, CoI tor yurr mE

DltGillEg, llmt uiG ctrcg? Yu m
sroldno ihbry. ilo oDfloatonl|lb'w mi

mP m$ mD m o.0 gllfist 
t g2Grss

UfhltcbnDod€ll 
ftd,h srb, or.$tco

Carolina

,Mftchell Price
227 Hemlock StreBt
Mountain City, TN 97689 :

Brenda Shuoe
689 Hemlock Stroet
Mountain city, TN 37683

has studiod
ne6ds of

060623 BCC Meeting

141



Watauga County Juvenile Crime Prevention Counci!
for P

139,176 30% 21812023
Anticipated AnnualAllocation Required Local Match Rate Date Advertised

The Juvenile Crime Prevention Council (JCPC) has studied the risk factors and needs of Juvenile Court involved youth in this
county and hereby publishes this Request for Proposals. The JCPC anticipates funds from the NC Dept. of Public Safety
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention in the amount stated above to fund the program types specified below. Such
programs will serve delinquent and at-risk youth for the state fiscal year 2023-2024 beginning on, or after, July 1, 2023. The
use of these funds in this county require a local match in the amount specified above. The county can approve programs for
1 or 2 year funding awards, dependent on county approval and programs meeting all requirements.

Based on identified needed programs and possible gaps in the service continuum, the following checked program
will be considered for fu

X Restitution/Community Service E Services Addressing Problem
Sexual Behavior

I Mentoring Services

I Teen Court - inOluding
Sentencinq and Responsive Gircles

ll Group HomeI ParenUFamily Skill Building

n Psychological Assessments [l Temporary Shelter CareX lnterpersonal Skill Building

X VocationalSkills ! Family Counseling E Runaway Shelter Care

LJ Specialized Foster CareI Experientialskills ! Home Based Family Counseling

ll Temporary Foster CareI Tutoring/Academic Enhancement I lndividual/Group/Mixed
Counselinq

X Substance Abuse Counseling [J Juvenile Structured DayX ttleOiation/Conflict Resolution -
including Truancy Mediation,
Victim-Youth and Family Group
Conferencing, Responsive Circles

Proposed program services should target the following risk factors r delinquency or repeat delinquency:
Watauga youth that received assessment by Juvenile Court Counselors have moderate to high risk and high to moderate
needs. Elevated risk and needs include Negative/Delinquent Peer lnfluence, Mental Health/Behavioral Health Needs,
Substance Use/Abuse with Non-Parent Relative/Other Victim and Assaultive Behavior

Proposed !d address the following concerns as reported in the Youth Assessment Screening
lnstrument (YASI) for adiudicated youth:
Peer Domain: Negative/Delinquent Peer lnfluence, lnterested but Not lnvolved in SchoolActivities

lndividual Domain: Mental Health and Substance Use/Abuse Needs, History of Physicaland SexualAbuse,
Bullying/Aggression

Family Domain: Family Mental Health and Substance Use/Abuse Needs, Living with Non-Parent Relative

School Domain: School Conflict, Bullyinq/Aqqression
Applicants are being sought that are able to address items below:

1. Program services compatible with research that are shown to be effective with juvenile offenders.
2. Program services are outcome-based.
3. The program has an evaluation component.
4. Program services detect gang participation and divert individuals from gang participation.
5. Awareness of and sensitivity to racial and ethnic disparities that may exist in the county.
6. Programs are encouraged to provide etfective p includes restorative justice practices

Only Iocal public agencies,50lc3 non-profit corporations and loca! housing authorities wil! be considered for
funding.

ln order to apply for FY 2023-2024 JGPC funding, you must complete and submit your application online
by accessing NC ALLIES. Please read and follow all instructions at https://cp.ncdjjdp.org/CP

Additionalself-help videos on the NC ALLIES webpage are available by clicking on the HELP tab.
Private non-profits are also required to submit, by uploading in NC ALLIES, the following:

1) No Over Due Tax form, 2) DPS Conflict of lnterest Statement,
Conflict of lnterest and Proof of 501 status 1 &#2 are available at the above

060623 BCC Meeting

142



PaulHolden 828-773-9278
JCPC Chairperson / or Designee Telephone #

For further information or other technical assistance about applying for JCPC funds in this county
or about the program application workshop, contact:

Melissa Johnson , DPS Area Consultant at 828808-3019.

The deadline for receiving the application: LL94!-.15:90g. (Emailcopy) to: beckv.ballew@watqov.orq

060623 BCC Meeting

143



The Juvenile Crime Prevention Council (JCPC) has studied the risk factors and needs
of Juvenile Court involved youth in this county and hereby publishes a Request for
Proposals. The JCPC anticipates funds from the NC Department of Public Safety,
Division of Adult Correction and Juvenile Justice, Juvenile Community Programs section
in the amount of $139,176 to fund programs to serve delinquent and at-risk youth for the
state fiscal year 2023-2024 beginning on, or after, July 1 , 2023. The use of these
funds requires a local match of 30%. Please see the Watauga County website at
www.watauqacountv.org for further details on the application process. Deadline for
applications is March 10hh,2023 at 5:00pm.

060623 BCC Meeting

144



AGENDA ITEM 14: 

REQUESTED FY 2022-2023 MOBILE RADIO AND EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT 
PURCHASE APPROVAL 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Major Kelly Redmon will request the Board approve the purchase of eight (8) dual band car radios 
in the amount of $37,360 for FY 2022-2023 from Two Way Radio of Carolina, Inc. 
 
In addition, approval is requested for the purchase of eight (8) vehicle upfits in the amount of 
$46,988.24 from Dana Safety Supply on the NC Sheriff's Contract.  Adequate funds are available 
in the FY 2022-2023 budget to cover the requested expenses.   
 
Board approval is required to accept the bids from Two Way Radio of Carolina, Inc. in the amount 
of $37,360 and Dana Safety Supply in the amount of $46,988.24. 
  

060623 BCC Meeting

145



May 22, 2023 

WATAUGA COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

184 HODGES GAP ROAD 
BOONE, NORTH CAROLINA 28607 

(828) 264-3761 •FAX (828) 263-5345 

To : Deron Geouque- Watauga County Manager 

From: Major Kelly Redmon 

Ref: FY 22-23 Mobile Radio and emergency equipment purchase approval 

LEN 0. HAGAMAN , JR. 
SHERIFF 

The Watauga County Sheriff's Office Request Board approval for the purchase of 8 dual band car radios 

for the FY 22-23FY from Two Way Radio of Carolina, Inc. 

The radio pricing is on state contract. Eight (8) radios will come from the 22-23 FY budget a cost of 

$37,360 

Additionally, approval is requested for the purchase of emergency equipment to upfit the approved 

vehicles. This includes, all lights, sirens, speakers consoles, computer stands, partitions, push bumpers, 

two (2) K-9 transport systems, as well as residual connectors, and assembly pieces; from Dana Safety 

Supply on the NC Sheriff's Contract. The cost for eight (8) vehicle upfits is $46,988.24 

The funds for this purchase are available in the 22-23 Sheriff's budget . 

060623 BCC Meeting

146



060623 BCC Meeting

147



VM7000 

With the VM?OOO All-Band Multi-Deck Mobile, you can simultaneously 
receive and display up to four bands so you never miss a call. The 
"select" ancl "unselect" speakers give you the option for aud io control 
simi lar to a dispatch console. KENWOOD Viking''' is the industry's only 
mobile platform providing TrueVoice'" noise cancellation. 

Features 
lv1 ;xed protocol operafon (P25 Phase 1 & 2 Trunking, P25 Convenfonal, 
Viking16, FM Analog) 

1024 channels (2048 and 4096 options) 

Mixed protocol zones 

P25 P..uthen! ication (Link: Layer Aun1entcation) 

P25 Ip PLlCket data 

P25 GPS data (built !n CJPS)1 

MDC-1200 & GE-Star signa ling 

P25 Convr;ntiona; vote scan 

Single or Dual Remote Mou•1t configuration 

External speaker 

Ove··-tc1e-lnternet-Programq1ing (OTIP) 

Encryµttor: 
. . A.RC4"' software encrypt ion, con1pat1ble •:11th Motorola ,A,DP"' 
· DE.SOFB 
· 1\ES-256 (FI PS 140-2} Single ond Multi- l<ey 
· Over the··Air··Rekey=nn (OTAR) 
. VK5000 or Motorola KVL3000/KVL4000 Keyioaders 

WFi 

l nst an~ Reco:d · n~1 Replay {! HR) 

Voice Recording 

:RetCr to the Viking Vi\117000 operating manual for detailed rcquiremcms & 
conditions for propt:! GPS operarion. 

Accessories 
Comolete li ne of accessories includ in~J microphones, speakers & antennas. 
Downlosd the sccesory cataJog at 
www.efjohnson.com/products/accessories, 

·.··. 

h 
I 

de:;:r11-i 

rr ·, 1 i<; K F: 

(Ceco>)) 

,, 
,; 

·' · 

v..;iJ1 r,.:,cc;F' 
<: r:1clir:· _; ':.I 

~VIKING' 

Enhanced Control Head 
Larger d isp'ay - 2.75" (36 x 60 mm) 

Reso:ution of 400 x 240 pixels 

Mu : t· · CO~Or LCD + TX/RX (green/red) LEDs 

0- Pad & n1ore PF keys, dedicated emergency 
key & chonnel/volume co;1trol knobs 

Rep~aceab~e A/B/C button ;abeis 

LJ~~er selectufJ!e themes (8 the!ll<;S available) 

Day & night dispray options 

Compatible With P25 Systems2 

ArLAS'' P?5 Phase 1 and Phase 2 System 

lvlotorola A,st'o'' 25 - P25 Phase l & Phase 2 

Harris VI DA' , P25 Phase i ,<, Phase 2 

- ~ -- . ~ 

~ 

"11 ,.. ' -· w?'lt;f .n 
rf ,·.~~'< ' 
Q•ll"N<; : I 

0".. ' j, 
Dti<•' . tJ 
c ,, ~ · '~ 

( ~ .. f ~·1 '-'~" "'" 

Airbus (former'y Cassid:an) VESTW Rarfo - P25 Phase 1 & Phase 2 

:_ i () ,·, re: ~,; ale" 
u_:;c; .?-; n 'Yr-il-,-:,!"1. 

CJ 
:··' 

.· : 

i l . ,. \11 

,-, 
\. . .< 

1 \ .! . ·· ,_ I , . • t_ 1 

· !·. 
t ,; •!~ • • 

: xt 

060623 BCC Meeting

148



WATAUGA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPT 

Attn: Major Kelly Redmon 
184 Hodges Gap Rd 
Boone, NC 28607 
828-265-7607 
. QT:Y 

8 

8 

8 

8 

8 
8 

NC convenl.ence· contrac! t25~G Pricing .. 
EF Johnson VM7000 Dual Band VHF/700/800Mhz Rem Mnt Mobile Radio 

Includes: Bluetooth, Ignition Sense Cable (Qty 2) , Speakers (Qty 2) , 
Mounting Hardware, Mobile Microphone, and 3 Year Warranty. 

Final Total Pricing After Discounts 
15% Pricing Increase announced for April 1, 2023. Pricing good through March 30, 2023 

Includes: Analog FM, P25 CAI AMBE+2, 1024 Channels, Analog Conventional, P25 Conventional, 
P25 Phase 1 Trunking, P25 Phase 2 TOMA (VIPER Mandate) Multi Key DES-OFB Encryption, 

ADP Compatible Encryption, True Voice Noise Cancellation, and VIKING Vault Perpetual Software. 

OPTIONS 

Replace Standard Deck with VHF Hi Power, 100 Watt Mobile Deck 

add Multi-Key AES Encryption (for FBI, ICE, DHS Joint Operations) 

KCH-21 Hand Held Controller Option 
QW-152 VHF 1/4 Wave Mobile Antenna, NMO Mnt, Connector 

QW-8063 800 MHz Mobile Antenna, NMO Mnt, Connector 

Programming 
Labor TWRC Remote Mount On-Site Installation 

113112023 

EFJohns ~ n® 
PARTNER 

OUNT 

MSRP $ 6242.00 

$ 3,790.00 $ 30,320.00 

INCLUDED 

$ 500.00 $ 4 ,000.00 

$ 300.00 $ 2,400.00 

$ 350.00 

$ 40.00 $320.00 

$ 40.00 $320.00 
FREE FREE 

$ 295.00 

Equipment Total $ 37,360.00 
1----,...,,-,,.,,...,-.,,..,,...1 

Tax (6.75%) : $2,521 .80 ,__ _____ ,_. 

Total Equipment Cost: .... ! $ ___ 3_9_,a_a_1_.a_o_.] 

060623 BCC Meeting

149



DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC 
4809 KOGER BLVD 
GREENSBORO, NC 27407 

Telephone: 800-845-0405 

Bill To 

WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
184 HODGES GAP ROAD 
BOONE, NC 28607 

Contact: 
Telephone: 828-264-3761 

E-mail: tyler.honeycutt@watgov.org 

Quote Date I Ship Via I F.O.B. I 
02/05/23 I GROUND SHIPMENT I PPAY & ADD TO INVOICE I 

Entered By I Salesperson I 
Dempsey Owens I Dempsey Owens - Greensboro I 

Sales Quote 

Sales Quote No. 

Customer No. 

Ship To 

WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 
184 HODGES GAP ROAD 
ATT: MAJOR KELLY REDMON 
BOONE, NC 28607 
United States 

Contact: MAJOR KELLY REDMON 
Telephone: 828-265-7607 

E-mail: Kelly.Redmon@watgov.org 

473495-A 

WAT AU 

Customer PO Number Payment Method 

NET30 
Ordered By Resale Number 

MAJOR KELLY REDMON 

Orde1· Approve 
Tax Item Number I Description 

Unit Extended 
Quantity Quantity Price Price 

Print Date 
Print Time 

Page No. 

05/ 17/23 
06:28:47 PM 
I 

Printed By: Dempsey Owens 

Subtotal 
Freight 

6.750 % Sales Tax 

Order Total 

29.937.96 
0.00 

2,020.81 

31 ,958.77 

060623 BCC Meeting

150



DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC 
4809 KOGER BLVD 
GREENSBORO, NC 27407 

Sales Quote 

Telephone: 800-845-0405 

Bill To 

WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
184 HODGES GAP ROAD 

BOONE, NC 28607 

Contact: 
Telephone: 828-264-376 1 

E-mail: tyler.honeycutt@ watgov.org 

Quote Date I Ship Via I F.O.B. I 
02/05/23 I GROUND SH IPMENT I PPAY & ADD TO INVOICE I 

Entered By I Salesperson I 
Dempsey Owens I Dempsey Owens - Greensboro I 

Sales Quote No. 473495-A 

Customer No. WAT AU 

Ship To 

WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 
I 84 HODGES GAP ROAD 

ATT: MAJOR KELLY REDMON 
BOONE, NC 28607 
Uni ted States 

Contact: MAJOR KELLY REDMON 
Telephone: 828-265-7607 

E-mail: Kelly.Redmon@ watgov.o rg 

Customer PO Number Payment Method 

NET30 
Ordered By Resale Number 

MAJOR KELLY REDMON 

Order Approve 
Tax Item Number I Description 

Unit Extended 
Quantity Quantity 

6 

6 

6 

Print Date 
Print Time 

Page No. 

6 N 

6 y 

6 y 

05/17/23 
06 :28:47 PM 
I 

Printed By: Dempsey Owens 

Price Price 

INFO 0.0000 0 .00 

VEHICLE INFORMATION 2022 DODGE DURANGO 

Warehouse: DROP 
2021 DODGE DURANGO 

EVP I ,600. IOOO 9,600.60 

WEC EMERGENCY VEH ICLE PRODUCTS NCSA #I 90 

Warehouse: DROP 

EVP PACKAGE INCLUDES NC SHERIFFS CONTRACT# 190 
a. Whelen - Inner Edge XI' Front Fu ll-Width In te ri or LED System with 

2 LED Takedown Lights PT# IX44UFZ 
b. Whelen - Rear Full-Width Interior LED System PT# DP603300 
c. Whelen - Four IONS Instead the VTX-609 
d. Whelen - 295SLSA6 WHELEN integrated siren and light control ler with PA 
e. Whelen - SA3 I 5P Speaker 
f. Whelen - SAK54 Speaker Bracket 

IX44UFZ-BB 0.0000 0 .00 

WEC INNER EDGE XLP I OLT 13 DURANGO BIB 
Warehouse: DROP 

WHELEN 
SEE ATTACHED WIZARD ---
************************** 
INCLUDED IN EVP 

Continued on Next Page 

060623 BCC Meeting

151



DANA SAFETY SU PPLY, INC 
4809 KOGER BLVD 
GREENSBORO, NC 27407 

Sales Quote 

Telephone: 800-845-0405 

Bill To 

WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
184 HODGES GAP ROAD 
BOONE, NC 28607 

Contact: 
Telephone: 828-264-376 1 

E-mail : ty ler.honeycult@,va tgov.org 

Quote Date I Ship Via I F.O.B. I 
02/05/23 I GROUND SHIPMENT I PPAY &ADD TO INVOICE ! 

Entered By I Salesperson I 
Dempsey Owens I Dempsey Owens - Greensboro I 

Sales Quote No . 473495-A 

Customer No. WATAU 

Ship To 

WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTM ENT 
184 HODGES GAP ROAD 
ATT: MAJOR KELLY REDMON 
BOONE, NC 28607 
United States 

Contact: MAJOR KELLY REDMON 
Telephone: 828-265-7607 

E-mail : Kel ly. Redmon@watgov.org 

Customer PO Number Payment Method 

NET30 
Ordered By Resale Number 

MAJOR KELLY REDMON 

Order Approve 
Tax Item Number I Description 

Unit Extended 
Quantity Quantity 

6 6 y 

6 6 y 

24 24 y 

6 6 y 

6 6 y 

Print Date 05/ 17/23 
Print Time 06:28:47 PM 

Page No. 2 

Printed By: Dempsey Owens 

Price Price 

DP6AAABBB 0 .0000 0.00 

WEC DOMINATOR PLUS 3 BLUE 3 AMBER 

Warehouse: DROP 

WHELEN 
INCLUDED IN EVP 

DBKT4 0.0000 0 .00 

WEC L-ANGLE MTG BRACKET KIT FOR DOM INATOR (2 
BRKTS) 

Warehouse: DROP 
INCLUDED IN EVP SPEC# 190 
USED TO MOUNT THE DP603300 

WEC-I ONB 0.0000 0 .00 

Whelen ION W/Universal Mount - Blue 

Warehouse: GBKO 

WHELEN 
INCLUDED IN EVP 

WEC-295SLSA6 0.0000 0.00 

Whelen I 00/200W Scan-Lock Se l !~Contained Siren/Switch 

Warehouse: GBKO 

SA3 I 5P 0.0000 0.00 

Whelen I OOW Compact Black Co mpos ite I 22DB Speaker 

Warehouse: GBKO 

Continued on Next Page 

060623 BCC Meeting

152



DANA SAFETY SU PPLY, INC 
4809 KOGER BLVD 
GREENSBORO,NC27407 

Sales Quote 

Telephone: 800-845-0405 

Bill To 

WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
184 HODGES GAP ROAD 
BOONE, NC 28607 

Contact: 
Telephone: 828-264-3 761 

E-mail: tyler.honeycull@watgov.org 

Quote Date I Ship Via I F.O.B. I 
02/05/23 I GROUND SHIPMENT I PPAY & ADD TO INVOICE I 

Entered By I Salesperson I 
Dempsey 0'vvens I Dempsey Owens - Greensboro I 

Sales Quote No. 473495-A 

Customer No. WAT AU 

Ship To 

WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTM ENT 
184 HODGES GAP ROAD 
ATT: MAJOR KELLY REDMON 
BOONE, NC 28607 
United States 

Contact: MAJOR KELLY REDMON 
Telephone: 828-265-7607 

E-mail: Ke lly.Redmon@watgov.org 

Customer PO Number Payment Method 

NET30 
Ordered By Resale Number 

MAJOR KELLY REDMON 

Order Approve 
Tax Item Number I Description 

Unit Extended 
Quantity Quantity 

6 6 y 

12 12 y 

6 6 y 

Print Date 05/17 /23 
Print Time 06:28:47 PM 

Page No. 3 

Printed By: Dempsey Owens 

Price Price 

SAK54 0.0000 0.00 

WEC SA3 I 5P SPEAKER BRACKET - 2013+ DURANGO 

Warehouse: OKLA 
lNCLUDED lN EVP SPEC# 190 

WEC-IONB 83.5000 1.002.00 

Whelen ION W/Universal Mount - B lue 

Warehouse: GBKO 
WH ELEN 
ION 
BLUE 

NC STATE CONTRACT 680D 
C-VS-2300-DUR 321 .3900 1,928.34 

HAY 23" CONSOLE. 2021 + DURANGO 

Warehouse: DROP 

HAVIST 
0 INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING EQUlPM ENT BRACKETS : 
( I) C-EB30-APR-IP 
li) C-El340-WS2- IP 
( \) 

(\) 

AND WHATEVER OTHER FILLER PLATES NECESSARY 
TO COMPLETE THE INSTALLATION 
********************************************** 

NC STATE CONTRACT 680D 

Continued on Next Page 

060623 BCC Meeting

153



DANA SAFETY SU PPLY, INC 
4809 KOGER BLVD 
GREENSBORO, NC 27407 

Sales Quote 

Sales Quote No. 473495-A 

Telephone: 800-845-0405 Customer No. WAT AU 

Bill To Ship To 

WATAUGA CO SHERIFf'S DEPARTMENT 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTM ENT 
184 HODGES GAP ROAD 

184 HODGES GAP ROAD 
BOONE, NC 28607 

Contact : 
Telephone: 828-264-376 1 

E-mai l: ty ler. honeycutt@watgov.org 

ATT: MAJOR KELLY REDMON 
BOONE, NC 28607 
Uni ted States 

Contact : MAJOR KELLY REDMON 
Telephone: 828-265-7607 

E-mail: Ke lly.Redmon@watgov.org 

Quote Date I Ship Via I F.O.B. I Custome1· PO Number Payment Method 

02/05/23 I GROUND SHIPMENT I PPAY & ADD TO INVOICE I 
Entered By 

Dempsey Owens 

Order Approve 
Tax 

Quantity Quantity 

6 6 y 

6 6 y 

6 6 y 

Print Date 05/ 17 /23 
Print Time 06:28:47 PM 

Page No. 4 

Printed By: Dempsey Owens 

I Salesperson I Ordered By 

I Dempsey Owens - Greensboro I MAJOR KELLY REDMON 

Item Number I Description 

C-ARM -1 03 

HAY FLIP-UP ARMREST, ATTACHES TO CONSOLE 

Warehouse : DROP 
HAVIS 

ARMREST 

NC STATE CONTRACT 680D 

CUP2- 100 1 

HAY Self-Adjust ing Double Cup Holder 

Warehouse: DROP 
HAVIS 

CUPHOLDER 

NC STATE CONTRACT 680D 

PKG-PSM-1 45 

HAVIS DURANGO/CHEROKEE COMPUTER BASE PACKAGE 

Warehouse: DROP 
HAV IS 

VEH ICLE YEAR, MAKE, & MODEL ---2022 DURANGO 

***************************************** 
NC STATE CONTRACT 680D 

Continued on Next Page 

NET30 
Resale Number 

Unit Extended 
Price Price 

10 1.5600 609.36 

37.3900 224 .34 

296.8600 1,781. 16 

060623 BCC Meeting

154



DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC 
4809 KOGER BLVD 
GREENSBORO, NC 27407 

Sales Quote 

Sales Quote No. 473495-A 

Telephone: 800-845-0405 Customer No. WAT AU 

Bill To Ship To 

WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTM ENT 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

WATAUGA CO SHER IFF'S DEPARTMENT 
184 HODGES GAP ROAD 

184 HODGES GAP ROAD 
BOONE, NC 28607 

Contact: 
Telephone: 828-264-3 76 1 

E-mail: ty ler. honeycult@ watgov.org 

ATT: MAJOR KELLY REDMON 
BOONE, NC 28607 
United States 

Contact: MAJOR KELLY REDMON 
Telephone: 828-265-7607 

E-mail: Kelly.Redmon@watgov.org 

Quote Date I Ship Via I F.O.B. I Customer PO Number Payment Method 

02/05/23 I GROUND SHIPMENT I PPAY & ADD TO INVOICE I 
Entered By 

Dempsey Owens 

Order Approve 
Tax 

Quantity Quantity 

6 6 y 

6 6 y 

6 6 y 

Print Date 05/ 17/23 
Prin t Time 06:28:47 PM 

Page No. 5 

Printed By: Dempsey Owens 

I Salesperson I Ordered By 

I Dempsey Owens - Greensboro I MAJOR KELLY REDMON 

Item Number I Description 

C-ADP-101 

HAY MULTI MANUFACTURER LAPTOP ADAPTER PLATE 

Warehouse: DROP 
HAVIS 
ADAPTER 

NC STATE CONTRACT 680D 
7 160-0250 

GJ NOTEPAD-5 UN IVERSAL COMPUTER CRADLE 

Warehouse : DROP 
GAMBER JOHNSON 
WILL ADJUST FOR COMPUTERS WITH THE FOLLOWING: 
WIDTH - 10.62 TO 16.5 INCHES 
THICKNESS - UP TO 1.50 INCHES 
DEPTH - 9.00 TO 12.38 INCHES 
***************************************************** 

NC STATE CONTRACT 6800 
WK05 14DURI I 

SMC VERT ICAL STEEL BAR WINDOW BARRIERS 201 1+ 
DURANGO 

Warehouse : DROP 
SETTNA 
VEHICLE YEAR - 202 1 DURANGO 
********************************* 
NC STATE CONTRACT 6800 

Continued on Next Page 

NET30 
Resale Number 

Unit Extended 
Price P1·ice 

37.9400 227.64 

281. 1600 1,686.96 

205.4400 1,232.64 

060623 BCC Meeting

155



DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC 
4809 KOGER BLVD 
GREENSBORO, NC 27407 

Sales Quote 

Sales Quote No. 473495-A 

Telephone: 800-845-0405 Customer No. WAT AU 

Bill To Ship To 

WATAUGA CO SH ERIFF'S DEPARTM ENT 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

WATAUGA CO Sl-I ERI FF'S DE PARTMENT 
184 HODGES GAP ROAD 

184 HODGES GAP ROAD 
BOONE, NC 28607 

Contact : 
Telephone: 828-264-376 I 

E-mail: ty ler.honeycutt@watgov.org 

ATT: MAJOR KELLY REDMON 
BOONE, NC 28607 
Uni ted Slates 

Contact : MAJOR KELLY REDMON 
Telephone: 828-265-7607 

E-mail: Ke lly.Redmon@watgov.org 

Quote Date I Ship Via I F.O.B. I Customer PO Number Payment Method 

02105123 I GRO UN D SHIPM ENT I PPAY & ADD TO INVOI CE I 
En tered By 

Dempsey Owens 

Order Apprnve 
Tax 

Quan tity Quantity 

4 4 y 

4 4 y 

6 6 y 

Pr int Date 0 5/1 7 /23 
Prin t Time 06:28:47 PM 

Page No. 6 

Printed By: Dempsey Owens 

I Salesperson I Ordered By 

I Dempsey Owens - Greensboro I MAJOR KELLY REDMON 

Item Number I Description 

PKO I23 DUR 1I 2ND 

SMC I2VS VINYL CTD EXP MTL CARGO BARRIER 201 1+ 
DURANGO 

Warehouse: DROP 
SETINA 
VEHICLE YEAR - 202 1 DURANGO 
************************** 
NC STATE CONTRACT 680D 
I K0574DUR 11 

SMC 6-VS SPT COATED POLY PARTITI ON 20 11 + DURANGO 

Warehouse : GBKO 
VEHICLE - 2023 DURANGO 
DURANGO SPT PARTITION FOR VEHICLES WITH STOCK OEM REA R 
SEATS 
****************************************************** 

NC STATE CONTRACT 680D 

GK I027 1UHKSVSCA 
SMC SINGLE T RAIL MT UN IV XL, H/C KEY OVERRIDE 

Warehouse: DROP 
ATTAC H COMPLETED GUN LOC K ORDER FORM 
TO ORDER 
********************* ****************** 
SETINA 
NC STATE CONTRACT 680D 

Continued on Next Page 

NET30 
Resa le Number 

Unit Extended 
Pr ice Price 

372.8800 l.49 l. 52 

772. 1600 3.088.64 

237.6400 1.425 .84 

060623 BCC Meeting

156



DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC 
4809 KOGER BLVD 
GREENSBORO, NC 27407 

Sales Quote 

Sales Quote No. 473495-A 

Telephone: 800-845-0405 Customer No. WATAU 

Bill To Ship To 

WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S D EPARTMENT 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 
184 HODGES GAP ROAD 

184 HODGES GAP ROAD 
BOONE, NC 28607 

Contact: 
Telephone: 828-264-376 1 

E-mail: ty ler. honeycutt@watgov.org 

ATT: MAJOR KELLY REDMON 
BOONE, NC 28607 
United States 

Contact: MAJOR KELLY REDMON 
Telephone: 828-265-7607 

E-mail : Kel ly.Redmon@watgov.org 

Quote Date I Ship Via I F.O.B. I Customer PO Number Payment Method 

02/05/23 I GROUND SHIPMENT I PPAY & ADD TO INVOICE I 
Entered By 

Dempsey Owens 

Order Approve 
Tax 

Quantity Quantity 

6 6 y 

6 6 y 

6 6 y 

Print Date 05/ 17/23 
Print Time 06:28:47 PM 

Page No. 7 

Printed By: Dempsey Owens 

I Salesperson I Ordered By 

I Dempsey Owens - Greensboro I MAJOR KELLY REDMON 

Item Number I Description 

GK0726 

SMC 10 SEC DELAY TIMER W/SW!TCH 

Warehouse: GBKO 

SETINA 

GUN LOCK TIMER 

(NOW SOLD SEPARATE MUST HAVE lF NOT USING A SMART SIREN) 

NC STATE CONTRACT 6800 

75456 

SU STINGER DS HL W/ 12VDC CHGR (NMI-1 BATTERY) 

Warehouse: DROP 

STREAMUGHT 

640 LUM EN LIGHT OUTPUT 

*********************** 
Bl-BR-930-USB 

Brooking 3 Hole Outlet with USB 

Warehouse: DROP 

BROOKINGS 

NC STATE CONTRACT 6800 

Continued on Next Page 

NET30 
Resale Number 

Unit Extended 
Price Price 

31 .5600 189.36 

11 0.0000 660.00 

26 .3500 158 .10 

060623 BCC Meeting

157



DANA SA FETY SUPPLY, INC 
4809 KOGER BLVD 
GREENSBORO, NC 27407 

Sales Quote 

Sales Quote No. 473495-A 

Telephone: 800-845-0405 Customer No. WATAU 

Bill To Ship To 

WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPA RTMENT 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

WATAUGA CO SHER IFF'S DEPARTMENT 
184 HODGES GAP ROAD 

184 HODGES GAP ROAD 
BOONE, NC 28607 

Contact: 
Telephone: 828-264-3 761 

E-mail: tyl er.honeycutt@watgov.org 

ATT: MAJOR KELLY REDMON 
BOONE, NC 28607 
United States 

Contact: MAJOR KELLY REDMON 
Telephone: 828-265-7607 

E-mail: Kell y.Redmon@watgov.org 

Quote Date I Ship Via I F.O.B. I Customer PO Number Payment Method 

02/05/23 I GROUND SHIPM ENT I PPAY & ADD TO INVOICE I NET30 
Entered By I Salesperson I Ordered By Resale Number 

Dempsey Owens I Dempsey Owens - Greensboro I MAJOR KELLY REDMON 

Order Approve 
Tax Item Number I Description 

Unit 
Quantity Quantity Price 

6 6 y MISC 385.8000 

GOR PT# 5202A-2L Push Bumper with ION Cutouts 

Warehouse: GBKO 

GO RHfNO 
LR Series Push Bumper - Aluminum, Textured Black - 2 Light 

NC SHERIFF'S CONTRACT SPEC# I 0 

6 6 y MISC 35 .8500 

GOR PT # 2L6 1A-M I 

Warehouse : GBKO 
GORl-HNO 
~-Light Mask Plate (Whelen TON) - Al uminum, Textured Black 

NC SHERTFf'S CONTRACT SPEC# I 0 

6 6 y MISC 350 .2600 

GOR PT# 5202WHD 2 1 + Durango Head Wraps 

Warehouse: GBKO 
GO RHINO 
lfravy Duty Wraparound Brush Guards - Steel, Textured Black 

NC SHER fH' S CONTRACT SPEC # I 0 
***F EIGHT WILL BEAD[ ED TO THE INVOICE*** 

Print Date 05/ 17 /23 
Print Time 06:28:47 PM 

Page No. 8 

Printed By: Dempsey Owens 

Approved By: 

D Approve All Items & Quantities 

Quote Good for 30 Days 

Subtotal 
Freight 

6.750 % Sales Tax 

Order Total 

Extended 
Price 

2,3 14.80 

2 15.10 

2, 101.56 

29,937.96 
0.00 

2,020.81 

3 1,958.77 

060623 BCC Meeting

158



DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC 
4809 KOGER BLVD 
GREENSBORO, NC 27407 

Sales Quote 

Telephone: 800-845-0405 

Bill To 

WAfAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
184 HODGES GAP ROAD 
BOONE, NC 28607 

Contact: 
Telephone: 828-264-376 1 

E-mail: tyler.hon eycutt@walgov.org 

Quote Date I Ship Via I F.O.B. I 
05/ 17/23 I GROUND SHIPMENT I PPAY & ADD TO INVOICE I 

Entered By I Salesperson I 
Dempsey Owens I Dempsey Owens - Greensboro I 

Sales Quote No. 

Customer No. 

Ship To 

WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 
184 HODGES GAP ROAD 
ATT: MAJOR KELLY REDMON 
BOONE, NC 28607 
United Stales 

Contact: MAJOR KELLY REDMON 
Telephone: 828-265-7607 

E-mail : Kelly.Redmon@watgov.org 

486927 

WAT AU 

Customer PO Number Payment Method 

2 K-9 DURANGOS NET30 
Ordered By Resale Number 

MAOR KELLY REDMON 

Orde1· Approve 
Tax Item Number I Description 

Unit Extended 
Quantity Quantity 

2 2 N 

2 2 y 

2 2 y 

Print Date 05/ 17/23 
Print Time 06:49:40 PM 

Page No. 

Printed By: Dempsey Owens 

Price Price 

INFO 0.0000 0.00 

VEH ICLE INFORMATION 2023 DODGE DURANGO K-9 

Warehouse: DROP 
2021 DODGE DURANGO 

EVP 1,600 .1 000 3,200.20 

WEC EMERGENCY VEHICLE PRODUCTS NCSA # 190 

Warehouse: DROP 

EVP PACKAGE INCLUDES NC SHERIFF'S CONTRACT# 190 
a. Whelen - Inner Edge XP Front Fu ll-Width Interior LED System with 

2 LED Takedown Lights PT# IX44UFZ 
b. Whelen - Rear Fu ll -Width Interior LED System PT# DP603300 
c. Whelen - Four IONS Instead the VTX-609 
d. Whelen - 295SLSA6 WHELEN integra ted si ren and li ght contro ller with PA 
e. Whelen - SA3 I SP Speaker 
r. Whelen - SAK54 Speaker Bracket 

IX44UFZ-BB 0.0000 0.00 

WEC INN ER EDGE XLP I OLT 13 DURANGO B/B 

Warehouse: DROP 

WHELEN 
SEE ATTACHED WIZARD---
************************** 
INCLUDED IN EVP 

Continued on Next Page 

060623 BCC Meeting

159



DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC 
4809 KOGER BLVD 
GREENSBORO, NC 27407 

Sales Quote 

Telephone: 800-845-0405 

Bill To 

WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
184 HODGES GAP ROAD 
BOONE, NC 28607 

Contact: 
Telephone: 828-264-376 1 

E-mail: ty ler.honeycutt@watgov.org 

Quote Date I Ship Via I F.O.B. I 
05/ 17/23 I GROUND SHIPMENT I PPAY & ADD TO INVOICE I 

Entered By I Salesperson I 
Dempsey Owens I Dempsey Owens - Greensboro I 

Sales Quote No. 

Customer No. 

Ship To 

WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 
184 HODG ES GAP ROAD 
ATT: MAJOR KELLY REDMON 
BOONE, NC 28607 
United States 

Contact: MAJOR KELLY REDMON 
Telephone: 828-265-7607 

E-mail: Kelly. Redmon@watgov.o rg 

486927 

WATAU 

Customer PO Number Payment Method 

2 K-9 DURANGOS NET30 
Ordered By Resale Number 

MAOR KELLY REDMON 

Order Approve 
Tax Item Number I Description 

Unit Extended 
Quantity Quantity 

2 2 y 

2 2 y 

8 8 y 

2 2 y 

2 2 y 

Print Date 05/ 17/23 
Print Time 06:49:40 PM 

Page No. 2 

Pri nted By: Dempsey Owens 

Price Price 

DP6AAABBB 0.0000 0.00 

WEC DOMINATOR PLU S 3 BLUE 3 AMBER 

Warehouse: DROP 

WHELEN 
INCLUDED IN EVP 

DBKT4 0.0000 0.00 

WEC L-ANGLE MTG BRACKET KIT FOR DOMINATOR (2 
BRKTS) 

Warehouse: DROP 
INCLUDED IN EVP SPEC# 190 
USED TO MOUNT Tl-IE DP603300 

WEC-IONB 0.0000 0.00 

Whelen JON W/Universal Mount - Blue 

Warehouse : GBKO 
WHELEN 
INCLUDED IN EVP 

WEC-295SLSA6 0.0000 0.00 

Whelen I 00/200W Scan-Lock Se l f~Contai necl Siren/Switch 

Warehouse: GBKO 

SA3 I 5P 0.0000 0.00 

Whelen I OOW Compact Black Co mpos ite I 22DB Speaker 

Warehouse: GBKO 

Continued on Next Page 

060623 BCC Meeting

160



DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC 
4809 KOGER BLVD 
GREENSBORO, NC 27407 

Sales Quote 

Telephone: 800-845-0405 

Bill To 

WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
184 HODGES GAP ROAD 
BOONE, NC 28607 

Contact: 
Telephone: 828-264-376 1 

E-mail : tyler.ho neycutt@ watgov.org 

Sales Quote No. 

Customer No. 

Ship To 

WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 
184 HODGES GAP ROAD 
ATT: MA.TOR KELLY REDMON 
BOONE, NC 28607 
United States 

Contact: MAJOR KELLY REDMON 
Telephone: 828-265-7607 

E-mail : Kel ly.Redmon@ watgov.org 

486927 

WATAU 

Quote Date I Ship Via I F.O.B. I Customer PO Number Payment Method 

05/ 17/23 I GROUND SHIPMENT I PPAY &ADD TO INVOICE I 2 K-9 DURANGOS 
Entered By 

Dempsey Owens 

Order Approve 
Tax 

Quantity Quantity 

2 2 y 

4 4 y 

2 2 y 

Print Date 05/ 17 /23 
Print Time 06:49:40 PM 

Page No. 3 

Printed By: Dempsey Owens 

I Salesperson I Ordered By 

I Dempsey Owens - Greensboro I MAOR KELLY REDMON 

rtem Number I Description 

SAK54 

WEC SA3 I 5P SPEAKER BRACKET - 20 13+ DURANGO 

Warehouse: OKLA 
INCLUDED TN EVP SPEC# 190 

WEC-TONB 

Whe len TON W/Universal Mount - Blue 

Warehouse: GBKO 

WHELEN 
ION 
BLUE 

NC STATE CONTRACT 680D 

C-VS-2300-DUR 

HAY 23" CONSOLE. 2021+ DURANGO 

Warehouse: DROP 

HA VI ST 
0 INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING EQUIPM ENT BRACKETS 
(I) C-EB30-APR- IP 
( I) C-EB40-WS2-1 P 
( I J 
(I) 

AND WHATEVER OTHER FfLLER PLATES NECESSARY 
TO COMPLETE THE INSTALLATION 
********************************************** 

NC STATE CONTRACT 680D 

Continued on Next Page 

NET30 
Resale Number 

Unit Extended 
Price Price 

0 .0000 0.00 

83.5000 334.00 

321.3900 642 .78 

060623 BCC Meeting

161



DANA SAFETY S UPPLY, INC 
4809 KOGER BLVD 
GREENSBORO, NC 27407 

Sales Quote 

Telephone: 800-845-0405 

Bill To 

WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
184 HODGES GAP ROAD 
BOONE, NC 28607 

Contact: 
Telephone: 828-264-3761 

E-mail : tyler. honeycutt@watgov.org 

Sales Quote No. 

Customer No. 

Ship To 

WATAUGA CO SHERlrF'S DEPARTMENT 
184 HODGES GAP ROAD 
ATT: MAJOR KELLY REDMON 
BOONE, NC 28607 
United States 

Contact: MAJOR KELLY REDMON 
Telephone: 828-265-7607 

E-mail: Kel ly.Redmon@watgov.org 

486927 

WAT AU 

Quote Date I Ship Via I F.O.B. I Customer PO Number Payment Method 

05/ 17/23 I GROUND SHIPMENT I PPAY & ADD TO INVOICE I 2 K-9 DURANGOS 
Entered By 

Dempsey Owens 

Order Approve 
Tax 

Quantity Quantity 

2 2 y 

2 2 y 

2 2 y 

Print Date 05/ 17/23 
Print Time 06:49:40 PM 

Page No. 4 

Prin ted By: Dempsey Owens 

I Salesperson I Ordered By 

I Dempsey Owens - Greensboro I MAOR KELLY REDMON 

Item Number I Description 

C-ARM- 103 

HAY FLIP-UP ARMREST, ATTACHES TO CONSOLE 

Warehouse: DROP 

HAVIS 
ARMREST 

NC STATE CONTRACT 6800 
CUP2-100 1 

HAY Se lt'..Adjusti ng Doub le Cup Ho lder 

Warehouse: DROP 
HAVIS 
CUPHOLDER 

NC STATE CONTRACT 6800 

PKG-PSM- 145 

HAVIS DURANGO/CHEROKEE COMPUTER BASE PACKAGE 

Warehouse: DROP 

HAVIS 
VEHICLE YEAR , MAKE, & MOOEL---2022 DURANGO 
***************************************** 
NC STATE CONTRACT 6800 

Continued on Next Page 

NET30 
Resale Number 

Unit Extended 
Price Price 

I 0 1.5600 203. 12 

37.3900 74.78 

296.8600 593.72 

060623 BCC Meeting

162



DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC 
4809 KOGER BLVD 
GREENSBORO, NC 27407 

Sales Quote 

Telephone: 800-845-0405 

Bill To 

WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
184 HODGES GAP ROAD 
BOONE, NC 28607 

Contact: 
Telephone: 828-264-3761 

E-mail : ty ler. honeycutt@ watgov.org 

Quote Date I Ship Via I F.O.B. I 
05/ 17/23 I GROUND SHIPMENT I PPAY & ADD TO INVOICE I 

Entered By I Salesperson I 
Dempsey Owens I Dempsey Owens - Greensboro I 

Sales Quote No. 

Customer No. 

Ship To 

WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTM ENT 
184 HODGES GAP ROAD 
ATT: MAJOR KELLY REDMON 
BOONE, NC 28607 
United States 

Contact: MAJOR KELLY REDMON 
Telephone: 828-265-7607 

E-mail: Kelly.Redmon@watgov.org 

486927 

WAT AU 

Customer PO Number Payment Method 

2 K-9 DURANGOS NET30 
Ordered By Resale Number 

MAOR KELLY REDMON 

Order Approve 
Tax Item Number I Description 

Unit Extended 
Quantity Quantity 

2 2 y 

2 2 y 

Print Date 05/ 17/23 
Print Time 06:49:40 PM 

Page No. 5 

Printed By: Dempsey Owens 

Price Price 

C-ADP- 101 37.9400 75.88 

HAV MULTI MANUFACTURER LAPTOP ADAPTER PLATE 

Warehouse : DROP 

HAVIS 

ADAPTER 

NC STATE CONTRACT 680D 

7 160-0250 281.1600 562.32 

GJ NOTEPAD-5 UN IVERSAL COMPUTER CRADLE 

Warehouse: DROP 

GAMBER JOHNSON 

WILL ADJUST FOR COMPUTERS WITH THE FOLLOWING 

WIDTH - I 0.62 TO 16.5 fNCHES 

THICKNESS - UP TO 1.50 INCHES 

DEPTH - 9.00 TO 12.38 IN CHES 

***************************************************** 

NC STATE CONTRACT 680D 

Continued on Next Page 

060623 BCC Meeting

163



DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC 
4809 KOGER BLVD 
GREENSBORO, NC 27407 

Sales Quote 

Telephone: 800-845-0405 

Bill To 

WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPA RT MENT 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
184 HODGES GAP ROAD 
BOONE, NC 28607 

Contact: 
Telephone: 828-264-3761 

E-mail: ty ler.honeycutt@watgov.org 

Sales Quote No. 

Customer No. 

Ship To 

WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPA RTMENT 
184 HODGES GAP ROAD 
ATT: MAJOR KELLY REDMON 
BOONE, NC 28607 
United States 

Contact: MAJOR KELLY REDMON 
Telephone: 828-265-7607 

E-mail: Kelly.Redmon@watgov.org 

486927 

WAT AU 

Quote Date I Ship Via I F.O.B. I Customer PO Number Payment Method 

05/ 17/23 I GROUND SHIPM ENT I PPAY & ADD TO INVOICE I 2 K-9 DURAN GOS 
Ente1·ed By 

Dempsey Owens 

Order Approve 
Tax 

Quantity Quantity 

2 2 y 

Print Date 05/ 17/23 
Print Time 06:49:40 PM 

Page No. 6 

Prin ted By: Dempsey Owens 

I Salesperson I Ordered By 

I Dempsey Owens - Greensboro I MAOR KELLY REDMON 

Item Number I Description 

EZIK-DURANGO 

AMEALAC EZ Rider 1/3 Priso ner 2/3 K-9 for a Durango 

Warehouse: GBKO 
EZIK-DURANGO 
EZIK-DURANGO .. EZ Rider 1/3 Prisoner 2/3 K-9 for a Dodge Durango, K9 

Ex its driver side 
ls thi s vehicle police package~ 
***COMES WTTH ALUMINUM SEAT*** 
** Includes Door Panels and Wi ndow Guards** 
** 34"W x 32"0 x 40"H"** 
MATTE Black Powder Coat ing 
LIGHT KIT LED ... LIGHT KIT-LED (RED & WHITE) 

Continued on Next Page 

NET30 
Resale Number 

Unit Extended 
Price Price 

2,7 17.2800 5,434.56 

060623 BCC Meeting

164



DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC 
4809 KOGER BLVD 
GREENSBORO,NC27407 

Sales Quote 

Telephone: 800-845-0405 

Bill To 

WATA UGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
184 HODGES GAP ROAD 
BOONE, NC 28607 

Contact: 
Telephone: 828-264-376 1 

E-mail: tyler.honeycutt@walgov.org 

Sales Quote No. 

Customer No. 

Ship To 

WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 
184 HODGES GAP ROAD 
ATT: MAJOR KELLY REDMON 
BOONE, NC 28607 
United States 

Contact: MAJOR KELLY REDMON 
Telephone: 828-265-7607 

E-mail: Ke lly.Redmon@watgov.org 

486927 

WAT AU 

Quote Date I Ship Via I F.0.B. I Customer PO Number Payment Method 

05/17/23 I GROUND SHIPMENT I PPAY & ADD TO INVOICE I 2 K-9 DURANGOS 
Entered By 

Dempsey Owens 

Order Approve 
Tax 

Quantity Quantity 

2 2 y 

P1·int Date 
Print Time 

Page No. 

05/ 17/23 
06:49:40 PM 
7 

Printed By: Dempsey Owens 

I Salesperson I Ordered By 

I Dempsey Owens - Greensboro I MAOR KELLY REDMON 

Item Number I Description 

COOLGUARDPLUS 

AMERALAC COOL GUARD SYSTEM 

Warehouse: GBKO 

COOLGU/\RDPLUS 

***PLEASE ADVICE fF THE VEHICLE IS NOT A 
POLICE PACKAGE .. . IF THERE IS NOT i\ PARK 
NEUTRAL WIRE WE WILL HAVE TO PROVIDE A 
SWITCH FOR IT. THE OFFICER WILL HAVE TO 
MANUALLY TURN IT ON AND OFF*** 
E/Z-Cool Guard System PLUS M9 I 0 
(Coolgua rd ONLY, this docs not include the Rescue Door 
Opener) 
Whi ch side of the vehicle is th e fan be ing install ed on 
(Driver or Passenger)? 
The standard kit Includes: 
I pc Cool Guard Pro on ly 
I pc Cool Guard Control Head (TS di splay) 
I pc Power Distribution Module 
I pc Paw Protect 
2pcs Temp Probes w/ temp and humidity 
I pc Pedesta l kit 
I kt Al I associated wire harnesses !'or CGP 
I pc JOA Fuse and In-line Fuse Holder 
I Fan and Fan guard 
New Featu res of the M910 system : 
*Remote start, if the ignition is off but not the paw 
protect AND the alarm is tr iggered, the remote start signal 

Continued on Next Page 

NET30 
Resale Number 

Unit Extended 
Price Price 

1,400.0000 2,800.00 

060623 BCC Meeting

165



DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC 
4809 KOGER BLVD 
GREENSBORO, NC 27407 

Sales Quote 

Telephone: 800-845-0405 

Bill To 

WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
184 HODGES GAP ROAD 
BOONE, NC 28607 

Contact: 
Telephone: 828-264-376 1 

E-mail: tyler.honeycutt@watgov.org 

Sales Quote No. 

Customer No. 

Ship To 

WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTM ENT 
184 HODGES GAP ROAD 
ATT: MAJOR KELLY REDMON 
BOONE, NC 28607 
United States 

Contact: MAJOR KELLY REDMON 
Telephone: 828-265-7607 

E-mail: Kelly.Redmon@ watgov.o rg 

486927 

WAT AU 

Quote Date I Ship Via I F.O.B. I Customer PO Number Payment Method 

05/I 7123 I GROUND SHIPMENT I PPAY & ADD TO INVOICE I 2 K-9 DURANGOS 
Ente1·ed By 

Dempsey Owens 

Order Approve 
Tax 

Quantity Quantity 

2 2 y 

Print Date 
Print Time 

Page No. 

05/ 17/23 
06:49:40 PM 
8 

Printed By: Dempsey Owens 

I Salesperson I Ordered By 

I Dempsey Owens - Greensboro I MAOR KELLY REDMON 

Item Number I Description 

is tr iggered, for most vehicles it wi ll shut off alter 20 min . 
* Added fan feature, the system wil l support a second fan 
(not inc luded in this price) 
• K9 light on the disp lay. customer can turn on and off 
the light from disp lay screen 
* RESCUE fea ture on the display, RESCUE deploys from 
display 
* RESCUE Fob sync can be done on the display 
Install er friend ly features: 
*One modu le houses Cool Guard and RESCUE 
* Longer temp probes for easy install 
* Light indicators on eve1y output 
* 3 in gear disable options for al l major manufactu rers 
• Enhanced window circuit with Bump feature to 
sa feguard the fuse 
* Extended cool down period in setup options 
COOLGUARDM9 I 0 

AA RESCUE module and wi re harness for M9 I 0 Cool Guard 

Warehouse: GBKO 

COOLGUARDM9 10 
RESCUE module and wire harness for M9 I 0 Cool Guard 
PLUS 

Continued on Next Page 

NET30 
Resale Number 

Unit Extended 
Price Price 

20.0000 40.00 

060623 BCC Meeting

166



DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC 
4809 KOGER BLVD 
GREENSBORO, NC 27407 

Sales Quote 

Telephone: 800-845-0405 

Bill To 

WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
184 HODGES GAP ROAD 
BOONE, NC 28607 

Contact: 
Telephone: 828-264-376 1 

E-mail: tyler.honeycutt@ watgov.org 

Sales Quote No. 

Customel' No. 

Ship To 

WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 
184 HODGES GAP ROAD 
ATT: MAJOR KELLY REDMON 
BOONE, NC 28607 
United States 

Contact: MAJOR KELLY REDMON 
Telephone: 828-265-7607 

E-mail: Kelly.Redmon@vvatgov.org 

486927 

WAT AU 

Quote Date I Ship Via I F.O.B. I Customel' PO Numbel' Payment Method 

05/17/23 I GROUND SHIPMENT I PPAY & ADD TO INVOICE I 2 K-9 DURANGOS 
Entel'ed By 

Dempsey Owens 

01'del' Apprnve 
Tax 

Quantity Quantity 

2 2 y 

2 2 y 

2 2 y 

Pl'int Date 05/ 17/23 
Pl'int Time 06:49:40 PM 

Page No. 9 

Printed By: Dempsey Owens 

I Salespel'son I Ordel'ed By 

I Dempsey Owens - Greensboro I MAOR KELLY REDMON 

Item Number I Descl'iption 

COOLGUARDPROPAGER 

AMEALAC E/Z-COOL GUARD PRO PAGER SYSTEM 

Warehouse: GBKO 

WORKS IN CONJUNCTION W ITH COOL GUARD MONITORING 

SYSTEM --- INCLUDES A GLASS MOUNT ANTENNA 

************************************************** 
GK I 0271 UJ-IKSVSCA 

SMC SINGLET RA IL MT UNIV XL, H/C KEY OVERRIDE 

Warehouse: DROP 
ATTACH COMPLETED GUN LOCK ORDER FORM 

TO ORDER 

*************************************** 
SETfNA 

NC STATE CONTRACT 6800 

GK0726 

SMC IO SEC DELAY TIMER W/SWITCH 

Warehouse: GBKO 
SETfNA 

GUN LOCK TIM ER 

(NOW SOLD SEPARATE MUST HAV E lF NOT US ING A SMART SIREN) 

NC STATE CONTRACT 680D 

Continued on Next Page 

NET30 
Resale Numbel' 

Unit Extended 
Pl'ice Pl'ice 

367.0000 734.00 

237.6400 475.28 

3 1.5600 63.12 

060623 BCC Meeting

167



DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC 
4809 KOGER BLVD 
GREENSBORO, NC 27407 

Sales Quote 

Telephone: 800-845-0405 

Bill To 

WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTM ENT 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
184 HODGES GAP ROAD 
BOONE, NC 28607 

Contact: 
Telephone: 828-264-3761 

E-mail: tyler.honeycutt@watgov.org 

Sales Quote No. 

Customer No. 

Ship To 

WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 
184 HODGES GAP ROAD 
ATT: MAJOR KELLY REDMON 
BOONE, NC 28607 
Uni ted States 

Contact: MAJOR KELLY REDMON 
Telephone: 828-265-7607 

E-mail: Kelly.Redmon@watgov.org 

486927 

WATAU 

Quote Date I Ship Via I F.0.B. I Customer PO Number Payment Method 

05/ 17/23 I GROUND SHIP MENT I PPAY & ADD TO INVOICE I 2 K-9 DURANGOS 
Entered By 

Dempsey Owens 

Order Approve 
Tax 

Quantity Quantity 

2 2 y 

2 2 y 

2 2 y 

2 2 y 

Print Date 
Print Time 

Page No. 

05/ 17/23 
06:49:40 PM 
10 

Printed By: Dempsey Owens 

I Salesperson I Ordered By 

I Dempsey Owens - Greensboro I MAOR KELLY REDMON 

Item Number I Description 

75456 

SL! STINGER OS HL W/12VDC CHGR (NMH BATTERY) 

Warehouse : DROP 

STREAM LIGHT 
640 LUMEN LIGHT OUTPUT 
*********************** 
BI-BR-930-USB 

Brooking 3 Ho le Outlet with USB 

Warehouse: DROP 
BROOKTNGS 

NC STATE CONTRACT 6800 

MISC 

GOR PT # 5202A-2L Push Bumper with ION Cutouts 

Warehouse : GBKO 
GORHfNO 
LR Series Push Bumper - Alumi num, Textured Black - 2 Light 

NC SHERIFF'S CONTRACT SPEC# I 0 

MISC 

GOR PT # 2L6 IA-MI 

Warehouse: GBKO 

GO RHfNO 
2-Light Mask Plate (Whelen TON) - Aluminum, Tex tured Black 

NC SHER fFF'S CONTRACT SPEC# I 0 

Continued on Next Page 

NET30 
Resale Number 

Unit Extended 
Price Price 

110.0000 220.00 

26 .3500 52.70 

385.8000 771.60 

35.8500 71.70 

060623 BCC Meeting

168



T • 

DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC 
4809 KOGER BLVD 
GREENSBORO, NC 27407 

Sales Quote 

Telephone: 800-845-0405 

Bill To 

WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
184 HODGES GAP ROAD 
BOONE, NC 28607 

Contact: 
Telephone: 828-264-3 761 

E-mail : l)1ler.honeycutt@watgov.org 

Sales Quote No. 

Customer No. 

Ship To 

WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 
184 HODGES GAP ROAD 
ATT: MAJOR KELLY REDMON 
BOONE, NC 28607 
United States 

Contact: MAJOR KELLY REDMON 
Telephone: 828-265-7607 

E-mail: Kel ly.Redmon@watgov.org 

486927 

WAT AU 

Quote Date I Ship Via I F.0 .B. I Customer PO Number Payment Method 

05/ 17/23 I GROUND SHIPMENT I PPAY & ADD TO INVOICE I 2 K-9 DURANGOS NET30 
Entet'ed By 

Dempsey Owens 

Order Approve 
Tax 

Quan tity Quantity 

2 2 y 

***Fl EIGHT WILL ~EADr 

Print Date 05/ 17/23 
Print Time 06:49:40 PM 

Page No. 11 

Printed By: Dempsey Owens 

I Salesperson I Orde1·ed By Resale Number 

I Dempsey Owens - Greensboro I MAOR KELLY REDMON 

Item Number I Description 
Unit Extended 
Price Price 

MISC 350.2600 700 .52 

GOR PT# 5202WI-ID 21 +Durango I-lead Wraps 

Warehouse: GBKO 

GO RHINO 
Heavy Duty Wraparound Brush Guards - Steel, Textured Black 

NC SHERIFF'S CONTRACT SPEC# I 0 
ED TO THE INVOICE*** 

Approved By: 

D Approve All Items & Quantities 

Quote Good for 30 Days 

Subtotal 
Freight 

6.750 % Sales Tax 

Order Total 

17,050.28 
0.00 

I, 150.89 

18,201. 17 

060623 BCC Meeting

169



Blank Page 
 
 

060623 BCC Meeting

170



AGENDA ITEM 15: 

ADOPTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2024 BUDGET ORDINANCE 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
The Fiscal Year 2024 Budget Ordinance is presented for adoption.  Below are changes 
recommended by the Board and County Manager:  
 

Budget Change Summary 
General Fund   

Revenues Expenditures   

 $9,565.00      - Clerical correction in building expenses formula in budget 
detail  

$826,902.64  Clerical correction to Public Assistance Fund Transfers 
from General Fund 

 $826,902.64     -   Clerical correction to General Fund Transfer to Public 
Assistant Fund 

$5,517,050.00  109800-498021 – Correction to detail only, correction 
does not affect budget totals 

 $5,517,050.00     - 109800-498021 – Correction to detail only, correction 
does not affect budget totals 

 $11,208.00     - Clerical correction in Payee Fund 

-$45,648.00  Clerical correction to Fund Balance amount needed to 
cover Expenses 

  Net Change in overall budget  
 
The Board may approve the proposed budget ordinance as presented, request changes, or schedule 
an additional work session.  North Carolina General Statutes requires the budget be adopted by 
June 30th. 
 
Board action is required. 
  

060623 BCC Meeting

171



SECTION I GENERAL FUND 

A. Revenues Anticipated: SOURCE AMOUNT

Ad Valorem Taxes 43,566,817$                                        
Local Option Sales Taxes 17,050,553$                                        
Other Taxes 1,004,000$                                          
Intergovernmental Revenues 7,823,725$                                         
Permits and Fees 769,297$                                             
Recreation Programs 1,492,500$                                          
Sales and Services 654,417$                                             
Miscellaneous Revenues 727,125$                                             
Transfer From Capital Reserve Fund 20,980,150$                                        

Appropriations of Fund Balance
   Register of Deeds Automation and Enhancement Fund -$                                                     

Total Revenues - General Fund 94,068,583$                                       

B. Expenditures Authorized: 

General Government Governing Body 67,496$                                               
Administration 625,292$                                             
Finance 488,816$                                             
Tax Administration 1,169,044$                                          
Tax Revaluation 382,150$                                             
License Plate Agency 296,646$                                             
Legal Services 116,000$                                             
Court Facilities 2,000$                                                 
Elections 523,039$                                             
Register of Deeds 654,435$                                             
General Administration 1,677,777$                                          
Information Technology 1,238,688$                                          
Maintenance 1,916,473$                                          
Public Buildings 3,536,699$                                          

Total 12,694,556$                                       

Public Safety Sheriff 6,613,476$                                          
Detention Center 3,047,965$                                          
Emergency Services 4,730,421$                                          
Emergency Management 1,909,908$                                          
Planning and Inspections 896,058$                                             
Emergency Medical Services 2,764,741$                                          
Animal Care and Control 230,512$                                             

Total 20,193,082$                                       

Environmental Protection Cooperative Extension Service 347,393$                                             
Soil and Water Conservation 167,240$                                             

Total 514,633$                                            

Transportation Transportation 77,495$                                               
Total 77,495$                                              

Economic/Physical Development Economic Development Commission 124,000$                                             
Special Appropriations 605,955$                                             

Total 729,955$                                            

Human Services Public Health 1,000,000$                                          
Mental Health 171,194$                                             
Project on Aging 1,699,299$                                          
Veteran's Service 156,468$                                             

Total 3,026,961$                                         

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF WATAUGA
BUDGET ORDINANCE

FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of Watauga County, North Carolina, meeting in regular session this 6th day of June, 2023, that the following
fund revenues and departmental expenditures, together with certain restrictions and authorizations, are adopted:

060623 BCC Meeting

172



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF WATAUGA
BUDGET ORDINANCE

FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024

Education Watauga County Board of Education 16,530,597$                                        
Caldwell Community College & Technical Institute 1,097,913$                                          

Total 17,628,510$                                       

Cultural and Recreational Library 776,045$                                             
Recreation 2,182,885$                                          

Total 2,958,930$                                         

Transfers to Other Funds Transfer to Public Assistance Fund 2,141,293$                                          
Transfer to Capital Projects Fund 24,852,562$                                        
Transfer to Debt Service Fund 9,250,607$                                          

Total 36,244,462$                                       

Total Expenditures - General Fund 94,068,583$                                       

SECTION II PUBLIC ASSISTANCE FUND 

A. Revenues Anticipated: SOURCE AMOUNT
Fund Balance Appropriation
Federal and State Allocations 3,622,445$                                          
Miscellaneous Revenue 11,500$                                               
Transfer from General Fund 2,141,293$                                          
Fund Balance Appropriation 804,352$                                             

Total Revenues - Public Assistance Fund 6,579,590$                                         

B. Expenditures Authorized: Administration 4,712,944$                                          
Child Support Enforcement 199,018$                                             
Programs 1,667,629$                                          

Total Expenditures - Public Assistance Fund 6,579,590$                                         

SECTION III CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

A. Revenues Anticipated: SOURCE AMOUNT

Transfer from General Fund 8,889,550$                                          
Fund Balance Appropriation 20,980,150$                                        

Total Revenues - Capital Projects Fund 29,869,700$                                       

B. Expenditures Authorized: Watauga County Schools CIPs 5,517,050$                                          
County CIP 3,372,500$                                          
Transfer to General Fund 20,980,150$                                        

Total Expenditures - Capital Projects Fund 29,869,700$                                       

SECTION IV FEDERAL EQUITABLE SHARING FUND (SHERIFF'S OFFICE) 

A. Revenues Anticipated: SOURCE AMOUNT

Federal Equitable Sharing Funds 11,900$                                               

Total Revenues - Federal Equitable Sharing Fund 11,900$                                              

B. Expenditures Authorized: Operations 11,900$                                               

Total Expenditures - Federal Equitable Sharing Fund 11,900$                                              

060623 BCC Meeting

173



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF WATAUGA
BUDGET ORDINANCE

FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024

SECTION V STATE SUBSTANCE ABUSE TAX FUND (SHERIFF'S OFFICE) 

A. Revenues Anticipated: SOURCE AMOUNT

Controlled Substance Tax 25,500$                                              
Interest 100$                                                   

Total Revenues - State Substance Abuse Tax Fund 25,600$                                              

B. Expenditures Authorized: Operations 25,600$                                               

Total Expenditures - State Substance Abuse Tax Fund 25,600$                                              

SECTION VI EMERGENCY TELEPHONE SURCHARGE FUND 

A. Revenues Anticipated: SOURCE AMOUNT

Emergency Telephone Surcharge 461,716$                                             

Total Revenues - Emergency Telephone Surcharge Fund 461,716$                                            

B. Expenditures Authorized: Implemental Functions 5,000$                                                 
Software 40,444$                                               
Employee Training 14,884$                                               
Telephone 47,088$                                               
Hardware 238,800$                                             
Furniture 115,500$                                             

461,716$                                            

SECTION VII RURAL FIRE SERVICE DISTRICT FUND 

A. Revenues Anticipated: SOURCE AMOUNT

Beech Mtn. Rural Fire Service District 2,303$                                                
Boone Rural Fire Service District 1,367,749$                                         
Cove Creek Rural Fire Service District 312$                                                   
Foscoe Rural Fire Service District 111,682$                                            
Shawneehaw Rural Fire Service District 8,610$                                                

Total Revenues - Rural Fire Service Districts Fund 1,490,656$                                         

B. Expenditures Authorized: Beech Mtn. Rural Fire Service District 2,303$                                                 
Boone Rural Fire Service District 1,367,749$                                          
Cove Creek Rural Fire Service District 312$                                                    
Foscoe Rural Fire Service District 111,682$                                             
Shawneehaw Rural Fire Service District 8,610$                                                 

Total Expenditures -  Rural Fire Service Districts Fund 1,490,656$                                         

Total Expenditures - Emergency Telephone Surcharge Fund

NOTE: In the event the actual proceeds from the fire tax exceed or fall short of the appropriated amounts, the actual proceeds from the tax shall constitute the
appropriations from the tax levy and the Budget Officer is authorized to amend the budget upward to cover the actual revenues collected.

060623 BCC Meeting

174



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF WATAUGA
BUDGET ORDINANCE

FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024

SECTION VIII FIRE TAX DISTRICTS FUND 

A. Revenues Anticipated: SOURCE AMOUNT

Beaver Dam Fire Department 145,110$                                             
Blowing Rock Fire District 703,586$                                             
Cove Creek Fire District 367,910$                                             
Creston Fire Department 7,678$                                                 
Deep Gap Fire District 282,656$                                             
Fall Creek Fire Department 13,209$                                               
Foscoe Fire District 681,180$                                             
Meat Camp Fire Department 324,507$                                             
Shawneehaw Fire District 160,020$                                             
Stewart Simmons Fire District 360,091$                                             
Todd Fire District 79,006$                                               
Zionville Fire District 165,838$                                             

Total Revenues - Fire Districts Fund 3,290,791$                                         

B. Expenditures Authorized: Beaver Dam Fire Department 145,110$                                             
Blowing Rock Fire District 703,586$                                             
Cove Creek Fire District 367,910$                                             
Creston Fire Department 7,678$                                                 
Deep Gap Fire District 282,656$                                             
Fall Creek Fire Department 13,209$                                               
Foscoe Fire District 681,180$                                             
Meat Camp Fire Department 324,507$                                             
Shawneehaw Fire District 160,020$                                             
Stewart Simmons Fire District 360,091$                                             
Todd Fire District 79,006$                                               
Zionville Fire District 165,838$                                             

Total Expenditures - Fire Districts Fund 3,290,791$                                         

SECTION IX OCCUPANCY TAX FUND 

A. Revenues Anticipated: SOURCE AMOUNT

Occupancy Tax 4,006,000$                                          

Total Revenues - Occupancy Tax Fund 4,006,000$                                         

B. Expenditures Authorized: Tax Collection Fees 42,000$                                              
Watauga District U TDA 3,964,000$                                         

Total Expenditures - Occupancy Tax Fund 4,006,000$                                         

NOTE: In the event the actual proceeds from the fire tax exceed or fall short of the appropriated amounts, the actual proceeds from the tax shall constitute the
appropriations from the tax levy and the Budget Officer is authorized to amend the budget upward to cover the actual revenues collected.

NOTE: In the event the actual proceeds from the occupancy tax exceed or fall short of the appropriated amounts, the actual proceeds from the tax shall
constitute the appropriations from the tax levy and the Budget Officer is authorized to amend the budget upward to cover the actual revenues collected.

060623 BCC Meeting

175



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF WATAUGA
BUDGET ORDINANCE

FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024

SECTION X DEBT SERVICE 

A. Revenues Anticipated: SOURCE AMOUNT

Transfer from General Fund 9,250,607$                                          

Total Revenues - Debt Service Fund 9,250,607$                                         

B. Expenditures Authorized: Debt Service-Education 7,334,207$                                          
Debt Service-Other 1,916,400$                                          

Total Expenditures - Debt Service Fund 9,250,607$                                         

SECTION XI SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE FUND 

A. Revenues Anticipated: SOURCE AMOUNT

Intergovernmental Revenues 153,800$                                             
Charges for Services 6,604,882$                                          
Miscellaneous Revenues 882,024$                                            

Total Revenues - Solid Waste Enterprise Fund 7,640,706$                                         

B. Expenditures Authorized: Sanitation Department 7,501,547$                                          
Recycling 139,159$                                             

Total Expenditures - Solid Waste Enterprise Fund 7,640,706$                                         

SECTION XII REPRESENTATIVE PAYEE FUND

A. Revenues Anticipated: SOURCE AMOUNT

Trust 116,008$                                             

Total Revenues - Representative Fund 116,008$                                            

B. Expenditures Authorized: Payee 116,008$                                             

Total Expenditures - Representative Fund 116,008$                                            

SECTION XIII FINES AND FORFEITURES FUND

A. Revenues Anticipated: SOURCE AMOUNT

Penalties, fines and forfeitures 200,000$                                             

Total Revenues - Fines and Forfeitures 200,000$                                            

B. Expenditures Authorized: Board of Education Fines and Forfeitures 200,000$                                             

Total Expenditures - Fines and Forfeitures 200,000$                                            

SECTION XIV DEED OF TRUST FUND

A. Revenues Anticipated: SOURCE AMOUNT

Register of Dees Permits and Fees 70,000$                                               

Total Revenues - Deed of Trust Fund 70,000$                                              

B. Expenditures Authorized: Payment of fees to the State of N.C. (70,000)$                                              

Total Expenditures - Deed of Trust Fund (70,000)$                                             

NOTE: In the event the actual proceeds from the occupancy tax exceed or fall short of the appropriated amounts, the actual proceeds from the tax shall
constitute the appropriations from the tax levy and the Budget Officer is authorized to amend the budget upward to cover the actual revenues collected.

060623 BCC Meeting

176



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF WATAUGA
BUDGET ORDINANCE

FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024

SECTION XV COUNTY TAX RATE ESTABLISHED 

SECTION XVI COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT TAX RATES ESTABLISHED 

 

Fire District Property Values
Beech Mountain Rural $5,344,469 0.05$              
Blowing Rock Rural $1,545,216,111 0.05$              
Boone Rural $2,229,705,817 0.06$              
Cove Creek $680,656,280 0.05$              
Cove Creek Special $648,300 0.05$              
Deep Gap $541,550,320 0.05$              
Foscoe $1,352,332,250 0.05$              
Foscoe Special $220,904,120 0.05$              
Meat Camp $325,043,570 0.05$              
Northwest Watauga $337,973,893 0.05$              
Shawneehaw $312,884,124 0.05$              
Shawneehaw Special $16,789,090 0.05$              
Stewart Simmons $431,865,456 0.085$            
Todd $88,325,006 0.07$              
Zionville $299,872,490 0.05$              

Tax Rate Per 
$100 of Value

Ad valorem tax rates as listed below per $100 at full valuation is hereby established as the official tax rates for Watauga County Fire Protection Districts for the
fiscal year 2023/24.  This rate is based on the estimated taxable property situated in each district.

An ad valorem tax rate of 31.8 cents per $100 at full valuation is hereby established as the official tax rate for Watauga County for the fiscal year 2023/24.
This rate is based on a total base valuation of 13,867,544,933.

060623 BCC Meeting

177



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF WATAUGA
BUDGET ORDINANCE

FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024

SECTION XVII SOLID WASTE FEES ESTABLISHED 

Commercial Solid Waste $59.00 per ton
Construction and Demolition Waste $59.00 per ton
Land-Clearing Inert Debris $59.00 per ton
RO Cont. Disposal Fee $59.00 per ton
Mixed Recycling $59.00 per ton
Coarse-Ground Mulch $0 per ton
Passenger Vehicle Minimum $9
Solid Waste Fee (per residence County-wide) $102.87 per year

SECTION XVIII SOLID WASTE COLLECTION AND DELIVERY FEES ESTABLISHED 

Boone - Per Lift (Zone - 607) Industrial 150.00$                                              
Commercial 34.65$                                                
Recycling 34.65$                                                

Extended 607 - Per Lift (Zone - Linear Mile) Industrial 187.50$                                              
Commercial 43.95$                                                
Recycling 43.95$                                                

SECTION XIX PLANNING, INSPECTIONS FEES ESTABLISHED 

Building Permit $.30 per square foot heated space
$.15 per square foot unheated space

Modular Home $300.00 plus $.15 per square foot for basement
Mobile Home $75.00 single wide / $100 double wide
Penalty for building without permit Double building permit fees.  May be subject to additional trip fees as necessary
Alteration Permit $75.00
Sign Permit $50.00 on premise / $100.00 for billboard
Trip Fee $75.00
Remodel Permit $75 per trade
Grading Permit $150.00 per acre or part thereof; Individual home site less than 1 acre exempt
Floodplain Development Permit $150.00

$40.00 per permit / $100.00 per site plan
$300.00 appeals, conditional use permits, variances $400.00 amendments

Subdivision Plat/Manufactured Home Park Fees $30.00 per lot or building as applicable
Wireless Communication Tower Site $750.00
Wireless Co-location Permit $150.00
Wind Energy Systems $150 small / $750 large
Sexually Oriented Business Permit $1,000.00
Administrative Fees for Refunds $30.00 plus $75.00 per inspection done

SECTION XX FIRE CODE FEES AND PENALTIES ESTABLISHED 

Special User Permits for Specific Times:
Fireworks - Public Display $25.00
Tents and Air Structures (30 day maximum) $25.00
Temporary Kiosks or Merchandising Displays $25.00

Insecticide fogging or fumigation $25.00
Explosive Materials/Blasting Permits:

Annually (1 Year) $400.00
48 Hours $40.00

Special Assembly:  
Gun show, craft show, etc $25.00

Bowling Pin and Alley:
Resurfacing and Refinishing $25.00

Any other Special Function Requiring Fire Prevention:
Bureau Inspection and Approval $25.00

Fire Report Copies $2.00
Annual Inspection Report $50.00
Inspection Report (non-annual) $50.00
Inspection Report (multi-tenant up to two buildings) $60.00
Inspection Report (multi-tenant up to three buildings) $70.00
Inspection Report (multi-tenant up to ten buildings) $100.00
Inspection Report (multi-tenant up to twenty buildings) $200.00
Inspection Report (multi-tenant over twenty buildings) $300.00
Carbon Monoxide Inspections $50.00

Compliance and Review    (For all 
ordinances not specifically named in fee 
schedule)

060623 BCC Meeting

178



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF WATAUGA
BUDGET ORDINANCE

FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024

Existing Systems Tests:
Sprinkler Certification Test $25.00
Fire Alarm Testing $25.00
Standpipe Certification Test $25.00
Grease Removal Test $25.00
Fixed Fire Suppression Test $25.00
Day Care Inspection $25.00
Residential Custodial Care and Nursing Homes $25.00

Certification of Occupancy $25.00
Occupancy Permit Inspection (ABC) $30.00
Reinspection (per visit) $30.00
Underground Storage Tanks:

  Removal (per tank) $30.00
  New Installations (per tank) $50.00

Hydrant Installations - private contractors only $30.00
New Sprinkler Systems $0.05 per square foot
Sprinkler Renovations $50.00
Standpipes $30.00
New Alarm Systems $35.00
Alarm System Renovations $50.00
Fixed Fire Suppression Systems $35.00
Renovations to the Systems $25.00
Fire Marshall Fire Reports $5.00
Afterhours Inspections $50.00
Life Safety Violations (one warning) $200.00
Road Name Change $500.00
Illegal Burning (one warning) $100.00

SECTION XXI

SECTION XXII UTILIZATION OF BUDGET AND BUDGET ORDINANCE 

Larry Turnbow, Chairman
ATTEST:

Anita Fogle, Clerk to the Board

Interfund transfers established in the budget, may be accomplished without recourse to the Board. All other interfund transfers require approval of the Board of
Commissioners.

The County Manager shall serve as Budget Officer and shall be authorized to reallocate departmental appropriations among the various objects of expenditure
as necessary.

The County Manager shall be authorized to affect transfers between departments in the same fund, not to exceed 10% of the appropriated monies for the
department whose allocation is reduced.  Notation of all such transfers shall be made to the Board at the next regularly scheduled Board meeting.

BUDGET OFFICER 

     Salary increases shall be granted in accordance with the official Pay Plan of Watauga County, duly adopted by the Board of Commissioners.

The County Manager shall be authorized to reallocate contingency funds. Such transfers shall be reported to the Board at its next regular meeting, and
recorded in the minutes per NC General Statute 159-13(b)(3).

This Ordinance shall be the basis of the financial plan for the Watauga County Government during the 2023/24 fiscal year. The Budget Officer shall administer
the budget and he shall ensure that operating officials are provided guidance and sufficient details to implement their appropriate portion of the budget. The
Finance Director shall establish and maintain records consistent with this ordinance and the appropriate statutes of the State of North Carolina.

A copy of this ordinance shall be furnished to the Clerk to the Board of Commissioners, the County Manager, and the Finance Director to be kept on file by
them for direction in the disbursement of funds.

060623 BCC Meeting

179



Blank Page 
 
 

060623 BCC Meeting

180



AGENDA ITEM 16: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
A. Proposed Amendment to the Ted Mackorell Soccer Complex License Agreement 

 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
County Manager Geouque will present a License Agreement between the County, Appalachian 
Soccer Group, LLC, Appalachian State University, and the High-Country Soccer Association, Inc.  
This is a continuation of the License Agreement that was previously approved with slight changes 
regarding fees and the sale of beverages to be non-alcoholic.  The County Attorney has reviewed 
the changes.   
 
Board action is required to approve the License Agreement as presented.    
 
 
  

060623 BCC Meeting

181



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

  

COUNTY OF WATAUGA 

License Agreement  

 This Agreement is made on the ____ day of ____________________________, 

20____, between the following entities: 

 

 Watauga County, a Body Politic of the State of North Carolina (the “COUNTY”)  

 Address:   Room 205 

   814 West King Street 

   Boone, NC 28607 

    

 

 Appalachian Soccer Group, LLC (“ASG”) 

 Address:   P.O. Box 3344 

   Boone, NC 28607                                

   

    

 

 Appalachian State University Foundation, Inc. (“ASUF”) and  

 Address:   McKinney Alumni Center  

   535 Blowing Rock Road 

   Boone, NC 28608 

    

 

 High Country Soccer Association, Inc. (HCSA) 

 Address:   805 State Farm Road, Unit 301 

   Boone, NC 28607 

    

 

WHEREAS,  the County owns a soccer complex, known as the Ted Mackorell 

Soccer Complex (the “Complex” and the “Premises”). 

 

 WHEREAS,  on September 18, 2007, the parties entered into the attached Joint 

Venture Agreement, and Preliminary Joint Venture Agreement whereby ASUF and 

HCSA have certain rights and responsibilities regarding the use of the Complex.  

 

WHEREAS, The County does not need exclusive use of the Complex. 

 

WHEREAS, ASG is creating an opportunity to partnership with the County, ASU 

and HCSA to share the use of the Complex in order to offer more soccer related activities 

in the High Country. 

 

WHEREAS, ASG had made a request for the license to  (1) use of the Complex; 

and (2) to sell certain concessions.  

060623 BCC Meeting

182



 

WHEREAS, the County and other Parties are open to such requests in order to 

enrich its citizens and its community as a whole.   

 

 Now, therefore, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants contained in this 

agreement, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of 

which is hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:  

 

 

1.   Effective Date, Duration, Possession.  The initial term of the Agreement shall 

be for one year, effective March 1, 2023 (the “Effective Date”), and shall 

automatically renew each year on March 1st  (the “Renewal Date”) unless this 

Agreement is terminated by any party at least ninety (90) days prior to the 

upcoming Renewal Date.  Also, either party may terminate this Agreement by 

giving the other party at least 90 days written notice, provided said ninety day 

period does not commence within the 90 days prior to the renewal date.  
 

2.       License Fee.  The license fee shall be as follows:   

 

a. ASG shall pay $10,000.00 annually which shall be paid to HCSA in two 

installments, with the first installment of $5,000.00 being due upon 

execution of this Agreement, and the 2nd installment of $5,000.00 due June 

15th, 2023.  ASG will be invoiced on or before the first day of the month 

prior to the time the installment is due. 

 

b. In addition to the fees due HCSA, $750.00 per game shall be paid to ASUF 

for use of the locker rooms, press box and scoreboard.  This fee shall 

include the cost of post game cleaning. 

   

c. Watauga County shall be entitled to a fee of $550.00 per game for the use 

of the Complex.  

 

3. Occupancy and Use.  ASG shall have the right to use the Complex for soccer 

training and events.  The Complex fields that are designated by the County for 

ASG’s use  shall be exclusive to ASG, provided they are properly reserved 

pursuant to a schedule pre-approved by the County.  This will include an 

adjoining field on which ASG may use for a small soccer field as an 

interactive area for kids. 

 

4. Utilities/Water.  All utilities attributable to its use of the property are included in 

the License Fee.   ASG shall be responsible for trash removal in the 

bleachers/spectator areas, on the field and in the parking lot after every home 

game and dispose of it in garbage cans or a garbage bin to be designated by 

the County. 

 

5. Maintenance and Responsibilities.  ASG shall be responsible for all costs 

060623 BCC Meeting

183



associated with the upkeep and maintenance that is not covered and/or 

contemplated in the license fee.  ASG shall also be responsible for any 

damage beyond normal wear and tear that is attributable to its use of the 

Complex.   

 

6. Concessions.    

 

a. All beverages will be sold exclusively by HCSA in concessions.  HCSA 

will open and manage the concessions booth and receive 100% of sales.  

Products sold in concessions will be limited to candy, chips and non-

alcoholic beverages.  

 

b. Food trucks will be permitted at designated areas of the Complex.  Food 

trucks will not be permitted to sell beverages.  

 

c. ASG shall have concession rights during its use of the Complex, either 

directly or through concessionaires selected by ASG.  Concessions shall 

be limited to food, wares and merchandise associated with ASG.    

 

  7. Permits.  ASG shall be solely responsible for securing any and all permits 

required by governmental agencies and other associations that have jurisdiction over 

ASG’s use of the Complex, and shall comply with all regulations and laws that are 

associated with its operation.  

 

   8. Parking and other Facilities.  ASG shall be entitled to non exclusive use of 

the parking lot and other facilities for the duration of the time for which ASG has 

reserved the Complex. 

 

  9. Security/Staffing.  ASG shall be responsible for all security and staff 

required to safely engage in its operation and activities that is not covered and/or 

contemplated in the license fee.  These responsibilities shall be itemized and agreed to 

between the parties.  It is understood that ASG may rely on its staff for security and may, 

but will not be required to, hire an off duty police officer for security.  However, ASG 

will provide schedules to both the Boone police and Watauga Medics to make them 

aware of any ASG events taking place at the Complex. 

 

   10.  Coordination with ASUF, HCSA and County Joint Venture Agreement.  

All terms must be consistent with the Joint Venture Agreement, as amended (the “Joint 

Venture Agreement”), a copy of which is attached hereto and coordinated and approved 

by the standing committee formed pursuant to said Joint Venture Agreement.  The license 

shall not interfere with the County’s other contractual obligations relating to its Joint 

Venture Agreement and any conflict between the terms of this MOU and the Joint 

Venture Agreement shall be resolved with the terms of the Joint Venture Agreement 

controlling.   

 

   11. General Terms   

060623 BCC Meeting

184



 

 

a.  Indemnity and Insurance.  ASG agrees to and hereby does indemnify and 

save the County harmless against all claims for damages to persons or 

property by reason of ASG’s use or occupancy of the Complex, and all 

expenses incurred by the County thereof, including attorney's fees and court 

costs.  Supplementing the foregoing and in addition thereto, ASG shall during 

the term of this Agreement and any extension or renewal thereof, and at 

ASG's expense, maintain in full force and effect comprehensive general 

liability insurance with limits of $1,000,000.00 per person and $1,000,000.00 

per accident, and property damage limits of $1,000,000.00, which insurance 

shall contain a special endorsement recognizing and insuring any liability 

accruing to ASG under the first sentence of this paragraph, and naming the 

County as additional insured.  ASG shall provide evidence of such insurance 

to the County prior to the commencement of the term of this Agreement.   

ASG hereby releases and relieves the County, and waives any right of 

recovery, for loss or damage arising out of or incident to the perils insured 

against which perils occur in, on or about the Premises, whether due to the 

negligence of the County or ASG or their agents, employees, contractors 

and/or invitees, to the extent that such loss or damage is within the policy 

limits of said comprehensive general liability insurance.  ASG shall, upon 

obtaining the policies of insurance required, give notice to the insurance 

carrier or carriers that the foregoing  waiver of subrogation is contained in this 

Agreement. 

 

b. Destruction or Damage to the Complex.  If the Premises are totally destroyed 

by storm, fire, lightning, earthquake or other casualty, this license shall 

terminate as of the date of such destruction and license payments shall be 

accounted for as between the County and ASG as of that date. If the premises 

are damaged but not wholly destroyed by any such casualties, license shall 

abate in such proportion as effective use of the Complex has been affected and 

the County shall restore the Premises to substantially the same condition as 

before damage as speedily as is practicable, whereupon license shall 

recommence. 

 

c. Assignment of Rights.  The rights of each party under this Agreement are 

personal to that party and may not be assigned or transferred to any other 

person, firm, corporation, or other entity without the prior, express, and 

written consent of the other party. 

 

d. Waiver of Rights.  No failure of The County to exercise any power given The 

County hereunder or to insist upon strict compliance by ASG of its obligations 

hereunder and no custom or practice of the parties at variance with the terms 

hereof shall constitute a waiver of The County's right to demand exact 

compliance with the terms hereof 

 

060623 BCC Meeting

185



e. Mortgagee’s Rights.  ASG's rights shall be subject to any bona fide mortgage, 

deed of trust or other security interest which is now or may hereafter be placed 

upon the Premises by the County. ASG shall, if requested by the County, 

execute a separate agreement reflecting such subordination, and shall be 

obligated to execute such documentation as may facilitate The County's sale 

or refinancing of the Premises, including, but not limited to estoppel 

certificates, subordination or attornment agreements. 

 

f. Quiet Enjoyment.  So long as ASG observes and performs the covenants and 

agreements contained herein, it shall at all times during the term of this 

License Agreement peacefully and quietly have and enjoy possession of the 

Premises, but always subject to the terms hereof.  

 

g. No Waiver of Rights.  The failure of either party to this Agreement to insist 

upon the performance of any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement, or 

the waiver of any breach of any of the terms and conditions of this 

Agreement, shall not be construed as subsequently waiving any such terms 

and conditions, but the same shall continue and remain in full force and effect 

as if no such forbearance or waiver had occurred. 

 

h. Abandonment.  ASG shall not abandon the Premises at any time during the 

term of this Agreement.  If ASG shall abandon the premises or be 

dispossessed by process of law Premises, this Agreement shall terminate upon 

the County giving ASG written notice. 

 

i. Notices.  All notices required or permitted under this Lease shall be in writing 

and shall be personally delivered or sent by U.S. certified mail, return receipt 

requested, postage prepaid.  Notices to ASG shall be delivered or sent to the 

address shown at the beginning of this Lease, except that upon ASG taking 

possession of the Premises, then the Premises shall be ASG's address for such 

purposes. Notices to The County shall be delivered or sent to the address 

shown at the beginning of this License Agreement. 

 

All notices shall be effective upon delivery. Any party may change its notice 

address upon written notice to the other parties, given as provided herein. 

 

j. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the 

parties hereto, and no representations, inducements, promises or 

agreements, oral or otherwise, between the parties, not embodied herein 

shall be of any force or effect.   

 

k. Modifications.  This Agreement may not be modified except by a writing 

signed by all the parties hereto. 

 

l. Authorized Execution.  Each individual executing this Agreement as 

director, officer, partner, member, or agent of a corporation, limited 

060623 BCC Meeting

186



liability company, or partnership represents and warrants that he or she is 

duly authorized to execute and deliver this License Agreement on behalf 

of such corporation, limited liability company, or partnership. 

 

m. Successors and Assigns.   

 

n. Jurisdiction.  This Agreement shall be governed by, construed, and 

enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of North Carolina, and 

Watauga County shall be the chosen venue for any legal proceedings.  

 

o. Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in any number of 

counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to be an original, but all of 

which together shall constitute but one and the same instrument. 

 

b. Special Terms.   

 

a. No discounts or sponsorship will be offered after the initial Seasons.   

Rental rates will be firm and paid in cash when due. 

 

Witness our signatures this the _____ day of ______________, 2023. 

 

WATAUGA COUNTY 

 

By:  _________________________ 

Name:  ______________________ 

Title:  _______________________ 

 

APPALACHIAN SOCCER GROUP, LLC 

 

By:  ____________________________ 

Name:  _________________________ 

Title:  __________________________ 

 

HIGH COUNTRY SOCCER ASSOCIATION, INC. 

 

By:  ____________________________ 

Name:  _________________________ 

Title:  __________________________ 

 

APPALACHIAN STATE UNIVERSITY FOUNDATION, INC. 

 

By:  ____________________________ 

Name:  _________________________ 

Title:  __________________________ 

 
WZ;/DCG CLIENTS/WATAUGA COUJNTY/PARKS & RECREATION/LICENSE AGREEMENT SOCCER COMPLEX\\ 

060623 BCC Meeting

187



Blank Page 
 
 

060623 BCC Meeting

188



AGENDA ITEM 16: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
B. Reappointment of the Tax Assessor 

 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Tax Administrator Larry Warren’s term expires at the end of June.  The Board has the option of 
appointing Mr. Warren to a term of either two or four years.  The County Manager would 
recommend Mr. Warren be reappointed to a four-year term. 
 
Board action is required to reappoint Mr. Larry Warren as Tax Administrator for a four-year term.  
 
  

060623 BCC Meeting

189



Blank Page 
 
 

060623 BCC Meeting

190



AGENDA ITEM 16: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
C. July Meeting Schedule 

 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Historically, only one meeting has been held in July due to all the work which has been done on 
the budget as well as the July 4th holiday.  Also, historically, at the beginning of a new fiscal year 
there is limited business for the Board’s consideration.  The Manager recommends cancelling the 
first meeting in July and holding the second meeting as currently scheduled for the third Tuesday 
which is July 18. 
 
Direction from the Board is requested.  

060623 BCC Meeting

191



Blank Page 
 
 

060623 BCC Meeting

192



AGENDA ITEM 16: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
D. Boards and Commissions 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Voluntary Farmland Preservation Advisory Board 
The Voluntary Farmland Preservation Advisory Board recommends the reappointment of Andrew 
Ellis, Jennifer Miller, and Kristy Hackler.  These are first readings. 
  

060623 BCC Meeting

193



1

Anita.Fogle

From: Kelly Coffey <kcoffey@hccog.org>
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 9:17 AM
To: Anita.Fogle
Cc: Michelle Kasey
Subject: Farmland Preservation Board Reappointments
Attachments: Jennifer.pdf; Andrew.pdf; Kristy.pdf

Anita, 
Attached are the applications for the Farmland Preservation Board reappointments. 
 
 

Mr. Kelly Coffey 
Senior Planner    
468 New Market Blvd. 
Boone, NC 28607                            
828‐265‐5434 x114 
hccog.org 
Serving local governments in Alleghany, Ashe, Avery, Mitchell, Watauga, Wilkes, & Yancey Counties 

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be  
disclosed to third parties by an authorized State official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, 
or otherwise confidential information, including confidential information relating to an ongoing State procurement  
effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete  
all records of this email. 

 
 
 

From: Anita.Fogle <Anita.Fogle@watgov.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 9:11 AM 
To: Kelly Coffey <kcoffey@hccog.org> 
Subject: RE: Board Application 
 
Hi Kelly, 
 
The application is attached. 
 
Thanks, 
Anita 
 
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 
Watauga County 
814 West King Street, Suite 205 
Boone, North Carolina  28607 
828.265.8000 Phone 
828.264.3230 Fax 
Anita.Fogle@watgov.org 
www.WataugaCounty.org 
 

060623 BCC Meeting

194



2

From: Kelly Coffey <kcoffey@hccog.org>  
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 9:38 AM 
To: Anita.Fogle <Anita.Fogle@watgov.org> 
Subject: Board Application 
 
Anita, 
We have three Advisory Board members up for renewal in the Farmland Preservation Program. Could you please send 
me a blank copy of the board application form? Thanks.  
 
 

Mr. Kelly Coffey 
Senior Planner    
468 New Market Blvd. 
Boone, NC 28607                            
828‐265‐5434 x114 
hccog.org 
Serving local governments in Alleghany, Ashe, Avery, Mitchell, Watauga, Wilkes, & Yancey Counties 

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be  
disclosed to third parties by an authorized State official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, 
or otherwise confidential information, including confidential information relating to an ongoing State procurement  
effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete  
all records of this email. 

 
 
 

From: Michelle Kasey <Michelle.Kasey@watgov.org>  
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 2:57 PM 
To: Kelly Coffey <kcoffey@hccog.org> 
Subject: Fpp Term 
 
Kelly, 
On 6/1/23, Andrew, Jennifer and Kristy’s terms will be up for renewal. 
Michelle 
 
 

060623 BCC Meeting

195



--= And.cw> £Jl;.s 
... ~ I~~, 
air: .$.ogw-~ 
11..,,.. tH> lb'-J!n~~I] 

(ek fd) 
Zip: Q..rr. 7</ 

(Fee) -------
et.it cilu c.J& /i)4 M411 . '4m 
.... "a • ..,,..... _u-.J:JBt.i.k~.Kreil.~~o:........c;Eda..t.:t.c!ri~. cru.· c....._ ________ _ 

.... ma: L1.ituf ?;ck 

in ·a.rro~ ~ w1c1e A1pow1lillb1 ~ llndlcllllle YourTOMllhfp Of R1lllll4..: 

oa......... o&lq Fork ow.t.lgli 
a--... OlkulhyFork ~a.. 
g.,.; •o.n OMeatc.np o-..... 
0-. Rll'1e QBiowq Rock 01.an1 er.-
()ea e>attt Fork Oeoan. 

In addllan, Plaue Indicate If You Liv.t In One Of The Fellowing Area: 
O~-Cammunlty · Ova11e Crude Hlllllarlc Dlatrtct 

0,...... Cr1NlkWm.,_, Owinkt.,. CnlekWabnhed 

()sauoi Fen New River WatMhed 0 Exba'8nftD.ial Arm 

Plew Ult (In Order"Olf'nlflnttm) The~ On \1Vhlch You Would Be~ To SeNe. 
t/ ,_, I 

2.f t-a."' ""-4ttd th .. se ( Valit>h 

060623 BCC Meeting

196



COl111aD. 

Volunteer AppUcatlon 
Watauga County Board• And Commlulona 

(Continued) 

Cove. Ute."- F<~ ~ 
Fdr"".Jo~ Pr!Su-lf(.ln~ 
f.l~h (tlAI\~ ~ f!SScK. 

luoJa <>ja. 411 

OL:Nr I Cf>«ahv- oJ- a. CM/cl(~ ~aHlY\ Si'le.L 

IC(tf Ct,_ fJr-ool~ U:>irV\ /;- ~t~<. and no1 . 

lE;Cr!Ot Eogn:j [ ReiiJ Fs)il: I 

;, 
060623 BCC Meeting

197



Volunteer Application 
Watauga County Boards And Commissions 

If you are a Watauga County resident, at least 18 years old, and willing to volunteer your time and 
expertise to your community, please complete the application below and click on Print Fenn. 
Please sign and mail or fax to: 

Watauga County Commissioners' Otrics 
814 West King Street, Suite 205 

Boone, NC 28607 
Phone: (828) 265-8000 
Fax: (828) 264-3230 

Name' ,jRY'lr-lfl" vY\l\\u 
Home Address: \3] l lAC~ ~V'e-
aty: 2\ mu\ \k N c_ 2ip: 2:~ leC\1 
Telephone: CH{&.8}J7~- (J;052 CW) (Fax) _____ _ 

Emau: , )m {oo15:3 ~ (j_~Dl)l CoVVJ 
Place of Employment ~ \ \f,{)i S-~v (;i'-='{ ,, \V\ C , 
Job Title: 

In Order To Assure County wide Representation Please Indicate Your Township Of Residence: 

QBald Mountain Ostony Fork ewatauga 

0New River QBrushy Fork QCove Creek 

QBeaver Dam QMeat Camp Qshawneehaw 

Oe1ue Ridge 0Blowing Rock 0Laurel Creek 

0Elk QNorth Fork 0 Boone 

In addition, Please Indicate If You Live In One Of The Following Areas: 

0 Foscoe-Grandfather Community 0 Valle Cruels Historic District 

0 Howards Creek Watershed 0 Winklers Creek Watershed 

QSouth Fork New River Watershed 0 Extraterritorial Area 

We Ask Your Help In Assuring Diversity Of Membership By Age, Gender, And Race, By Answering The 
Following Questions 

Gender 

0Male 

(I) Female 

Ethnic Background 

QAfrican American 0 Hispanic 

•caucasian 0 Other 

()Native American 

Please List (In Order Of Preference) The Boards/Commissions On Which You Woold Be Willing To Serve. 

1.1 fi_yyv\ 
2.J 
~ 'Y'f£-Sex\J°'\-\ o\I\ ]2o~fcl_ __ 

3. 

060623 BCC Meeting

198



Work 
Experience: 

Volunteer 
Experience: 

Other 
Experience: 

Other 
Comments: 

Volunteer Application 
Watauga County Boards And Commissions 

(Continued) 

Please list any work, volunteer, and/or other experienoe you would like to have considered in the review of your application. 

-::r: h°'-u (_, ~ e.. r-v /2 c,l Of\ --\-+-tL f O-VVV\ \_ 

:3o~ for~ \~-\-- \b \.(e~ . 

t\~ I~~ {hr ~\-\-t.\. fo-M'.1. \L\ Sele.d-1 CW'\ 

~r 0\ '-{ e_~-~ 

Signature: Date: 

Print Form I Reset Form 

060623 BCC Meeting

199



Authentisign ID: 2408397B-1200-40F4-82E8-BC987953FA6A 
Volunteer Application 

Watauga County Boards And Commissions 

If you are a Watauga County resident, at least 18 years old, and willing to volunteer your time and 
expertise to your community, please complete the application below and click on Print Form. 
Please sign and mall or fax to: 

Watauga County Commissioners' Office 
814 West King Street, Suite 205 

Boons, NC 28607 
Phone: (828) 265-8000 

Fax: (828) 264-3230 

Name: Kristy Hackler 

HomeAddress: 1585 Hardin Road 

City: Boone Zip: 28607 

Telephone: Cf8>28-964-77 4 7 (W) (Fax) 

Email: hacklerkristy@gmail.com 

Place of Employment: Boone Realty 
Imagine Bilingual Montessori School 

Job Title: Realtor and Montessori Teacher 

In Order To Assure County wide Representation Please Indicate Your Township Of Residence: 

Q Bald Mountain O stony Fork ewatauga 

Q New River O Brushy Fork 1Q Cove Creek 

Q Beaver Dam O Meat Camp Q Shawneehaw 

O a1ue Ridge 0 Blowing Rock 0 Laurel Creek 

Q Elk 0 North Fort< 0 Boone 

In addition, Please Indicate If You Live In One Of The Following Areas: 

0 Fosooe-Grandfather Community 0 Valle Crucls Historic District 

0 Howards Creek Watershed 0 Winklers Creek Watershed 

Sl>South Fork New River Watershed 0 Extraterritorial Area 

We Ask Your Help In Assuring Diversity Of Membership By Age, Gender, And Race, By Answering The 
Following Questions 

Gender 

0 Male 

iFemale 

Ethnic Background 

QAfrican American 0 Hispanic 

(J'Caucasian 0 other 

Q Native American 

Please List (In Order Of Preference) The Boards/Commissions On Which You Would Be Willing To Serve. 

1.I Watauga Farmland Preservation Board 

2. 

3. 

060623 BCC Meeting

200



Authenlislgn ID: 2408397B-1200-40F4-82E8-BC987953FA6A 
Volunteer Application 

Work 
Experience: 

Volunteer 
Experience: 

Other 
Experience: 

Other 
Comments: 

Watauga County Boards And Commissions 
(Continued) 

Please list any work, volunteer, and/or other experience you would like to have considered in the review of your application. 

Farming/ag experience includes raising cattle, hogs, horses, chickens, 
participating in the Watauga County Farmer's Market in the past, and consistent 
participation in running the family farm which is still in operation. 

[ A uthentiS1Ct< 

Slgnature:~=~4~;:t Date: 
05/15/2023 

Print Form II Reset Form 

060623 BCC Meeting

201



Blank Page 
 
 

060623 BCC Meeting

202



AGENDA ITEM 16: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
E. Announcements 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

060623 BCC Meeting

203



AGENDA ITEM 17: 

BREAK 

 

 

 

  

 

 

AGENDA ITEM 18: 

CLOSED SESSION 
Attorney/Client Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3) 
Economic Development – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(4) 
Land Acquisition – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(5)(i) 
Personnel Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(6) 
 
 

060623 BCC Meeting

204


	Tentative Agenda and Meeting Notice
	Approval of Minutes
	Approval of the June 6, 2023, Agenda
	Public Comment
	Public Hearing to Allow Citizen Comment on Proposed Amendments to the Sign Ordinance
	Proposed Resolution - Interstate Designation
	New River Conservancy Project Updates
	Blue Ridge Women In Agriculture (BRWIA) Annual Report
	Bid Award Request for Queen/Water Street Parking Deck
	Proposed AppalCART Contracts for FY 2024
	Proposed Proclamation for Elder Abuse Awareness Day
	Proposed Allocation of Projected FY 2024 Home & Community Care Block Grant (H&CCBG) Funds
	Juvenile Crime Prevention Council (JCPC) FY 2024 Certification, Membership, and County Plan
	Requested FY 2022-2023 Mobile Radio and Emergency Equipment Purchase Approval
	Adoption of the Fiscal Year 2024 Budget Ordinance
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	A.  Proposed Amendment to the Ted Mackorell Soccer Complex License Agreement
	B.  Reappointment of the Tax Assessor
	C.  July Meeting Schedule
	D.  Boards and Commissions
	E.  Announcements
	Break
	Closed Session



